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FM FBI MIAMI (88A-MP-47461) (C-3)
TO DIRECTOR FBI/IMMEDIATE/

ALL FBI FIELD OFFICES/IMMEDIATE/
ALL LEGATS/IMMEDIATE/

BT

UNCLAS

CITE: //3460//

PASS: FIELD OFFICES - FUGITIVE SQUADS.

SUBJECT: ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN, AKA ANDREW PHILLIP DESILVA,
DREW CUNNINGHAM - FUGITIVE(A); UFAP - MURDER; "TOP 10 MOST
WANTED" PROGRAM; OO: MP.
CONSIDER SUBJECT ARMED AND EXTREMELY DANGEROUS.
_ON 7/16/1997, GIANNI VERSACE WAS SHOT AND KILLED IN FRONT
OF HIS RESIDENCE IN MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA. SUBJECT IS BELIEVED
TO BE THE KILLER AND MAY BE, OR MAY NOT BE, TARGETING PORMER
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PAGE TWO DE FBIMM 0001 UNCLAS ' _ -

_ LOVERS OR CLIENTS THAT MAY HAVE GIVEN HIM AIDS. SUBJECT IS

ALSO MANTED IN REFERENCE TO FOUR OTHER MURDERS IN MINNESOTA,

ILLINOIS, AND NEW JERSEY.

SUBJECT 1S DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

NAME
ALIASES
RACE
SEX

DOB

POB

HGT

WGT
EYES

HAIR

ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN

ANDREW PHILLIP DESILVA, DREW CUNNINGHAM
WHITE

MALE )
8/31/1969

SAN DIEGO, CALIF

5'9" - §'10" TALL

160 - 180 POUNDS ,

BROWN - MAY WEAR PRESCRIPTION EYEGLASSES

DARK BROWN -~ HAS BEEN KNOWN TO CHANGE HIS

HAIRSTYLE FROM SHORT TO LONG.

MISC

ALLEGEDLY HAS TIES TO THE GAY COMMUNITY AND

PORTRAYS HIMSELF AS BEING WEALTHY.

LEADS:

ALL FBI FIELD OFFICES/FBI LEGATS:

WILL CANVAS ALL SOURCES FOR ANY INFORMATION REFERENCING

CAPTIONED SUBJECT WITH SPECIAL ATTENTION TO SOURCES IN THE GAY
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PAGE THREE DE FBIMM 0001. UNCLAS ' o

COMMUNITY AND/OR MALE ESCORT BUSINESSES. ALL INFORMATION

SECULD BE DIRECTED TO SA— MIAMI DIVISION, 16320 b/‘(/
N.W. 2ND AVE, NORTH MIAMI BEACH, FL, 33169, woax-,
BT '
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NNNN



o | |

- . . 1 - v

o s
~

(12531/1995) ) g
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Precedence: PRIORITY : _ Date: 07/18/1997
To: Y Minneapolis . . Attné Minﬁesota ?t;gitivé

LI T Task Force/Squad 6 :
Bl San Diego Attn: 8SA -~"}
“~¥rom;, Sdn Francisco ~ - e
k San Jose RA/15F
Q} Contact: SA

Approved By:

 Drafted By: . ma

Case ID #: 88A-MP-474617 (Pending)

Title: ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN, aka
Andrew Phillip PeSilva, .
Drew Cunningham - FUGITIVE (A);
TOP TEN FUGITIVE
UFAP - MURDER

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
ARMED WITH A .40 CALIBER HANDGUN ]

Synopsis: Results of interview with
(protect identity),

Details: At approximatel
date of birth
home address of
alitornia, telephone number

work address o ' E /
‘lIlIIIIIIIIII..l.I!IIII!!.D P
voluntarily appeared at the San Jose Resident Agency to advise he \9

was acquainted with fugitive Cunanan.

advised he is gay and he met the fugitive duri
s oy nighiclos wSI
area of San Diego. He came acquainted
with Cunanan since that time and would see him on a weekly basis,
usually on weekends, in various gay bars in San Diego.

stated Cunanan was very well known in the San Diego gay community
inasmuch as he would frequent gay nightclubs on a daily basis.




Cunanan would frequent a gay nlghtclub called—
Furthe a gay bar !
e once saw Cunanan there.

knew Cunanan by the name “Andrew” and by no other

nows Cunanan once lived in an apartment one _or two
but onl because# tol@ Hhim that ¢

could not recall

ut recalled the conversation occurred

stated Cunanan

.. supposedly had at least one adult male roommat
2xnow the name of this indiwvidual.

does not

' —stated he and Cunanan rarely spoke about personal
affairs. unanan was reserved and was most of the time :
intoxicated as he would arrive at the night clubs early and start

drinking. an no ank a mixed that was brown
in color,

stated Cunanan never adran eer. unanan did not smoke.

ntioned Cunanan once asked him if he wanted to

have sex, declined. P saw Cunanan alone.
— never saw Cunanan with a lover did snot know whether
Cunanan had a boyfriend.

? last saw Cunanan
he third week of April 1997

during t

o S e had just tested positive for the HIV
the first time Cunanan had ever
ment i on SEVERTE CO “"H
stated nan was not depressed about the
situation, but appeared his normal “smiling” self.
Cunanan was always smiling and in a good mood ¥indicated
he believes Cunanan told him this because many

riepds who are HIV_ dnfected. This weeting was the last contact
with Cunanan. Ke recalled Cunanan wished him wel

recalled that on this evening infhpr11‘1.997,
. Cunanan was wearing a blue fitted baseball cap with a white logo
which read *USA", blue denim jeans, a T-shirt, and white tennis
shoes. :.ndlcated this is the way Cunanan would commonly
— .dress. elaborated he always dressed very casual.-
Furthermore, Cunanan would frequently where this baseball cap,
especially when his hair was longer than normal. & stated
Cunanan normally had short hair and every now and then would
shave his head. ) )

.~

. -stated that dur;ng*ne
was talking to Cunanan about “label queens'. explained -

“label queens are gay- men who wear very expensive designer

2




[

-~sgthat he

“=knows of other individuals who knew Cunanan. He stated the
#£ollowing individuals would know Cunanan also: )

-

{ provide

— was also acquainte
Fis the person responsible for gellin

" that Cun

- . has also heard that Cunanan freguented a
called GEENENENEENED ix th# area of
San Diego. Reportedly, many of the employees and e patrons .
there were familiar with Cunanan. Within the last few days,
M in
an Jose, and learned that Cunanan had also patronized the .__J

o,
di

clothing. During é?is conversation, Cunﬁ

S
P that he '
had met Gianni Versace in San Francisco. not ask

Cunanan any details about the meeti with Versace, because he
did not believe him. Instea told Cunanan that
he was drunk. Cunanan tol on various occasions about

going to San Francisco.

reiterated several times during the interview
1d not know Cunanan that well, but he stated that he

Last Name Unknown (1NU); and

indicated he would provide it to San Francisco o

- - —————— -

good friends with Cunanan.

Cunanan _is_ _
could not .’
ut indicated he

responsible for

address or telephon
would provide it to San Francisco on

d wi nan. .
o
has telephone number

-has recently been told by friends in San Diego
anan was a gay prostitute, and that he had trust funds

im by various gay men he was romantically involved
nas also heard that Cunanan
Additionally, has heard that
unanan once Jlived in the San Francisco Bay Area.

as a prostitute.’

. o -3




— further elaborated on the way Cunanan dressed and
his description by stating he frequently wore plaid colored
shirts, did not have any visible pierced body parts, alwaye wore

» the same leather band watch and no other jewelry. Cunanan was /\v
approximately $'9" - §¢ 10" tall, 165 170 pounds, -nd c little
) chunky in the mid-section.” , o _ \Q /\
- =
- advised he would contact San Francisco on \0
with telephone numbers for the individuals he listed
eing acquainted with Cunanan. appeared truthful during

the interview, however the legitinaly oi his information is
unkown to San Francisco.

Investigation continuing at San Francisco.

e e t— fi——— —— e ——n . e - - - - -



LEAD (8):
Bet Lead 1:
SAN DIEGO
AT SAN DIEGO ' _ ) -
'""' o If n ready inteﬁiewed, attempt to locate and
Fqnterview regarding Cunanan’s background and
- wthereabouts.

) San Francisco will telephonically provide San Diego
with-:elephone number on* -

Set Lead 2:

-

AT SAN DIFGO, CALIFORNIA
‘If not already interviewed, attem te and
interview | telephone numbe

regarding nanan's background and whereabouts.

Set Lead 3:

AN EGO, CALIFORNIA

I1f not already interviewed, attempt to locate and
interview regarding Cunanan's background and

whereabouts. 8San Francisco will telephonically provide San Diego
with- telephone number on

Set Lead 4:

AN EGO JFORN

If not already interviewed, attempt to locate and
interview? regarding Cunanan's background and
whereabouts. an rrancisco will telephonically provide San Diego

with —telephone number on—

Set Lead 5:

AT _SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA
if not already interviewed, att

empt_to locate and
interview telephone number b

regarding Cunanan’'s background and whereabouts.

Set Lead §6:

. E . -

)




Attempt to locate and interview~
*in San Jose regarding Cunanans
ackground and whereabouts

ARMED AND DANGEROUS o
o ARMED WITE A .40 CALIBER HANDGUN -
P -
6

¢

b
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 07/21/1997

To: CID . Attn: VCMOS, VC/FU
Quantico ; I Attn: CASKU : i
—m -Chicago -
Batadie Los Angeles .
/ Mjami -
inneapolis
Philadelphia
. 8an Francisco
- .Lh.egat Ottawa -

From: St. Louis WSO . —
Squad 4

Approved By: —
Drafted By: _:lmf -

Case ID #: B8BA-MP-47461" (Pending)

Title: ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN;
UFAP - MURDER;
TOF TEN FUGITIVE PROGRAM

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

Interview of

opsis:

regarding captioned subject.

Details:

R c::- oo RN
. g Social Security Account Nu er- cerviewed b'.'_
t. Louas, Missouri, on July 18, 19987. advised that he ‘
met subject Andrew Cunanan at a party in Los Angeles, california,
The friend t i d -0 Cunanan was

advised that-Cﬁnan

ieves Cunanan stole $23,000.00 from However, Cunanan
have maintained a professional relationship since this

202LMFO01.EC(W)



To: FBI Headguarw From: §St. Lou:Ls

Re: -BBA-MP- 47461, 07/21/1997
* * Amp——

¥<till stay in
has not had

incident. beheves Cunanan
contact. However, it should be noted that
first hand contact with Cunanan since ¥950

adviaed that

" .‘mpproximate

advzsed that a second person who may have

_malntalned close contact with Cunanan is
Cunanan an

September,
traveled to oronto, Canada to VlSlt

Cunanan Jmmediatce € group
sappeared for approximately four-and a&xalf “hours.

and !1

# believes Cunana had a sexual encounter
urindg that time.

T and Cunanan

he has heard
remained very close. believes Cunanan would seek help
fro before any other person. )

‘Th wipa listing for-is contained in

also advised that Cunanan is cloée to a male
- who lives

does not know the name
advised that a close
will know how to get in

this would be a likely destination for Cunanan.
This information regarding the qis
provided for whatever action is deemed necessary by Los Angeles.

S8t. Louis has been unable to obtain a phone number for
or—fro# Continuing efforts will be made to
ocate these people and the retults will be

further identify an
forwarded to Los Angeles immediately. .

2

i ' (LNU), also known as ’
know how to get in contact with the—
Weside $n the Los Angeles area,
~elieves that because of this acquaintance on (il :

bac

L ]



@, . @
" \ . -f-.’i.
To: FBI Headgua.ec From: St. Louis " ~)‘
Re: 88A-MP-47461, 07/21/1997

qnadvised that refer to
Cunanan either as drew or Canan (phonetic
described Cunanan as a dlsgulse artist who often as y

changed his looks several times in one day when knew
him in the late LpBO's and early ¥50's. In addition to English,
Lunanan also speaks fluent German, Spanish, French, and Tagal,
“Tehich he described as a Philippino dialect. also
“#-gdvised that Cunanan has a small brown wmark on upper left
.~<hest near the collar bone. . This mark resembles a burn mark but

is probably some type of birth mark. Sometime during the -earl
vnanan starred in a ‘porno_graphxc_mov1”
' dwised thatathie-mark is visibie in this

does not know the name of the movie.

believes Cunanan's motive for murdering

Gianni Versace m been revenge. In 1992, Cunanan was

modeling job for Versace.
this position over Cunanan.
bitter over losing this modeling job.

However, was hired for

leves Cunanan was very

believes Cunanan may have known the man he is
believed to have murdered in Chicago, Illlnols

advij individual was m

other acquaintances of Cunanan in the geles area.
also advised that he has seem this individual in
various gay clubs in the Chicago area and stated that he was
particularly fond of a gay club on in which money is
exchanged for various sexual activities, including bondage.

also believes Cunanan,”
a =ted in Phoenix, Arizoma for using someone elses
narge card. i i i

believes this arrest occurred in
approximatel

was in the running for a -‘§}(



. . ,.. 41\; s‘.
To: FBI Headquarto)g From: 8t. Louis ~
Re: B8BA-MP-47461, 07/21/1987

LEAD (s):
Set Lead 1: _ )
GAT WA - . L o
{;: '_ RO ' 2:Y

- T Will request Canedian 1 nforcement to locate ‘and \
intervie
, telephone number . and conduct a logica
ugitive investigation. A

Set Lead 2: . - )
AN FRANCI

AT RICHMOND, CALIFORNIA RNIA

." wWill iocate and 1nterv1ew—at the residence

Set Lead 3:
ST. 1LOUIS
AT ST. 1.OUIS, MISSQURI . \?

Will further attempt to identify and locate a

telephone number or address foh

Set Lead 4:

T ST. 1OUIS, MISSOURI

Will forward original and copies of FD-302 regarding
—interview to Minneapolis Division under separate cover.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

.
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0002 MRI 01463 o ‘ -
£0 P12 AFO FBIMP FBIMM )
DE ¥BIMM 40004 1970105
ZNT UUUUU :

0 1523072 JUL 97 N
FM FBI MIAMI (8BA-MP-47461) (C-3) (P)
TO DIRECTOR FBI/IMMEDIATE/

ALL FBI FIELD OFFICES/IMMEDIATE/

BT

UNCLAS

CITE: //3460//

PASS: VCMO.

SUBJECT: ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN; UFAP - MURDER; TOP TEN
FUGITIVE PROGRAM; 00: MINNEAPOLIS.
RE TELCALL BETWEEN Asac GRecory Jones, mMav1 Ao Vel

I VOMO UNIT, FBIHQ; AND FBI MINNEAPOLIS.
ON 7/15/97, GIANNI VERSACE, WORLD FAMOUS CLOTHING
DESIGNER, WAS SHOT AND KILLED IN FRONT OF HIS RESIDENCE
LOCATED AT 1116 OCEAN DRIVE, MIAMI BEACH, FL. INVESTIGATION

HAS REVEALED THAT VERSACE LEFT HIS RESIDENCE AT APPROXIMATELY

SEARCHED____ INDEX
¢ SERIAUZED.____FILED.

A" o ' “Mﬂf' Lo/ |

' ‘ v{fi_.

&),» Jﬁ// 8{93\.,
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PAGE TWO DE FBIMM 0004 UNCLAS y | -
$ 8:45 AM., TRAVELLED A FEW BLOCKS TO THE NEWS CAFE, PURCHASED
AN xmmown ITEM, AND UPON RETURNING TO HIS HOUSE, AS HE
APPROACHED THE GATED RESIDENCE, AN UNKNOWN SUBJECT APPROACHED
VERSACE FROM THE REAR AND FIRED TWO SHOTS INTO HIS HEAD AND
FLED THE SCENE. AS THE SUBJECT WALKED NORTH FROM THE
RESIDENCE, HE WAS FOLLOWED BY A FRIEND OF VERSACE'S, WHO
OBSERVED THE SUBJECT WALK NORTH TO 12TH STREET THEN HEAD WEST
INTO AN ALLEY AT WHICH TIME THE SUBJECT TURNED AND POINTED A
GUN AT THE WITNESS WHO FLED THE AREA AND LOST CONTACT WITH THE
SUBJECT. MIAMI BEACH POLICE DEPARTMENT PATROL UNITS THAT
RESPONDED TO THE SCENE LOCATED A PILE OF CLOTHING IN BETWEEN
TWO VEHICLES AT A PARKING GARAGE LOCATED APPROXIMATELY TWO
BLOCKS FROM THE CRIME SCENE. THE CLOTHING RECOVERED MATCHED
THE DESCRIPTION OF THE CLOTHING THAT THE SUBJECT WAS REPORTED
TO BE WEARING. THE CLOTHING WAS RECOVERED NEXT TO A RED
CHEVROLET PICK UP BEARING SOUTH CAROLINA TAG*MIAMI b"cl
BEACH HOMICIDE DETECTIVES REQUESTED FBI AGENTS RESPOND TO THE
CRIME SCENE INITIALLY THINKING THAT VERSACE MAY HAVE BEEN
KILLED AS A RESULT OF A MURDER FOR HIRE OR SOME ORGANIZED
CRIME ‘CONNECTION. ¥BI MIAMI AGENTS RESPONDED TO THE SCENE AND
LEARNED THAT THE VICTIM WAS CLOSELY ASSOCIATED WITH THE



TACE THREE DE FBIMM 0004 UNCLAS - z

L

HOMOSEXUAL COMMUNITY AND PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS OF SHELL CASINGS
YOUND AT THE SCENE DETERMINED TME VICTIM WAS SHOT WITH A .40
CALiBER AUTOMATIC WEAPON. FBI MIAMI IMMEDIATELY SEARED
INFORMATION AND PHOTOGRAPHS REGARDING SUSPECT CUNANAN. AN
'NCIC CHECK OF THE TAG REVEALED THAT THE TAG WAS NOT REGISTERED
70 THE PICK UP TRUCK IN THE PARKING GARAGE. THE TAG
REPORTEDLY BELONGED ON A TOYOTA OUT OF SOUTH CAROLINA THAT WAS
reczsTereD 7o\ sovr: caroLmwa.  aGENTs
are PRESENTLY WAITING AT [ resipexce To 1nTERVIEW HIM
UPON HIS RETURN. A CHECK OF THE VEHICLE'S VEHICLE
IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (VIN) REVEALED NO RECORD FOURD. A HAND
CHECK OF THE VEHICLE'S VIN BY MIAMI BEACH MATCHED YHE VIN OF
THE RED CHEVROLET PICK UP TRUCK TAKEN BY CUNANAN FROM THE
PENNSVILLE, NEW JERSEY, HOMICIDE. INVESTIGATION HAS ALSO
REVEALED THAT THE HANDGUN USED TO KILL VERSACE WAS A .40
CALIBER. ROUNDS FROM THE HOMICIDES IN MINNEAPOLIS AND

NEW JERSEY HAVE BEEN POSITIVELY MATCHED BY THE FBI LAB AS
BEING FIRED FROM THE SAME GUN. REPRESENTATIVES FHOM THE FBI,
MIAMI BEACH POLICE DEPARTMENT, FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF LAW
ENFORCEMENT (FDLE), AS WELL AS SEVERAL OTHER LOCAL AND STATE
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PAGE FOUR DE FBIMM 0004 UNCLAS

i :,_'Q

AGENCIES HAVE COMBINED TO INVESTIGATE AND APPREHEND THE -
' CAPTIONED SUBJECT. )
~JNVESTIGATION CONTINUING AT MIAMI. FBIHQ WILL BE KEPT
APPRISED OF ALL DEVELOPMENTS.
LEADS: | ] -
COLOMBIA DIVISION AT FLORENCE, SOUTH CAROLINA. CONDUCT
LEADS REGARDING SOUTH CAROLINA TAG‘AND REPORT RESULTS. \o’\(’
TAMPA DIVISION AND JACKSONVILLE DIVISION ARE ESPECIALLY
ALERTED TO CANVASS REPRESENTATIVES OF THE GAY COMMUNITY TO BE
ON THE LOOK OUT FOR SUSPECT.
FOR INFORMATION FBIHQ, MIAMI FBI AND MIAMI BEACH PD WILL -
ARRIVE FBIHQ ON 7/16/97, AT 7:00 A.M., WITH SHELL CASINGS
FOUND AT SCENE OF VERSACE HOMICIDE, FOR ANALYSIS BY FBIHQ
LABORATORY.
BT

#0004

b,
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Embaossy of she United Siales of Americc

office of the Legal Attache
" Via Veneto, 119%/a
00187 RONA

- -21 July 1997

b+

!1part1mento !ella P!!lica Bicurezza

Direzione Centrale della Polizia Criminale
Servizio Interpol

Viale dell’Arte, 81 .
00144 ROMA-EUR .

RE: ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN, aka Andrew Phillip

‘DeSilva, Drew Cunningham - FUGITIVE
Our file BBA-MP-47461 __ 83}

vea (N \-C_

CONSIDER SUBJECT ARMED AND EXTREMELY DANGEROUS.

On July 16, 1997, GIANNI VERSACE was shot and killed in

front of his residence in Miami Beach, Florida. Subject is
believed to be the killer and may be, or may mnot be, targeting

former lovers or clients who may have given him AIDS. Subject is

also wanted in reference to four other murders in Minnesota,
I1llinois, and New Jersey.

Subject is described as follows:

Wt

L2 o INCE DD

ey e T"‘
SERHLIED sz

From: - o Precedence:
LEGAL ATTACHE OFFICE -
AMERICAN EMB_ASSY ) 'QRGENTISS'MQ )

ROME, ITALY

__ Riunas ‘***“”
| | ORIGINAL f8A - MP- 47%1 - 83‘
SERIAL
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Servizio Interpol
21 July 1997
Our file BBA-MP-47461

Name - ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN, aka Andrew

Phillip DeSilva, Drew Cunningham
Race/Sex White male
Born Xugust 31, 1969, San Diego, California
Height 5 feet 9 inches to 5 feet 10 inches tall
Weight 160-180 pounds
Eyes Brown - may wear prescription eyeglasses
Hair - Dark-brown - has been known to change

his hairstyle from short to long
Miscellaneous Allegedly has ties to the gay community
and portrays himself as being wealthy

CUNANAN was charged via complaint dated July 16, 1997,
with the murder of WILLIAM R. REESE and arrest warrant was issued
July 16, 1997, by U.S. Magistrate Judge Robert 8. Kugler for
violations of Title 18 USC, Section 1111 and 2. Complaint
warrant is filed with the U.S. District Court, Camden, New
Jersey. )

Your agency is reguested to query immigration records
for CUNANAN to ascertain if he has traveled to Italy and for any
additional information regarding visits to Italy.

Your agency is further requested to query whatever
sources are available to you, particularly in the gay community,
in an effort to solicit any information regarding captioned
subject which may assist our off1ces in the U.S. to locate
CUNANAN.

Sincerely yours,

Legal Attache
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4niversal Case File Number
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Serial # of Originating Document
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{Address ol Contributor)

{Name of Special Agent)
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Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure
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Freedom of Information
- and
Privacy Acts

SUBJECT ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN

FILE NUMBER 88A~MP-47461 SECTION 'C\'

Federal fBUreau_ of Investigation



(1231 1995)

~tor =,

Ve

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY ' Date: 07/21/1997

To: Cincinnati
»

—- .. From: Minneapolis

Squad 6/Minnesota Fugitive Task Force

contact: QN
approvea oy (D
pracsed sy [N -3 b

Case ID #: B8BA-MP-47461 = (Pending)

Title: CUNANAN, ANDREW, PHILLIP, aka
DeSilva, Andrew, Phillip,
Cunningham, Drew,
Demars, Kurt, Matthew,
I0 #5269 .
Ten Most Wanted Fugitive;
UFAP - Murder Second Degree

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
ARMED WITH A .40 CALIBER HANDGUN

Synopsgis: Lead(s) to locate and apprehend captioned subject.

Administrative: Re Bureau teletype to All Field Offices and All
Legats dated 07/19/1997.

Enclosures: Enclosed for each receiving division are two copies
each of an F¥D-822 (Rapid Start Information Control Form). - FD-822
previously faxed to your division on 07/21/1997.

Details: Referenced teletype advised all offices of the
nationwide manhunt currently underway to arrest Top Ten Fugitive
Andrew Phillip Cunanan. The leads for your division were
generated from enclosed FD-822 (Rapid Start Information Control

Forms) .
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To: Cincinnati From: Minneapolis
Re: BBA-MP-47461, 07/21/1997

LEAD (8): S . _

Set Lead 1: - )
e . 9
g - INCINNAT

T NCINNAT H

Conduct logical fugitive investigation to locate and
apprehend captioned subject. If further associates are identified
outside your division, please set leads to interview. 1In

1}, ‘ resionse, please refer to Rapid Start Information Control number

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
ARMED WITH A .40 CALIBER HANDGUN
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA
DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

- J’ Page(s) withheld entirely at this Jocation in the file. One of tore of the foﬂmnguncmts where indicated,
explain this dejetion.

wammmmenmmwwwmmww available for
"*fw velease to you.
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DO Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your request or the subject of your
request is listed in the title only.

3 Documents originated with another Government ageacy(ies). These documents were referred to that agency(ies)
for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government sgency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final rejcase determination has pot been made. You will be advised as to the
disposition at a later date. .

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

T - " Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s): — -

—————

The foll wmgnumberu to be used for reference regarding these pages:
K s&- b= dauul- BdY

P 9.0.0.0000006600004
X Deleted Page(s) X
X No Duplication Fee X
X  for this page X
P 9.0.0.0.0.06600000004

XXXXXX , ' ¥BUDO)



N s e — e -l

FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

L T

) . .. . *
e . ' ' Do of sandcription ¢ 07-20-97

On Friday, July 18, 1997, ” telephonically
advised that he was the source of information for NMAUREEN WORTH

(sic) ,fjourn ist; who is writing an article for Vanity Fair
Magazine. explained that he was the person who advised
+WORTH that ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN had at one time met with GIANNI '’
“WERSACE, in San Francisco, at the opening of the San Francisco
Opera in October of 1990.

P stated that he wanted to advise the FBI
personally in view of the fact that{WORTH was bemg pressured to
divulge his name for investigative purposes.

P stated that during the gala celebrating the
openihg of the opera, he observed VERSACE approach CUNANAN and
make a comment to the effect of: THi,- how.are you, - J remember you
from Lago _di Como, No?" CUNANAN had replied "Yes," and ¥VERSACE
moved on.? did not observe any further contact, nor is aware
of any further contact between CUNANAN and VERSACE.

explained that it appeared VERSACE knew CUNANAN, but could
not say whether or not VERSACE could have confused CUNANAN with
someone else.

explained that had there been any contact between
CUNANAN and VERSACE, at any time, CUNANAN is the type of person
who would be unable to keep from sharing that kind of information
with anyone, especiall went on to explain that
CUNANAN is such a patheological liar, that when he did tell the
truth, there was usually confusion as to whether his
statement/claim was the truth, or just another lie .fjjjffj#stated
that CUNANAN never mentioned any other contact with VERSACE.

e
tnvestigaionon~~ 07-18-97 . San Francisco, CA o {telephonically) - °
Fcs Ben-Mp-47461 EB - . \TC Dudcans  07-20-97

.
v s ORI, FC%:rc:

This document contains meither recommendations Bor conclusions of the FBI. K is the property of éae FBI and is loened 1o your agency;
# and its contents are oot 10 be distributed outside your agency.
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68A-MP-47461
RGA:xrga

- . - ‘ : 4 ‘
""?‘:" The following investigation was conducted by SA-
<+ v Suly 16, 1997.

The following individuals were contacted regarding the

p0551b111ty that ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN may attempt to target
them in view of the GIANNI ACE assassination in Miami,
Florida on July 15, 1997. .

San Prancisco,
LCalifornia, |

_ was_provided with a (ﬁ\
wanted flyer”a’ﬁiphotograph of CUNANAN. ives in the M

-

San Fraptisco,

California.
San Frgpélsco,

California,

was provided with a wanted flyer featuring
CUNANAN and & photzgraph of CUNANAN.

/
s

was contacted at



* FD-36 (Rev. 8-29-85)

FBI
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:
B Teletype X Immediate O Torsscnzr
[ Facsimile 3 Priority [0 SEC -
O AIRTEL . [J Routine D comm:N'mL
_ _ o ) UNCLASEFTO -
ol X UNCLAS

FM FBI MINNEAPOLIS (8BA-MP-47461) (P)

TO DIRECTOR FB1/IMMEDIATE/

FBI BOSTON/IMMEDIATE/

FBI CHICAGO/IMMEDIATE/

FBI LOS ANGELES/IMMEDIATE/ .
FBI MIAMI/IMMEDIATE/

FEI NEWARK/IMMEDIATE/

FBI NEW YORK/IMMEDIATE/

FBI PHILADELPHIA/IMMEDIATE/

FBI SAN DIEGO/IMMEDIATE/

'FBI SAN FRANCISCO/IMMEDIATE/

BT

UNCLAS

-CITE: [//3480//

PASS: FBIHQ - DIRECTOR'S OFFICE, SIOC, VCMOS - CASKU.

|—ﬂ\n*u\-t-(Lh 3
’\lo ‘L'r . o B ‘ L o . ~. ,.

Al

Origina! fllename: Faw e ool s

Time Received: Telprep filename: 1V (CH U .2 —
MRI/JULIAN DATE: l , (f]/f -5 SN T ] ht“‘f

Same
FOX DATE & TIME OF ACCEPTANCE: 3472 7-29-¢}

N
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“PAGE 2 MP BBA-MP-47461 UNCLAS . -

: MJE@ ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN, AKA ANDREW DESILVA. DREW

»
»,' CUNNINGHAM, KURT MATTHEW DEMARS IO #5269; TEN MOST MANTED

Csem
-

%
[3

"% FUGITIVE; UFAP - MURDER SECOND DEGREE; 00: MINNEAPOLIS.
ARMED AND DANGEROUS; ARMED WITH A .40 CALIBER HANDGUN

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL FIELD OFFICES AND ALL LEGATS

DATED JULY 19, 1887, AND-REPORT FAXED TO LOS ANGELES b?

AND SAN DIEGO ON JULY 22, 1997.

FOR INFORMATION OF RECEIVING OFFICES — —_—

CONTACTED WFO AND REPORTED AS FOLLOWS:

A <20 = v S
. " CONDUCTING INTERVIEWS WITH X FRIEND

OF CUNANAN IN SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA. THE FRIEND STATED

conanan HAD MENTIONED VERSACE AND (Y uoveric) as

POSSIBLE “HITS.® THE FRIEND STATED CUNANAN WOULD RETURN TO

SAN DIEGO FOR GAY PRIDE WEEK.
rorms contarnep some ReFrences To A [N =vr vor
KNOWN IF IDENTICAL. §RAPID START WAS NEGATIVE.
-t LEADS:

......

b+
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EFFTTERE PRI

.} | ‘)

“PAGE 3 MP BBA-MP-47461 UNCLAS N
e 2 I

" LOS ANGELES DIVISION AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA:

“  _ATTEMPT TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW S REGARDING.

. CEENTNR  ».czxay

WHEREABOUTS OF- AND SET OUT LEADS TO HAVE HER ' b
INTERVIEWED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. IDENTIFY FRIEND OF CUNANAN

IN SAN DIEGO AND FORWARD LEAD FOR APPROPRIATE INVESTIGATION

AND INTERVIEW.
ARMED AND DANGEROUS; ARMED WITH A .40 CALIBER HANDGUN

BT



..‘ .) g 0000

OPCA-20 (12-3-96) -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA
DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

& Page(s) withbeld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following smemcnts where indicated.

explain this deletion.
Deletions were made pumnm 10 the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material available for
telcase 10 you. .
- Betions2 Section 520
D ®X) O ®XTA) O @)
X o | D ®X7XB) O G
O ®)3) X ex7x0) O &X1)
X oxnxm) 0 ®E)
O GXTXE) . Do
O OOXP D &X4)
D ®® o D ®»®) D @)
o ®X5) | o &) D &xs)
O ®X6) O &)

O Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your request or the subject of yow
request is listed in the title only.

D Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that agency(ies)
for review and direct response to you.

Pages coptain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
10 the releasability of this information foliowing our consultation with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be advised as 10 the
disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

—————

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

Smma—————

The foljowing number is to be used fortcfcmwe mgardmg lheu pogu
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) 9.0.0.0.00000000000¢

X Deleted Page(s) X

, ) . X No Duplication Fee X

.- _ o ' X  for this page X
P 00090000 60000001
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FO-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

) \):}(L | 1.

-1-
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Do o waantrpios  _7/18/97

On July 16, 1997, Detective (Det)

- and Special Agent (SA) , both members of the
Chicago igion: e (PTP) met with'

Il11inois. The purpose of this meeting was to attempt to
entify several of the items found in the Lexus found in New
Jersey and items that were found at the crime scene in New

Jersey.
: The items that would be presented to bothm
p were from the New Jersey State Police Crim ne
vidence Log. Only those items which had some “type of

identifiable characteristics vere presented in an attempt to
identify ownership.. This New Jersey State Police Crime Scene

|iidence Log was provided to the Chicago Division by SA QD

of the South New Jersey RA.

The below list contains the items which were presented
in an effort to identify the

to
ownership:

One brown paper bag containing numerous newspapers.

indicated that it was common practice
to cut out news clippings, but
would not keep these news clippings in a

rown paper bag.

2. Numerous bundles of light colored paper. Both
indicated that without seeing
ese i1tems they could not make a positive
identification, but felt that if these items were
blank pieces of paper that this was not consistent
with items that would be in the Laxus.

. 3. One black paper shopping bag. (Banana Repﬁblic)
Both Mindiu‘tod that a shopping bag
from the Banana Republic would not be.consistent

vith an item that LEE MIGLIN would have in his
wehicle. .

woa 1/16/97 « ‘Chicago, Illinois
BBA-MP-47461- (X
Ficd 70A-PH-81685~ 153

Decdicied 7718797

This dacument contains neither recommendations nor conclusions.of the FBI. K is the property of the FB] and is loansd 10 your sgeacy;
& and its contents are not 0 be disribuied outeide your ageacy.
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8BA-MP-47461, 70A-PH-81635 -

S . . .
Costiaugten of FD-302 of ITEMS FOUND IN LEXUS IN NEW JERSEY _ o 7/16/97 + Poge 2

r/ 4, One & of umper cables. — indicated
that kept jumper cables in.the car.

5. Cloth gloves having black dots indicated

that if these gloves were work type gloves £

iiideninq then that would be comsistent with

having them in his vehicle. If they were
other type gloves then he would have no knowledge
of these.

6. Five plastic garbage bags. Both indicated not
consistent for being in the vehicle.

7. One black suede shoe, “Salvatore Ferragamo” (right).
indicated that one o shoes
as missing from the crime scene and that the

urer brand of Ferragamo was consistent with "
purchasing habits. It is believed that
15 15 the victim's missing shoe from the crime

scene.

Ofc 8. One black umbrella with wooden handle. It was
determined that this is consistent with what the
_wvictim uoulg have had in his car.

9. Pair of blue cloth/gray leather tipped gloves and

pair of tan suede gloves. ndicated that
only if these were work gloves would they be
consistent withi keeping them in the
vehicle.

10. One pack of paper matches in brown paper bag.
These matches would not be consistent as MIGLIN did
" not smoke. -

11. Wire frame eyeglasses. These glasses would only
have been in the vehicle if they had been reading
glasses.

2. one black cap.-mdicated that
‘ had a snap type brim or news boy type cap that was
kept in the vehicle. . )




FD-302s (Rev. 10-6-93)

88A~-MP~47461, 70A~-PH-B1635 -

Coutisnstion of FD-302 of

ITEMS POUND IN LEXUS IN NEW JERSEY 0w 7/16/97 Py

13.

—

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

23.

Salem cigarette butts. These items would not be
consistent with being in the vehicle as no one in
the family smoked.

Black appointment book with pen and paper. Both
indicated that an appointment book
would be consistent with being in the vehicle as
MIGLIN would use it to write notes for business and
personal reasons.

Eyeglasses in case. If they were reading glasses
then it would be consistent. Could not make
identification without seeing them.

Mini mag light with case. Both agreed it was
consistent with being in the vehicle.

Xerox copy of real estate listing from Minneapolis.
Botr* indicated that the victim had
no real estate connections in Minneapolis and would
not be consistent with being in the vehicle.

Tooth brush. This was not consistent with being in
the vehicle.

White cross brand stretch bandage. This was not
consistent with being in the vehicle.

Sentinel newspaper. This was not consistent with
being in the vehicle.

Wrigley's chewing gum (3 pack). This would be
consistent with being in the vehicle.

a e door opener-Stanley Manufacturer. n
indicated that ad a new type

garage door opener descCribed as a 1% by 2" gray
plastic garage door opener which attached to a key
ring. He A4id not believe that it was a Stanley
brand. .

scissors with red handles. This wvas not consistent
with being in the vehicle.



FD-302s (Rev. 10-6-95)
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© - Qestimsting of FD-302 of

8BA-MP~-47461, 70A-PH-81635

- . - .
ITEMS FOUND IN LEXUS IN NEW JERSEY .On 7/16/97 . Page 4

28. Creative thinking cﬁitte a1ibo. (Y

24. Assorted candy and wrappers. QP indicated that
P “ould have candy in the vehicle and
- avored butterscotch. :

25. Gold pocket comb. This would be consistent with
being in the vehicle.

26. Assorted United States coins totaling a $1.95 in a

lastic £film holder with l1id, 35mm (two).
indicated that—would keep
quarters in the 35am plastic film holders.

27. Chicago road map. —naicated that it
was possible that this may have been in the
vehicle.

identified that as

29. One creative thinking cassette tape. Identified as = b?‘

belonging to, LEE MIGLIN.

30. Garage door opener, Stanley bi'ang ?gain, it
depends on the size and description if it was
'S

“nt with the garage door opener owned b

31. Key ring with three keys. indicated that

kept three house keys on a ring one of
which was a special pick proof key which could not
be copied.

32. Black wallet with assorted credit cards and driver’
license. This would be consistent with
and this wallet would contain family photographs.

33. Lexus owner's book with paperwork. Would be

|

consistent with being in vehicle.

34. Black envelope containing men’'s cologne. Would be
- consistent with being in vehicle. ;

J
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8BA-MP~47461, 70A-PH-81635 . ' ~

Cosiomten ot P30t ITEMS FOUND IN LEXUS IN NEW JERSEY .00 7]16/97 gy 5

35.. Silver pliers, Lexus. Consistent with being_ in

vehicle.
—

36. New York City pocket atlas. —sai
Pwas familiar with New York City and did not

lieve * would keep a atlas in the
vehicle. He had never personally seen a New York
Ccity atlas, but if*had one it would be

kept in the house and only used in the vehicle for
travel purposes.

'37. Lexus tool kit. Consistent with being in vehicle.

) |ﬁs concludes the jitems that were read to—

from the New Jersey Evidence log.

ere questioned with regard to
$50.00 gold piece pawned by CUNANAN in Miami Beach. Both
indicated that this would not have been in MIGLIN's
possession. They had no knowledge of LEE MIGLIN possessing a l
$50.00 gold piece. They were also gquestioned with regards to the b:}(‘

prescription glasses found in a gold colored sack. They
indicated once again that LEE MIGLIN had prescription reading
glasses which were purchased by his wife from Walgreen's, but
they were not kept in a gold colored sack.

Bo_ vere questioned with regard to \
any knowledge of any connection LEE MIGLIN would have had with
VERSACE. They denied any knowledge of LEE MIGLIN having any
connection either personally or of a business nature with
VERSACE.

"wete questioned with regard to
the pre-printed label found containing LEE MIGLIN's name. They

indicated that in fact LEE MIGLIN had a lot of magazines, some at
-, + his residence and some at the business. They indicated that they
would have to see the label to make any further identification as
to the possible location of the magazine as being taken from the
residence or kept in the wvehicle.

They vere questioned with regard to a piece of paper -
found in the New Jersey Crime Scene Investigation which contained
sayings which are commonly referred to as tongue tied sayings.

P

]

_—
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88A~-MP-47461, 70A-PH-81635

Cnsimutan of P32 of ITEMS POUND IN LEXUS IN NEW JERSEY ,ow 7/16/97 e 6
- These sayings are commonly used in speech therapy. Both -7
S ﬁ indicated that they had no knowledge of LEE
MIGLIN ever. keeping this type of item in his wallet. .

Thig interview did reveal, however, that several itenms
vhich should have been in the Lexus have yet to be recovered.
indicated that wallet should have -

+QED e~

contained photographs of the family. One photograph would have

been of LEE MIGLIN and the
M" -

n e wallet was of . A

third photograph that was missing from the wallet would be of (D
N e e 28

ast photograph would have been of LEE MIG

1so indicated that kept at
least six CDS in the vehicle which would have been characterized
was fond of “Jackie b?-

as easy listening type music.
Gleason" and would have had at least one of his CDS in the

vehicle.

indicated that LEE

MIGLIN kept at least three business files in the vehicle. They
vere described as brown paper having the appearance of leather.
An elastic band was attached to secure the folder shut. Of the
three folders, one folder was kept for the business at 181 West

Madison Street, Chic

, agc:oI imi iii second folder wvas for
Illinois. The third business folder conta ess

items connected with
papers for whatever project 8 vas vorking on at the
present.

Due to the suspicious circumstances surrounding a bible
found at the New Jersey Crime Scene, (D vas guestioned

regarding anything of an _unusual nature connected with any bibles
at the residence. that there may be possibly -
~ .. one or two bibles in but nothing of an

unusual nature had been noted with regards to them. He indicated
that if something was found to be out of the ordinary he would

—~gontact the FBI.

It should be noted that in an attempt by
o fdentified these itens they both expressed a

Za

. B L. LT
! . : \—)
M .
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| Cwmimmiies of FD-302of _ TTEMS FOUND IN LEXUS IN NEW JERSEY o= 7/16/97 . Puge

7

desire to actually see these items in person or photographs of
these items to make any fositive identification.
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" The following investigation was conducted by Detective
"7 (pet) CRESND wro Special Mot (51) GRS
" of the Chicago Division's-Fugitive Task Force (FIF) on July 18,

- 1997:

-

Py

88A-MP-47461 -?a{
70A~-PH-81635 — /3
TAT/bac

™7 -

-1~ =

AT _CHICMGO, IXLLIMNOIS:

Information had been received prior to this date from
CHICAGO POLICE DEPARTMENT (CPD) Det GINND, assigned to Area
3 Violent Crimes Unit, that an 1nd1vidua_1,“ had
contacted the CPD to advise that he was & male prostitute who had
in the past had sexual relations with LEE MIGLIN and ANDREW
CUNANAN. 1In response to this information, arrangements were made

man interview to be conducted at his residence on

Det 1“1 s @D acconmpanied by Det GHIND

responded t residence where an interview revealed
the following information in summary:

-deséribed himself as a male prostitute, using the {\.

word ‘rent boy” as a common term used in the “Gay Community” to
describe a male prostitute. He indicated that he had been
invelved in this occupation for years and had used the proceeds
from this business to pay his way through college.

recall the exact words of the ad, but believed it would have been
words to_the affect, ‘New in town, young college boy looking to
Mmeet discriminating gentlemen". The ad gave his voice mail pager

‘of as a contact number.

@i ndicated that he believed it would be possible to
contact the and obtain a copy of the ad as it had
appeared in the past. -

As a result of this ad, several customers responded.
In Autunn of QP an individual left a-message on his voice mail
with regards to the ad. This individual was named either Tada,
#Todd vxr Tom. ! could not recall the exact name that this
individual had used at the time. Eventually, @D called back
and a meeting was set up. WP va d to go to a corner __
located somewhere in the area of n the area
‘ot G e could not recall the exact intersection, but
he remembered that he had parked his car near th
-q 3\

As a matter of practice in this occupation, he placed
an ad beginning in a wagazine called the
This ad ran from ntil
It cost $13.00 a week to place the ad. He could not

|

J



88A-MP~47461
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Hom A time was set up in the evening hours and as agreed upon,

e stood on the corner. Eventually, a 2-door large auto pulled
"+ up.- - He described this car as being two tone in color, possibly a
: Cadillac or Oldsmobile. In the vehicle at the time were two
occupants. The younger of the two occupants was driving the
vehicle and would later be described by as ANDREW CUNANAN.
The older gentlemen was seated in the front passenger seat and
" would later be described by. as LEE MIGLIN. recalled
that the vehicle wvas a 2-door cause MIGLIN ha © bend forward

and pull the seat forward so could get into the backseat. )
and #strut. He believed -

They drove to the area of

the arked at or near Street and Street near the
They walked a short distance to a building
escribed by as possibly being a fi2 flat. - They went to an
apartment which was located on the 1st floor above the lobby. It
was a one bedroom apartment. Once inside, they had one cocktail
and he QD perforned ¢ to both the older .
gentlemen (MIGLIN) and the younger gentlemen (CUNANAN). “The
price had been set at $140.00 for what P described as “a 50
minute hour". He was paid cash and then given $10.00 or $15.00

gke a cadb back to his car which was parked near

: dvised that in this type of business, he did not
use his real name and used the made up name of ¥Daniel”. The
clder man, however, was introduced to him as “Lee” and again the
younger man had either the name of ¥rom”, “Tadd” or “Todd".

Approximately 1 or 2 weeks laterJ he received a second
call on his voice mail from either Wee® or “Todd". He was told
to come directly to the building, which he did. Once inside the
lobby, using a tellular phone that he carried Talled up to the
apartment and was buzzed in. i) ndicated that there was a
doorman on duty at the building both times he went there.

On this second encounter, he related that they drank
some white wine and talked more freely than in the first
—. ¢ encounter. During the conversations this time, i) nentioned
that he vas interested in going to €ollege in RBurope. “lee"-told
hix about locations that he was familiar with. In addition,
fee”. spoke of the fact that was involved in someway
vith the ‘Home Bhopplng Wetwork'. . :

*He eventually pertoned- on®oth “Lee”
and “Todd" and left. This was the last time that he would have
sexual relations vith cither of these individuals.

¢
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;o Possibly a month or two later, he ran into ¥rodd” at a

located at and
saw ‘Todd” inside the establishment and
ever, {Todd” did buy a arink. No

- gay_bar called the
20 in Chicago.
1d not approach hin,

conversation took place .

indicated that he had only seen ‘Lee” one other
time. He could not recall exactly, but believed it was some
months later when he had an occasion to run into Yiee" in a

store. {Lee” was with anothwsssouple and he did not approach hinm
or have conversation with him. When he made eye contact with
LEE, he a simply nodded.

When asked to describe the individual he referred to as
Lee”, he described him as a white male, approximately 5/10%,
medium build, being at least 55 years of age and having fat
fingers. He believed he remembered seeing a gold “pinky ring"
having a red or purple stone on °Lee's” hand. @lp indicated that
since the news coverage with regard to CUNANAN, he has on L

nunmerous occasions seen photographs of LEE MIGLIN on
TV and is positive that the individual referred to as “Lee” is in -
fact LEE MIGLIN. \Q

When asked to describe the individual referred to

. earlier as "Todd", "Tadd" or “Tor’, ¢l indicated that he was in
his early 20s, approximately 5’10%, medium build and having no
glasses. In the news coverage with regards to the investigation
of CUNANAN, ¢l indicated that the earlier photographs which
depicted him with glasses and much thinner did not look like the
person he referred to as Todd". It was only recently when the
news media showed the photograph dated April of 1997 in which he
is not wearing glasses and his face is heavier did he realize
that this individual was in fact the person with MIGLIN when they
had sex.

At the time of this interview, t he is
and is currently:
.o of this interview. He indicated at he would be

willing and able to £ind the exact address of the building and be

able to point out the exact apartment where the sexual encounters
tgoWand he was relieved of
his :

added that in his conversations with fcda’, he
remembered that *Todd” told him that he also was a male
prostitute, “rent boy", and that he ("Todd’) had placed ads in a
national gay magazine called the "Advocate Classified”.
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? advised that it is common ktmlodqe :ln the “Ga
at LEE MIGLIN is °“Gay”

It should be noted that during the course of this
interview, hoped that he was not the only individual to come
forward to expose MIGLIN's gay life style. In addition, he was
not providing this information to “dirty MIGLIN's name®, but was
attempting to assist in this investigation. He explained that
whatever MIGLIN's sexual preference was, it was no reason for hin
to have been murdered.

At the conclusion of the interview, it was understood
that-would obtain the exact address and apartment for the
location he was taken to and secondly, he would attempt to obtain
a copy of his ad as it appeared in the

-is described as follows:

Name:
sex: - Male
Race: White

Date of Birth:
Social Security
Number:
Address:

Telephone Number:
Voice Mail:
Cellular Phone:
CCH: A egative

b
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Office a
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: he follow nvcstigétion was conducted by Spocidl Agent
(SA) of the Nianmi Division, Palm Beach County

_ Resident Agency (PBCRA), on July 16-17, 1997, while in th
capacity of Duty Agent. .

elivered copies of the Wanted
e Watch Commanders at Lake Worth
Police Department, Boynton Beach Police Department and Palm Beach
Police Department. The Watch Commanders were asked to distribute
the flyers to the officers and asked they check any gay bars in
their respective cities.

On July 16, 1997, SA

8A

Boynton Beach, Florida.
advised officers were sent to Bar and did
e subject there. Officers also checked area motels
for the subject, but did not locate hinm.

SA called Ms. at her residence at approximately
11335 p.m. Ms. advised she was vith Mer husband sitting at
the bar next to ood looking young man in his middle twenties.
The subject drew attention to himself by commenting to Ms.

about the homicide of Gianni Versace, and the individual who was
being sought in the homicide. Hs? had not heard the news and

le talking to the subject. iii subject introduced

felt unconf
colf as ¥ and commented he was fron and

Ms. thought the topic was unusual for th€ subject to
bring up, because the bar had Karaoke going, and > Was ’gx,
any television on in the bar at the time. When Ms. and her’
thusband went home at approximately 10:00 p.m. they saw the news
and thought the subject they had been talking to, had a strong
resenblance to CUNANAN.

. A regquest was received from S” to obtain
information on missing e last sixty days from
Palm Beach County. Lt. m _Beach CShe

s
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L A call was received from Delray Beach Police Department at
S 3:40 p.®. in reference to a subject similar in appearance to
= CUNANAN, walking morth on Federal Highway from Atlantic Avenue,

forty minutes before the call was received. The subject was
described as a white male with characteristics of someone .
spanish. The subject had black thick hair and was wearing all
black clothes. The subject was similar in features to the second

" picture on e he Palm Beach Post. b
—" complainant, telephone nunmber .
was contacte ut cou no rovide any further information.

Officers from Delray Beach Police Department checked the area but
did not locate the subject.

st Palm Beach Police

in erence to a
located at
appearance to

1997, &he
. date

A call was received fronm
Department, telephone n er
e received from the

ﬁ. A subject who was similar an
checked into room #103 after 11:00 Db,

subject was identified as i
of birth with rlorida license
Lt. contacted the subject and verifie

A Cca s received from telephone numbers,
nd Ms. reported seeing a
uDject who was si appearance To CUNANAN. The subject had

shoulder length hair and was wearing an earring in his left ear.
l He was driving a white 1996-97_Mjtsubishi convertible bearing a
N Florida license tag ending in . The vehicle was sitting at the
\) - southwest corner of PGA Blvd. on Prosperity Farms Road at
.;<: 7:25 a.m.. No further action was taken, due to the time lapse.

1 1l was rec rom Hs._ telephone nunmber,
Ms. reported seeing CUNANAN, driving a2 red
1CK up truck, at the Mobile Station on Alternate AlA at PGA
Blvd., one day last week. No further action was taken, due to the
time lapse.

recei Hr-_ telephone number,
Mr. reported seeing CUNANAN, on July 15,

- .}, . 1987, driving a red Dodge pick-up truck, with a white stripe on
side, bearing a Michigan license tag ending in CX. The subject
was seen on Boca Rio Road, in West Boca Raton. No further action

vas taken, due to the time lapse.

- s receiues oo W <o1cohone nunber
. Ms reported seeing CUNANAN walking on Main
Street .

in Belle Glade, Florida, at approximately 9:00 a.m.. N

‘ .

further action was taken due to the time lapse.

2
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, Was contacted.

P
‘F for gun repairs
u id not locate anything for a Glock 40 caliber or anything
_ under the name CUNANAN. T .

P s received from Mr. telephone pumber
Hrh commented he thought CUNANAN was tied
nto the Mafia. '

A call was received fronm The Clarion Hotel located at PGA
Blvd. and US1l. The caller reported seeing CUNANAN at the hotel

earlier in the week. The room reservations w made bv another
man and the address given wasm
Florida, 33460. No further actlion was taken, due toc the time

lapse.

11 w ved fromm telephone number-
# Ms. reporte 5 CUNANAN, July 16, 1997 at
"t .n., driving a tan over blue newv convertible Jaguar bearing
Florida license tags. The vehicle was turning into the Winn Dixie
parking lot at Hypoluxo and Congress. The vehicle possibly parked
outside of the Gym at that location. The driver had medium length
dark hair. No further information was given. No further action
was taken, due to the time lapse. ‘

A c was recejved .fromq telephone number
. Mr. reported seeing CUNANAN, July 16,

195/, on a Dpbicycle :00 p.2. and 6:30 p.m., along Federal
Highway in Teguesta. The subject was looking for a pla !
nt for the night. Mr. squestedM
“ No further action was tas€ll, due to the time lapse.

A call was received from Detectiv
Police Department, telephone number

vas passing on in hat
& subject nanmed
a ation for catering, July 14, 1997.

looked similar to CUNANAKN. No further action was taken.

A call wvas received f{rom Salvation Army,

telephone number , . Ms. reported seeing a
subject who looked similar to CUNANAN an the West Palm Beach

Balvati tore, 2440 Westgate Avepue. ubject used the
date of birth, ESN - :
ﬁ ‘No further action was taken. S

£

3
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A facsimile was roceivod frox Palm Beach County Sheriff'
Office, in reference to CUNANAN. The caller advissd he had seen
_ 'CUNANAN three veeks ago bstwveen 10:30 p.m. and 13:30 p.m. at the
- Boca Ale House, located at Lyons Road and Glades Road. No further
action was taken due to the t.lu lapse.

J— A facsinmile was received from the City of West Pahﬁ
e Bar

Police Department, Lt. A caller identified as
H advised he had seen CUNANAN at
movie theaters in Miami on Sunday night, July 13, 1997,

at the $:50 p.m. showing of the movie of °Contact’. The caner
described CUNANAN's companion as a W/M, 20 years of age, medium
brown hair cut in a preppy hair style, 5/8* tall, stocky build,
no facial hair with strong facial features. No further action
taken.

A telephone call was received from Boca Raton Police
Department, in reference to CUNANAN. A subject similar in
appearance to CUNANAN was seen driving a grey Buick, with Florida
license tag, at Glades Road on July 12, 1997.
Registration e license returned a 1978 Cadj )
do DOB, PO Box
Florida, 32774-1303. No further action

-

was taken.

telephone call was received from an 1ndlvidua1,& .
who reported seeing CUNANAN on July 14, 1997 er
Lounge, located on West Boynton Beach Blvd. The same subject was
\ seen at the Smoke Signal, located at Congress and Boynton Beach
Blvd., next to the movie house. . .

X d A

telephone call was received from— telephone
number uming Bird Hotel, 631 Lucerne Ave., lake
x rida. Ms. was making the telephone call for ur.
“who had reportea seeing CUNANAN on J

4: the Hotel.

had reportedly :een CUNAN
Lake Worth, Florida. Mr.
c drinking from, to the

elephone number
the 502 Club, 502
took a beer bottle the sud
—~ ]} + Wworth Police Department.

A tclephone call vas rouivcd from the tlest Palm Beach
wvho had received a call from
, Florida, telephone number
ed seeing CUNANAN on July 16,
p B., Bitting on a park bcnch at Flagler

4
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"and Southern. The subject was wearing blue jeans an un)cnown color

t-ghirt and sandals. No further action was taken, due to t.he time

lapse. .

h' ~ hone call w3s received . Tegquesta
Y ’ telephone number . Hr.b
reported seeing CUNANAN in the store Monday, July 14, 1595

. between 3:00 and 4:00 p.m.. No further action wvas taken, due to

the time lapse.

A telephone call wvas teceived from Tequesta Police
Department. An employee fror the Mail and News Plus, 638 North
US1, called the Police Department to report an individual similar
in appearance to CUNANAN, wearing a red shirt and glasses had
been in the store buying a football magazine. The subject was
last seen driving a small gold vehicle four door, westbound on
Village Boulevard. Tequesta Police Department checked the area
for the vehicle with negative results.
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‘ _ T N _ was
' interviewed pursuant to & telephone call he made to the Federal
. . pureau of Investigation toll-free hotline get up for the fugitive
\ jnvestigation of Andrev Phillip Cunanan.
requested that the information he provide
ed discretely and used for the invest e ses only
and to not be jeaked to the news nedia. was advised that
some of the information he provided may so specific that he '
may be the only logical source of origin. He acknowledged and
out of his stated concern for public safety of some friends he
has in south Florida he vished to provide the. following _
information:
In approximat
vl
LD

(kY3

Savoaiguica s _—-_- yairfield, Ohio - 4

’ St -
Fie 0 aaA-xP-nAu-to?o T Don Gouned ~ ©7/22/1997
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: doess not know Cunanan and does not recall
av ever ke unanan Or an e aars like Cunanan.
njoys hovever, he said he
sacrifice 1f it peant trving to
iiiih inanan. He last had contact vim“
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Precedences IMMEDIATE

Date: 07/22/1997
~  got TID . atta: I0C;VC/JU |

- CIRG attn: BSU
Ottava
Miami -
eapolis

. tron: Cincinnati

: jab
,|o¥9~
8BA~MP-47461 Pending)

Drafted BY:
Case ID #:
Title: ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN,
AKA - YUGITIVE (A); /Z
UFAP - NURDER SECOND DEGREE : 7
ARNED AND DANGEROUS

Ssynopsiss Results of inte

Lead was generate Y
and forwvarded to

@ toll-free hotline, control n
b _ cincinnati via facsimile.

Banclosures: Enclosed for Minneapolis Division are the
\o?-(‘. and twvo copies FD-30 original notes of the
interview of . Enclosed toxi iil :

b}b addressees are two copies of the ¥YD-302 of the

‘ Details: On the evening
(Prgtect Identity),

) &

requested that the information he provided be handled ¢ Yy
and used for investigative purposes only. He was very concerned
about media leaks. further requested that when followving
e leads generated by nformation he provided, if possible, be

handled in a manner, which would not _jdentify him as the soul .
. Source of the lead information. as plivised that some of
the informatjon.that h_a.?r.qg;_ged was .50 diract &£hat 4t wmay appear
ws though he is only logical source of the dnformation. He
reluctantly acknowledged this and provided the dnformation he had
with apparent candor. %The following information is a synopsis of
the interwiev for .lead content: ST a

P P, R
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CID TFrom: Cincinnati
SBA-MP~-47461, ©07/22/1997

' . - does not know captioned uubjec and does not
ver having met him. He belie

LEAD (8):
Set Lead 1

Attempt to protect ide
as provider of lead information. Determine if

ntit ot
ows captioned subject or has any lead information of iotentxa!

benefit for locating captioned subject. Determine if has
any other acquaintances, which he may have regarding.the location
of captioned subject. Per Director teletype 07/19/19%7, all
offices are to cover all leads in this matter in an expeditious
sanner and results of all leads should be forwarded to
Minneapolis with appropriate leads to other offices set. The
nuxber on the ¥D-822 should be referenced in all communications
Telsting to that lead, for tracking purposes.

2
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dess of vunslivigtien 07/21757

. (protect identity), was intervieved
by BA us at Chicago, -Illinois. .
~ On t approximately 4:00pm _to
6:30pm, in the “riorida ares, NN
Oy v ht seeing a e Gianni Versace residence, while
on vacation. said that vhile taking photographs of the
"a white male iis iiotographed ringing the

doorbe at the front entrance. provided the photograph to
SA which depicted a white male standing at the front
‘ entrance gates of the Versace residence. The white male was
dressed in a dark jacket, light colored pants, and dark hair.
stated that the white male made numerous attenpts at
ringing the doorbell at the Versace residence. said the
white male finally walked across the street to a coffee shop
where he sat as if looking for someone.

Tlogs
: e
lvenigwicasn  07/21/97 « Wheeling, Illinois
0A-PH-€1(35- /5T . . ‘
Fiks BBA-MP~47461~ /083 Date Gictated 07]_21[1997

o S

This dncument comains acither recommendations aor conclusinns of the FBI. R is the prapeny of the FBT and is loaned 10 your agency:
# and its contsnts ary et 10 be distributed outside your agesey. .



v tremp® . .

-

_ —ptovided EA's
negatives of four photographs, two of whic
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8BA~MP-47461~ /0¢ {
JCE: jce

(protect identity) was 1nt.ervieweﬁ ii

on
> at which time the following .
on was reportet: ) :

with the 3San color
e of the Versace
residence in South Miami Beach, Florida. provided
additional descriptive data pertaining to the white male
portrayed in one of the photos as follows:

Race: White
sex: Male
Age: Approximately 22-26 years of age
Height: Approximately 5’9" to 511" -
" Weight: Approximately 170-180l1bs
Hair: Brown
Eyes: Unknown
Build: Medium
‘Misc: No glasses, jewelry, or rings, dark eyebrowvs.

Ffurther provided that the coffee shop that the white
male T to for an unspecified period of time after leaving the

Versace entrance gates, was located at the Southwest corner of
the residence.

R O
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on 1/22/97,
advised IA
e put in Andrew an's in computer for tnquent £lyer

_ and came up vif.h the touowing information: .

.. Ananv ' c:lii .-
=l _ telephone - ew trom Los Angeles to las
o egas on 11/6/93. .
- ' , drew Cunanah, *
,\U Calif..* buginess phone made tIip

8/30/9%6, Diego to Atlanta; Atlanta to LaGuardia; JFX to

\) Nice, France. Also, 7/8/96. lLaGuardia to Cincinnati; Cincinnati
© to San Diego.

Andrew Philip DeSilva,
Pa., telephone made trip 8/3/93, Barcelona.

Andrewv DeSilva.
Fl., telephone numbe ; flew 8/15/95, Miani to
Portland; €/25/56, Portland to Atlanta to Ft. Zauderdale;
5/22/9%96, Ft. Lauderdale to Jacksonville; €/6/96, Jacksonville to
Ft. Lauderdale.

telephonm ew December, 1553,

Boston.

N c’ ’
from Orlande to

z’ﬁ [if Y749¢/- 10

sfnc-«so._._ T J——
SERIALTZED el |  Z 1 J——

JUL 2 21897

T8 . WINNEAPD, (S -

=7 A
VS

TOTAL P.2
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TRANSMIT VIA  PRECEDENCE:
-, K} Teletype B Immediste
8 n . .l Y -t’
AIRTEL

Routine

"M ¥BI MINNEAPOLIS (88A-MP-47461) (P)
T0 DIRECTOR FBI/IMMEDIATE/
BOSTON/IMMEDIATE/
CHICAGO/IMMEDIATE/

1OS ANGELES/IMMEDIATE/
MIAMI/IMMEDIATE/
NEWARK / IMMEDIATE/

NEW YORK/IMMEDIATE/
PHILADELPHIA/IMMEDIATE/

SAN DIEGO/IMMEDIATE/

SAN FRANCISCO/IMMEDIATE/
SEATTLE/IMMEDIATE/ |

BT
UNCLAS
CITE: [/3480//
PASS:

/-ﬂ/
@
Approved: . l/T‘/b/

S e

Time Received: '
. MRYJULIAN DATE: gﬁ?ﬁﬁéﬁg E%';
FOX DATE & TIME OF ACCEPTANCE: ‘ai' ﬁ? 2

@
et

CLASSIFICATION:
0 TOP SECRET
[ sEcrRET

CONFIDENTIAL
UNCLASEFTO

Kl ONCLAS

Date 7723797

FBIHQ - DIRECTOR’S OFFICE, $I0C, VCMOS -~ CASKU.
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“PAGE 2 MP 88A-H'P-47461 UNCLAS .
SUBJECT: ANDRBW PHILLIP CUNANAN, AKA ANDREV DE ‘ILVA, DREW

ot

CUNNINGHAM, KURT MATTHEW DEMARS, 10 ¢#5269; TEN NOST WANTED
FUGITIVE; UFAP — NURDER GECOND DEGREE; OO0: MINNEAPOLIS. = -
ARMED AND DANGEROUS; ARMED WITH A .40 CALIBER EANDGUN.

* RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL FIELD OFFICES AND ALL LEGATS
h'} DATED JULY 19, 1997 mme’ﬁmmxon fom SHEET,
-nxzn BY MINNEAPOLIS TO SAN DIEGO, LOS ANGELES,

HEADQUARTERS, AND SEATTLE ON JULY 23, 1997. |

FOR INFORMATION OF RECEIVING OFFICES, AN ANONYMOUS CALLER
CONTACTED WFO NATIONAL HOTLINE AND REPORTED AS FOLLOWS:

WHAT FOLLOWS IS VERBATIM TEXT OF PREVIOUSLY FAXED REPORT.

NARRATIVE:

CALLER (UNKNOWN IDENTITY) ADVISED THAT HE WAS AN
ACQUAINTANCE OF AN INDIVIDUAL WHO HMAS BEEN RECENTLY

b¥C  commmrearne wrtn smn_m

WHO MAY KNOW CURRENT ADDRESS OF BUBJECT. ACQUAINTANCE OF

CALLER 1IS:
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c e P emrare e L,

“PAGE 3 MP 8BA-MP-47461 UNCLAS -
_ ACCORDING m‘m.-cormmxam WITE SUBJECT AS

7 e as R - o111 roc. B s e
v .
~" IN CONTACT WITH SUBJECT NUMEROUS TINMES — AND HAS
_ HAD A PERSONAL coNTAcT wrre TeE susszcr v vre pasT. YR
susszcr 15 wiown Tolflilirs noy oe siva. @ mas peavt
IN THE PAST AND IS KNOWN BY CALLER TO

A
B T —

AREA PREVIOUSLY IS SUPPOSED TO BE NOVING FROM THE
aopress In oNE or mwo pavs. cureextLy, {NINER
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“PAGE 4 MP 88A-HP-47451 UNCLAS

. O o —

OES NOT HAVE A CAR BUT INSTEAD EITHER TAKES PUBLIC
CRANSPORTATION OR RENTS VERICLES INCLUDING LIMOUSINES.

rae easen e Y -+ rox =Ly

—ro THE SUBJECT. THE CALLER HAS ALSO BEEN AT

THE LOCAL LIBRARY wx-u:n- AND THE SUBJECT HAVE COMMUNICATED

R - o

KNOWS IT WAS THE SUBJECT BECAUSE-REFERRED TO HIM BY NAME

AND SAID HE COULD NOT BELIEVE THAT THE SUBJECT WENT THAT

crazy. Qi cax e covracreo ar rie NN >+ Azovr
W oo s e o R
g

B Tur cALLER sATD riar IR xas Tar svrsECcT's currEnT

aporess. S Pt s avorrromassy wecorrarmne it A IR
AN >.:roni:h xiown: oLy AS

‘—Tomcumn. g

THE CALLER WAS VERY UNEASY ABOUT PROVIDING THE WRITER
WITH ANY PERSONAL INFORMATION REGARDING TRUE NAME, ADDRESS OR



L R R
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~PAGE § MP SBA-MP-47461 UNCLAS
... PHONE NUMBER. CALLER ID LISTED THE CALLER'S mn as
- @UNAVAILABLE®, THE WRITER WAS ABLE TO CONVINCE THE CALLER 70
r " GIVE HIN AN Z-MATL ADDRESS or—
~earezr earp & wourn ears mack arrex [ Y

WITH A TEMPORARY PHONE NUMBER, UsING THE ALTAS [JJJif. T=e

cazzer wAs A (N rroereiy 1v E1s EARLYJJII vro was

STAYING IN- WASHINGTON. THE CALLER YREQUENTS THE

-m assocrates wiTH]JJi ™ carier vescriren

minseLr As AJJJ ¥ APPEARANCE. HE ADVISED THAT HE
IN THE PAST. IT IS

FORMERLY WORKED FOR

{ UNRNOWN IF THE CALLER STILL WORKS AT OR ANY OTHER
b} EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION. THE CALLER ADVISED HE HAD NEVER BEEN
IN TROUBLE WITH LAW ENFORCEMENT, EXCEPTING TRAFFIC TICKETS.

m_ o3

NEGATIVE FORJQJJIE. DATABASE INQUIRIES RECEIVED mox
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“PAGE &6 MP BB8A-MP-47461 'UNCLAS

- R o= rovise Taar rn.mon NUMBER

—(mmzum ABOVE OME WOMBER) 1S
s v

_ WASHINGTON.
" NCIC CRIMINAL HISTORY CHECKS HAS ¥BI NO.

Dl

DISPOSITION NOTED).

RESULTS OF BUTTE ITC DATABASE QUERIES WILL BE SEPARATELY
PROVIDED BY FAX TO INTERESTED OFFICES FOR REVIEW AND PERTINENT

kq_c FOLLOW-UP INVESTIGATION.

hE LEADS, SAN DIEGO, AT SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA, 1. CONTACT

2. REVIEW BUTTE DATABASE MATERIAL WHEN RECEIVED FOR

LOGICAL FOLLOW-UP INVESTIGATION REGARDING—
AREA.

ASSOCIATIONS/PREVIOUS RESIDENCE IN




“PAGE 7 MP lBL-EP-47461 UNCLAS
3. !‘KROUGH PREVIOUS INVESTIGATION IN THIS CAS!, A'I’I‘BHPT

N IDENTIFY AND INTERVIEW INRDIVIDUAL IDENTIFIED AB- WHO

1xves o IR s1c - rrzsvoc QIR orLrronaa.

SEATTLE, AT SEATTLE, WASHINGTON, 1. IMMEDIATELY ATTEMPT

TO IDENTIFY, LOCATE AND mmvxzw— WHOSE

ADDRESS (HOME OR WORK?) AS PROVIDED BY ANONYMOUS CALLER TO WFO

—

2. contact P roL1CE DEPARTMENT TO POSSIBLY VERIFY

W0 veriry rreviovs mevonan as NN

ADDITIONALLY, DEVELOP FURTHER BIOGRAPEIC AND PERSONNEL LOCATOR
INFORMATION FOUND IN HUMAN RESOURCES RECORDS.

+. arroer To veriry QI ssocarior v R

S -+ A

. -



“PAGE 8 MP 38A-J[P-47461 UNCLAS _
CONDUCT OTHER LOGICAL FUGITIVE IN'VES‘I’IGKTIOR‘ ” APPREHEND

SUBJECT. ' o
LOS ANGELES DIVISION, REVIEW BUTTE DATABASE m:sm:rs wHEN

'RECEIVED POR LOGICAL INVESTIGATION nz- AND HIS PAST \,’.}C

ASSOCIATIONS/RESIDENCE IN LOS ANGELES DIVISION.
ARMED AND DANGEROUS; ARMED WITH A .40 CALIBER HANDGUN.

BT
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DIVISION IN NUMEROUS INVESTIGATIONS AND IS CONSIDERED

9, - @y

0001 MRI 00305

.. DO P12 FBIMM FBINY FBIMP .

Eakai

OE ¥BIBS #0004 2010004

0 1923212 JUL 97
FM FBI BOSTON (88A-MP-47461) (P)

TO DIRECTOR FBI/IMMEDIATE/

FBI MIAMI/IMMEDIATE/

FBI NEW YORK/IMMEDIATE/

FBI MINNEAPOLIS/IMMEDIATE/

BT

UNCLAS o

CITE: //3090// :

PASS: ATTENTION: NEW YORK OFFICE, SA— ‘D:"C.

SUBJECT: ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN, AKA - FUGITIVE (A); UFAP -
MURDER SECOND DEGREE; IO NUMBER $269; TEN MOST WANTED

FUGITIVE; O0:MINNEAPOLIS.

or SN =osrox suacENTs INTERVIEWED A Mo W3(
bID

¥FBI SOURCE. SOURCE HAS PREVIOUSLY BEEN UTILIZED B)-

FNOIKLE

! SEARCHID.
SERALZED feo N
JUL e Iser

1 £D1 == MINNE APC-'Z"

-
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PAGE TWO DE FBIBS 0004 UNCLAS

A
T

SOURCE "SAW GIANNI VERSACE AT THE CLUB THAT NIGEY WITH CUNANAN. '

THERE WAS ANOTHER HALE'iN. THE COMPANY OF VERSACE AND CUNANAN
WHO APPEARED TO BE THE APPROXIMATE AGE OF VERSACE. AT THE TIME

CUNANAN WAS WEARING GLASSES. SOURCE LEFT THAT NIGHT PRIOR TO

VERSACE AND IS UNCERTAIN IF VERSACE LEFT WITH CUNANAN. POR h:fb
INFORMATION OF NEW YORK ‘
pe——————— e |
LAW ENFORCEMENT WITH RESISTANCE AND MAY NOT BE WILLING TO
PROVIDE ANY INFORMATION.
LEAD: )
NEW YORK AT NEW YORK, IDENTIFY -
- ATTEMPT TO INTERVIEW REGARDING
VERSACE AND CUNANAN. —
BT T
#0004
NNNN
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o SENT

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:
8 Teletype B Immediate {3 TOP SECRET
Facsimile 3 Priority . [J SECRET
O AIRTEL ) O Routine = 8 CONFIDENTIAL - -
) : : UNCLAS‘E rTo
X} UNCLAS

Date 7/21/97

FM FBI DALLAS (88A-MP-47461) (P)- MD{p

TO DIRECTOR FBI/IMMEDIATE/ B

FBI MINNEAPOLIS/IMMEDIATE/

BT

UNCLAS

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

CITE: //3190:4034 //

PASS: FBIHQ: SIOC, CID, VCMOS, VC/FU. .

SUBJECT: ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN, AKA ANDREW DESILVA, DREW
CUNNINGHAM, KURT MATTHEW DEMARS; JO#5269; TEN MOST WANTED
FUGITIVE; UFAP - MURDER SECOND DEGREE; O0: MP.

RE MINNEAPOLIS TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR, DALLAS, ET AL, DATED

G\
.\,}f

7721757,

W/ TEXT o/
W/O TEXT :
.| ev. e'u.M’l - .
- DATE : - FEE
2.93 Lyylll._’7£':t_-/' \\ : = .' ) . . \
| A’pr”'d: W ' Origisal filename: L/ '[’,- L. 2¢ LI 23 7
L K a:( Time Received: : - Telprep fil;nlmc: e 417?1 _SC. LC’D
/ c . . Ny - — o
MRI1/JULIAN DATE: 3 NGO T

FOX DATE & TIME OF ACCEPTANCE:-
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' “PAGE 2 88A~MP-47461 tmcms

DATABASE FOR CUNANAN, AKA, ET AL, AND GIANNI VERSACE TO

[ e o, W

oereriane 17 (P -ovwo x 1ocatep 1 Axy oF THE AsovE
NAMES. THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION WAS OBTAINED ON CUNANAN,
DESILVA, CUNNINGHAM AND VERSACE; HOWEVER, POSITIVE
IDENTIFICATION WITH SuBJECT/vicTis HAVE Nor BEEN MaDE AsJ
«® r=coros [l avo Avoress 1n THEIR DaTABASE.

" INQUIRY ON ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN REVEALED ONE RECORD FOR

an aorew 5. cunanay, SN avorzss [N
R ;.

b}c INQUIRY ON ANDREW DESILVA REVEALED ONE POSSIBLE RECORD OF

o A, : o:::.
Y1 |

INQUIRY ON DREW CUNNINGHAM REVEALED 33 RECORDS FOR D.
CUNNINGHAM AND THE FOLLOWING TWO FOR DREW CUNNINGHAM:

ror orew p. comvnaay, [ D

NO RECORDS WERE LOCATED FOR INQUIRY ON XURT MATTHEW

« DEMARS.
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' APAGE 3 88A-MP-47461 UNCLAS
51? . INQUIRY ON GIANNI VERSACE REVEALED —
b’-}‘ @D 1N THE NAME GIANNI VERSACE, HOME ADDRESS vn-

— ITALY .20120. THIS ACCOUNT SHOWS RECENT TRAVEL ON

4/14/97 FROM MIAMI TO NEW YORK -~ LA GUARDIA ON AA FLT. 41604
AND RETURN TRAVEL ON 7/10/97 FROM NEW YORK -~ LA GUARDIA TO

MIAMI ON AA FLT. $#631.

W wcvzsteo QN --co~>s P
ror THE ABove TRAVEL In AN Arrever To pererdne 1r{ D

i, —ron GIann1 VERsACE Is IDENTICAL To VICTIM. (I

INFORMATION ‘HAS BEEN REQUESTED FROM STORAGE ON MICROFICHE AND

WILL BE AVAILABLE IN THE NEXT FEW DAYS.
DALLAS WILL FORWARD ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS RECEIVED

BT



0008 MRI 00916 ' -
. DO P12 FBICG FBIMM FEIMP FBINH FBINK FBISD FBIPH -

DE PBIAT #0001 2021911

TNR TUUUY

0 2119022 JUL 97

FM FBI ATLANTA (88A-MP-47461) (P)

TO DIRECTOR FBI/IMMEDIATE/

FBI CHICAGO/IMMEDIATE/

FBI MIAMI/IMMEDIATE/

FBI MINNEAPOLIS/IMMEDIATE/

FBI NEW HAVEN/IMMEDIATE/

FBI NEWARK/IMMEDIATE/

FBI SAN DIEGO/IMMEDIATE/

FBI PHILADELPHIA/IMMEDIATE/

BT

UNCLAS

SECTION ONE OF TWO SECTIONS

CITE: //3080:SQ 7//

SUBJECT: ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN, AXA ET AL - FUGITIVE(A); IO
-~ NUMBER 5269; TEN MOST WANTED FUGITIVE; UFAP - MURDER (2ND

o SEA. RS2 )

. L. . - SEARCRID , ___NDiTED e |

: e SERtaproern - e L. L,
Jud 2 ¢ 1357

FBI = MINNEAFTL §

L [

by svvamy a &
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PAGE TWO DE FBIAT 0001 UNCLAS . | -

-

. ~DEGREE) 0O: MINNEAPOLIS. " S
“5 ‘& ARMED AND EXTREMELY DANGEROUS; ARMED WITH A .40 CALIBER

P

= “SEMI-AUTOMATIC.

.re recernone conversation eervees sA |GG
arzanta prvision, axp SA|JJJER vir: vvision, on
7/19797; rererence TeLepHoNE conversation servees AP

_ atzanta prvision, ano AN o 7/20/s7;
rererence TeepHoNe conversation seTwees sa SEEGNGE

ATLANTA DIVISION, AND MINNEAPOLIS DIVISION, ON 7/2b/97: AND
REFERENCE TELETYPE FROM MINNEAPOLIS TO ATLANTA, DATED 7/21/97.
AS PER THE REFERENCED TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN SA

- AN r=ceesone roveer ([ R s »

NON-PUBLISHED TELEPHONE NUMBER. YTHROUGH THE ASSISTANCE OF

b BELLSOUTH TELEPHONE COMPANY, THE ATLANTA DIVISION DETERMINED

THAT THAT NUMBER IS SUBSCRIBED 'ro'ay—
e e

ASSISTANCE OF THE GEORGIA POLICE DEPARTMENT, THE
ATLANTA DIVISION CONDUCTED A DISCREET NEIGHBORHOOD

INVESTIGATION smounnmc-azsmnncz PERTAINING TO
' THE SUBJECT WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. 1IN ADDITION, NO POSSIBLE

‘VEH.ICLES THAT HAD BEEN ASSOCIATED WITH THE SUBJECT WERE



PAGE THREE DE FBIAT 0001 UNCLAS | .

. ‘-
S Ay~
*

[~ ®RESENT AT THE RESIDENCE. THEREAFTER, BUAGENTS AND OFFICERS
or iz Qi rorice pERARTMENT coneronreo-UNR
W = oz — ADDRESS.

: SR -=ov:10m0 515 BrocrarHIcaL TnrorvaTIon as A
: so: [N ssa: ' ron N =croency

’ CONTACT NUMBER:

e ————T " —

THAT HE DID KNOW THE SUBJECT, AND HAD MET HIM WHEN-HE LIVED IN
THE SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA AREA IN EARLY [ = Exerarneo
THAT HE MOVED FROM THE ATLANTA, GEORGIA AREA INJRNENER

B> voveD TO SR o == viTH rriENDS AND LIVE NEAR
l

: THE BEACH. WHILE RESIDING IN 'SAN DIEGO,” HE MET THE SUBJECT

[
A

\
1

WHILE FREQUENTED GAY CLUBS IN THAT AREA. HE DESCRIBED HIS
RELATIONSHIP WITH THE SUBJECT AS ONLY ACQUAINTANCES AND THAT
THEY MET ON NUMEROUS OCCASIONS WHEN THEY WERE AT THE DIFFERENT
NIGHT CLUBS. -ADVISED THAT HE KNEW THE SUBJECT BY THE
NAME ANDREW DESILVA.

S s AsxeD BY THE ATLANTA DIVISION WHY HE HAD NOT
CONTACTED THE FBI OR LAW ENFORCEMENT AUTHORITIES PERTAINING TO
| HIS KNOWLEDGE OF THE SUBJECT. -anvzsm THAT HE HAD

L
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PAGE FOUR DE FBIAT 0001 UNCLAS o _
BEEN IN CONTACT WITH AN AGENT WHO HMAD INITIALLY E-MATLED HIM
I ' »
WMPPROXIMATELY ONE MONTH PRIOR TO THIS INTERVIEW, AND

*IDENTIFIED HIMSELF AS- ‘FBI NEWARK, TELEPHONE

ey e

THAT HE PROVIDED HIS KNOWLEDGE OF THE .SUBJECT T0
'THROUGH E-MAIL AND VIA TELEPHONE CONVERSATION.

-ADVISED THAT HE WAS IN -mon_
@ .:11 11 RETURN TO THE ATLANTA AREA R ourivc

THAT PERIOD OF TIME, HE FREQUENTED CLUBS WITH THE SUBJECT ON
NUMEROUS OCCASIONS, BUT WAS NEVER AWARE OF WHERE THE SUBJECT
LIVED. -DID ADVISE THAT THE ONLY ASSOCIATE THAT HE

. h?c RECALLS THE SUBJECT BEING VERY CLOSE TO IN THE SAN DIEGO AREA,

vas AR > = xvev vy me sae o P
O o ;= xxcxceo oov: A (NN

HE REMEMBERED THAT THE SUBJECT WERE ALWAYS
TOGETHER, AND APPEARED TO BE A COUPLE. i
-DESCRIBED THE SUBJECT AS BEING VERY SMART, AND
ACTED LIKE HE WAS WEALTHY. HE DOES NOT RECALL WHAT EMPLOYMENT
ie susJeCT czaMED HE wAS IN TO. [ Aoviser T EE mAD
HEARD THROUGH THE NEWS REPORT THAT THE SUBJECT WAS INTO DRUGS

" AND PROSTITUTION. -WAS N‘EV‘ER AVWARE OF THE SUBJECT

S,
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b

corracr wowsz»

- PAGE FIVE DE FBIAT 0001 UNCLAS

. fﬁBING A PROSTITUTE, NOR DID HE EVER SEE HIM USING ANY DRUGS.

_ZN ADDITION, HE RARELY SAW THE SUBJECT CONSUME ALCOHOL. |
" R :=cALLED THAT DURING HIS CONVERSATION WITH FBI
NEWARK, HE HAD PROVIDED THEM WITH AN ASSOCIATE OF THE SUBJECT

THAT HE KNEW BY THE mos_(wm, WHO LIVED IN THE

e S gl =
-ADVISED miaT 5 15 currentLY Res1onNG ATGRNNNR

G - -~

1s currenTLY LEASING THE Resipence AT (P

N —— =

— ADVISED THAT HE HAS NOT HEARD FROK OR SEEN THE
SUBJECT SINCE HE LEFT THE,SAN DIEGO AREA. HE DOES NOT BELIEVE

THAT THE SUBJECT XKNOWS HIS CURRENT WHEREABOUTS, BUT WAS AWARE

THAT HE HAD MOVED FROM SAN DIEGO_ TO - | $&

WILLING TO COOPERATE WITH AUTHORITIES AND WILL CONTACT THE
ATLANTA DIVISION PERTAINING TO ANY NEW INFORMATION HE MAY

-. OBTAIN PERTAINING TO THE SUBJECT'S WHEREABOUTS. -
ra A
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~- ~PAGE SIX DE FBIAT D001 UNCLAS
— THE ATLANTA mvzszon DID cmw«s-rmumi lcxc
PERTAINING TO A CRIMINAL HISTORY, WITH NEGATIVE usm.'rs.
#% AS PER THE REFERENCED TELEPHONE CALL BETWEEN SA-

AND THE HINNEAPOLIS DIVISION, ON 7/20/97, THE ATLANTA DIVISION

recepronzoaty comacreo R R
comecrrcur, Tecerrone NuvzeR [ R R <=

THAT HE XKNEW THE SUBJECT, AND HAD MET HIM APPRGKIHATEL!’!’OUR

YEARS PRIOR TO THIS INTERVIEW AT A PARTY IN SAR DI“GO.

CALIFORNIA. -EXPLAIN'ED THAT HE IS FROM— AND IS
prp—— " ———
GEORGIA, TELEPHONE NUMBER — HE ADVISED

THA IS AN ASSOCIATE OF THE SUBJECT, AND THAT IN HIS

OPINION THE SUBJECT MAY BE IN CONTACT WITH HIM. -FURTHER
STATED THAT HE HAD NO POSITIVE INFORMATION THAT THE SUBJECT
WAS IN CONTACT wzn- BUT az:causx- AND THE SUBJECT
HAD BEEN CLOSE ASSOCIATES IN THE SAN DIEGO AREA, HE FELT THAT
BT

0001
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0009 MRI 00919 - -
oo P12 FRICG FBIMM FBIMP ranm FBINK FBISD FRIPH " =

'-'?D! YBIAT 40002 2021912 -

INR UUUUL

0o 21i9032 JUL 97

FM FBI ATLANTA (8BA-MP-47461) (P)
TO DIRECTOR FBI/IMMEDIATE/

FBI CHICAGO/IMMEDIATE/

PBI MIAMI/IMMEDIATE/ .
FBI MINNEAPOLIS/IMMEDIATE/

FBI NEW HAVEN/IMMEDIATE/

FBI NEWARK/IMMEDIATE/

FBI SAN DIEGO/IMMEDIATE/

FBI PHILADELPHIA/IMMEDIATE/

BT

UNCLAS

SECTION TWO OF TWO SECTIONS

CITE: //3040:SQ 7//

SUBJECT: ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN, AXA ET AL - FUGITIVE(A):;

~ . NUNBER 5269; TEN MOST WANTED PUGITIVE; UFAP - MURDER (2ND

I0



PAGE TWO DE FBIAT 0002 UNCLAS . _
~DEGREE) 00: MINNEAPOLIS. -- §
0 | .-

-z &' TEXT CONTINUES: :

o _ e N
“wuey way stiis BE 1N conTact. IN apprrron, oescrizer -

WP :»s 5AvING A SIMILAR PERSONALITY AS THE SUBJECT. AND

BELIEVE 'I‘HAT-ADMIRED THE SUBJECT AND HIS CURRENT

LIFESTYLE.

-ADVISED miar [ :s curmenTLY RESIDING 1N

-AND MOVED FROM THE SAN DIEGO AREA IN JUNE 1997. HE
BELIEVES 'I’HAT-IS RESIDING WITH A- AT THE ;
sove (i roozess. QR «»s THE 1nFORMED BY THE ATLANTA ‘

DIVISION THAT THEY WOULD BE MAKING CONTACT WITH THE NEW HAVEN

¢ eere

DIVISION REQUESTING THATSRRRRPBE INTERVIEWED IN PERSON BY c
THEM. - ADVISED THAT HE IS WILLING TO COOPERATE WITH b?
AUTHORITIES AND WILL ASSIST IN ANY WAY IN ATTEMPTING TO OBTAIN
INFORMATION OF THE SUBJECT'S CURRENT WHEREABOUTS. .

THE ATLANTA DIVISION INVESTIGATED THE A.BOVE-

Q AND DETERMINED THAT THE ACTUAL ADDRESS ’

CANVASS OF THE SURROUNDING PARKING LOT DID NOT OBSERVE ANY
KNOWN VEHICLES OF THE SUBJECT. IN ADDITION, THE APARTMENT

‘COMPLEX IS CURRENTLY UNDER CONSTRUCTION AND ONLY PART OF THE

—
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PAGE THREE DE FBIAT 0002 UNCLAS

v
- .o

3 “SDOMPLEX' HAS RESIDENTS RESIDING IN IT. THE ATLANTA DIVEISION IS

. “CURRENTLY CONTINUING ITS INVESTIGATION IN THE —

{

SR =c. WHICH WILL INCLUDE MAKING CONTACT WITH THE
SN == 1o verrey xR
ARE RESIDING IN— IN ADDITION, THE ATLANTA

. DIVISION ATTEMPTED TO VERIFY SUBSCRIBER INFORMATION TO

TELEPHONE mm— ATLANTA WILL ALSO ATTEMPT TO

OBTAIN TOLL RECORDS PERTAINING TO THAT TELEPHONE NUMBER, AND

" e P Sugeranm e -«

POSSIBLY A COURT ORDER TRAP/TRACE BE PLACE ON IT.
AS PER THE REFERENCED TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN SA

'AND sA Y ¢ THE NEV HAVEN DIVISION, IT IS BELIEVED
O iar prrecr anmerview ol r 71 ToeE wiLL wor e

BENEFICIAL AND WILL POSSIBLY HURT THE BUREAU'S INVESTIGATION
IN THIS MATTER. IT IS RECOMMENDED -nm- BE SOLICITED IN
OBTAINING ANY AND ALL INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION mor-

T e ———

INVESTIGATIVE TECHNIQUE, AND BELIEVES HE CAN OBTAIN ANY
INI;‘ORMATION 'I'HA'I'- MAY HAVE ON THE SUBJECT BY IN PERSON
COMMUNICATION.

. AS PER THE REFERENCED TELETYPE FROM MINNEAPOLIS TO -
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PAGE FOUR DE FBIAT 0002 UNCLAS - N
ATLANTA, DATED 7)21/97, THE ATLANTA DIVISION HAD ALREADY

THE SUBJECT AND POSSIBLE PREQUENT FLYER INFORMATION. THIS
1nrorsaTION OBTAINED FROM [ ArRLINES PERTAINING TO AN
ANDREW CUNANAN AND AN ANDREW DESILVA WAS FAXED TO THE MIAMI

.
| opvision 1v care or sAQJ o /16797, wor

seeomxszon o om oreeces, (S
—vmxrmn At THEY HAD AN axvrew conasa. (D

rrequent PLYER 10 NuMBER [ vrTH A HoME ADDRESS OF

Y v, 5366, i A

vove rezzesore wunozs oo (N R v rcso

&L PROVIDED THE LAST KNOWN FLIGHTS AS PER THE RECORDS PERTAINING

TO THEIR ANDREW CUNANAN. -AIRLINES ALSO ADVISED THAT

THEY HAD A SECOND ANDREW CUNANAN, ID NUHBER- AT
, CALIFORNIA

-. WORK TELEPHONE NUMBER— A THIRD

ANDREW CUNANAN THATJJJJJJ ATRLINES wAS ABLE TO LOCATE IN THEIR

rragun rures psos o 70 oo U

i ———
_ recerrone sucsER QN ooy D Arroaes

| ADVISED THAT THEY HAD AN ANDREW DESLIVA.- FREQUENT FLYER

A SR )
e = ——



- PAGE FIVE DE FBIAT 0002 UNCLAS E . _

- AFLORIDA HOME TELEPHONE mmm:a— THE

ATLANTA DIVISION WAS ADVISED THAT THE MIAMI DIVISION WOULD

REVIEW THE FAXED INFORMATION AND SET APPROPRIATE LEADS.

THIS MATTER REMAINS PENDING IN THE ATLANTA DIVISION AS
INVESTIGATION CONTINUES.
BT

40002
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FAX TRANSMISSION

Legal Attache Ofﬁce -

Montevideo, Urngusy ~
U. S. Embassy / Embsjada American:
APO AA 34035/Lauro Muller 1776
Telephone No.
S FAX No.

Night Supervisor

Date: July 17, 1997

FBI - Miami

Fax #: — .  Pages: -4, including this cover sheet.
voiev: (D ‘

sistant Legal Attache

Subject: ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN - Fugitive - Top 10

comments: | <

Attached is a three-page fax we received this evening fro
v’i
insiead matied the photographs and othecJ
agreed to provide the attached mfonnanon
Please do not hesitate to contact us if we may be of further assistance on this matter.
Friday is a holiday in Uruguay and the Embassy will be closed all day. .
- home telephone #:
cell #:
- home # — TR [T y—
| FE81: L 2T S FLED
' Regards, | " AUG - 1188°
o - 33 . vrNEaRDE
CarlosH Femandez - <= 7 ]

Lega! Attache

E8A- MP—‘F-'HC:
v 1=

. o e ——— e ..

By A
Assistant Attache

Wt o
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i FM FBI MINNEAPOLIS (BBA- MP-474617’(P)
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“PAGE 2 MP. B8A- up-474s1 UNCLAS ‘ . ”f

s - SUBJECT: ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN, AKA ANDREW PHILLYP DESILVA,

R A

/%Y DREW CUNNINGHAM, KURT MATTHEW DEMARS, IO # 5269; TEN MOST,
WANTED FUGITIVE; UFAP - MURDER EECOND DEGREE; OO:

UINNEAPOLIS.
ARMED AND DANGEROUS; ARMED WITH A .40 CALIBER HANDGUN

INFORMATION RECEIVED THIS DATE FROM SAVANNAH ITC,
REVEALED THE FOLLOWING LIMITED INFORMATION REGARDING DREW P.
CUNNINGHAM, A KNOWN ALIAS OF SUBJECT CUNANAN.®
— RECORDS WERE LOCATED FOR DREW P. CUNNINGHAM, WHO HAS
RESIDED IN NEW YORK AND FLORIDA BE’I‘WEEN. AN‘D- IN NEW
YORK, SOCIAL SECURITY ACCOUNT NUMBER-WAS UTILIZED.

av avoress o IR =+ vorx. pATED
| resruary, @ vas vistep. e ewrrover Listen 1SR
.
‘O}C #EAD oF Housexord 15 LISTED AR
_ NEW YORK DRIVER'S LICENSE mm—
-. HEIGHT IS- ™ @ 2 orrrerent
sooezss or U~ ==, v

LISTED ON THE DRIVER'S LICENSE.
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svorzoa, oatep ArrifR
rrorioa DRiver's License NuvseR{ NN o= oF B1rTH

N ..

LEADS:

MIAMI DIVISION AT BOCA RATON, FLORIDA:

N —
R ———

. b?'c KNOWLEDGE OF SUBJECT CUNANAN.

NEW YORK DIVISION AT SYOSSET, NﬁW YORK:

srreser o oo s aveee QY
SR - «onx. RecrRDING HIS KNOWLEDGE OF

SUBJECT CUNANAN.
NEW YORK DIVISION AT PORT WASHINGTON, NEW YORK:

_ arTever To Locate avo wvrerview (N
O — . oo s

KNOWLEDGE OF SUBJECT CUNANAN.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY

To: New York
- Miami
Prom: Minneapolis

’ : Squad 6/Minn

Contact:

Approved By:
Drafted By:

Case ID #: BBA-MP-474617 P\ending)
Title: CUNANAN, ANDREW, PHILLIP, aka
DeSilva, Andrew, Phillip,
Cunningham, Drew,
- DeMars, Kurt, Matthew -
IO Number 52689;
Ten Most Wanted Fugitive
UFAP - Murder Second Degree

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

Date: 07/23/1997

b3

ARMED WITH A .40 CALIBER HANDGUN

Synopsis: Lead to locate and apprehend captioned subject.

Administrative: Re Bureau teletype to All Field Offices and All

-Legats dated 07/19/1997.

Enclosures: Enclosed for each receiving division are two copies

of an “America’s Most Wanted” tip sheet(s).

Details: Captioned subject has been featured on “America‘’s Most
Wanted” several times. As a result of his profile, several leads
have been generated. Minneapolis has_entered all of the enclosed
leads into Rapid 5tart. The Rapid Start Informatjon Coptrel

- number appears in the upper right corner of the “America’s Most

Wanted” tlp sheet.

In response, please refer to the Rapid start.

Information Control number assigned to each lead. IXf further
leads develop outside your division, please set 1eads to conduct

appropriate fugitive investigation.

QOH KAFYG .eC

MP-dsL - \99

SEARCHED INDEXED

ymumw-::pnun_l<;___
JuL2smngyy |

FBI - MINNEAPOLIS

1




-

vy me e

G PPN & Bys

. ‘ . ‘L | T
"

. A
o .

- To: New York From: Minneapéiis
Re: B88A-MP-47461, 07/23/1997
LEAD (s8): .

Set lead 1: : ) ' -
<+ . NEW_YORK |

" — T NEW _YORK, NY

- : - -

. t and interview “America’s Most Wanted” tip
3— caller . Conduct logical fugitive investigation as
deemed apPropriate. :

-

Set Lead 2:
MIAMI

AT MIAMI, FL
e e
baf of Cunanan
deemed appropriate.
ARMED AND DANGEROUS

ARMED WITH A .40 CALIBER HANDGUN

L 2 ]

a described by psychic for possible location
Conduct logical fugitive investigation as
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' (S Sfying 1A -
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[od o < (B llend.
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What else con you el T‘Ji v C/
ws about the fogitive? Al
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T choroctarize the caller Z
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FEDERAL BUREAU DF INVESTIGATION

- Precedence: PRIORITY

‘To: CID 3 ) S .Attn:

Ed " Quantico S Attn:

€2 }ﬁmeapelis Attn:
Miami - - Attn:
Baltimore ) Attn:
Phoenix - Attn:
New York . -Attn:
Philadelphia
Chicago

From: St. Louis M w

Squad 4
. - e

Approved By:

Case ID #: BBA-MP-47461 (Pending)

Title: CUNANAN, ANDREW, PHILLIP, aka
DeSilva, Andrew, Phillip,
Cunningham, Drew,

Demars, Kurt, Matthew,

‘IO #5269;

Ten Most Wanted Fugltlve,
_UFAP -~ Murder Second Degree

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
ARMED WITH A .40 CALIBER EANDGUN

Synopsis: Sets forth results of investigation at Trans World

lver bonus (FFR) information
: Lead(s) to
receiving offices for follow-up TWA Trs ormataon.

Airlines (TWA) reference frequent £
on Cunanan and look alike passenger

€ Administrative: Reference telephon

Bnclosures: Enclosed for Minneapolis is one co
' system participant account sheets on Cunanan,

Gianni Versace,
foxr redbruary

passport information on Cunanan

UPLOACED TO ACS/ECF:
ey st _2bylz7 & _

e e e A S+ g n . .. -

ACY KIo00 .£C

nin m St. Louis to
Minneapolis Fugitive Task Force, SA on July 22, 1997,

advising St. louis to set leads as regquizie

Mfrom JFK, New York to Rome, Italy and return via
iorence, aly and Paris, Franw date of birth and J,

Date: 07/23/1997

VCMOS/VC/FU
CASKU .

Squad 6

Minnesota Fug;tlve
Task Force
Fugitive Squad
Fugitive Squad
Fugitive Squad
Fugitive Squad

each of TWA FFB

g
ravel by Cunanan

. TWA FFB address'"i”.hll

; S v 1867
gsq- 1P 071.'0/./4%{7
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To: CID From: SLouis

LIPS SPPUPVER 4 - . Veww .

Re: B8B8A-MP-47461, 07/23/1997

— search reports on FFB men\bers~ Cunanan.

n Enclosed for Miami is one copy of TWA FFB system
qsgparticipant account sheet on possible Cunanan alias Drew
“ Tunningham and TWA FFB address search report on Cunningham,

E

. Enclosed for Ph
participant account sheet

Enclosed for New York is one co

A 4

oenix is one copy of TWA FFB system
wiigtinite -

February 28, 1996 documentling travel by

from JFK New York to Rome, Italy and return from Florence, Italy
and Paris, France to JFK, New York and TWA FFB address search

P ger History
Junanan

of TWA reservation

Enclosed for Baltimore is one copy of TWA FFB system
participant account sheet on possible Cunanan alias Dasilva.

for

s New

sheet documenting the purchase of
York, Rome, Paris, New York flight throug
and TWA Passenger history for February 28, 1

Details: I 3 i at St. Louis determined that TWA

telephone
telephone
traveling

b3C

TWA provided information documenting FFB information on
Cunanan. TWA checked known alias’ and retrieved FFB information
on passengers TWA advised that FFB has no

information to are alias'

. used by Cunanan or actual pasSengers. traveled TWA
ew Yor on* -
O New YoOrk,

rom Pa ach, Florida to LaGuardia,
. traveled A skington D.C.
to Lis ; rortugal on and returned om Lisbon,
Portugal to Washington U.L. via New York on .
‘—-.. ‘ .

— —— - e e e y —— -



~SRRRE" LELY LI

.-.«-:.'vu

[P

{

- Ve ermmr & a———— . wae e . e

. .... - — R ) . - . vt e amtavma— e
l' L‘ '

To: CID From: Sééébouis i :ﬁg
Re: B8B8A-MP-47461, 07/23/1997 s . -

. LEAD (s): : _ . .

Bet Lead 1:.

s

RS OEN | ARMED AND DANGEROUS :

Set Lead 2: -

MIAMI .
2r

4 interview ;
Florid telephone

to determine identity.

Set Lead 3: =

NEW _YORK
W RK

ontact
- ew York, telephone conduct
oaical investigation relative to Rome/Paris/New flight
for Cunanan“

Set Lead 4: .
BALTIMORE

S
e Contact
telephone determine identity.

TWA FFB information closely matches an alias used by

sanall.

ARMED WITH A .40 CALIBER HANDGUN
‘ 3

- . e o - —— - m——— w e ca——— -



To: CID From: St. Louis
Re: B8B8A-MP-47461, 07/23/19%7
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

T e

A S o Dus of wmascrpion . __7/18/97

SSN

currently residing
ne nunber

telephone number
owledge and
subsequently

a gay
across from

was interviewed concerning
association with Andréw Phillip Cunanan.
advised as follows:

He met Cunanan :I.n- at
ed in the vicinity of the

peen sexua
follows:

in san Die According to
never sexually intimate with LNU. an was, however,
very interested in having a sexual relationship with

with authorities but is more likely to avoid getting involved.

esides 4in a
din
. very meek and will
probably run if Cunanan attempts to contact him. INU is
likely to cooperate if contacted.

, Who moved to
which Cunanan,
recalled tha anan, who drove a li

ia plates, was known to .
described as a

_ _ PRADY - §79e)-1222
m- — . - ’ u’ vega. ’ Navada — Ll, o W ‘\ (/
’ Ce : DALIIE © armam e ¢
fie s BEA-MP-47461 . a..c_.a‘-“')najn
o 6 ¢ -
= I ‘ N
1huha-q_n--h--n--hn--:-&du-dtﬂnllbl-pquthnnlnihh-d-nu:ﬁiﬁr'&Jgi”,

-

8 ead its contents are 80t 10 be dstributed ontside your ageacy. / 0 3gg_1q7
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ke,
o

whon he never knew to be employed

a lot of money, which is w nanan was
opined that if LNU returns to

Y to locate

will

on his way
ration,

According B
notice, however, that Cunanan dressed differently.

’
his usual “preppy” look, Cunanan was sporting baggy Abercombie
and Fitch pants and shirt, and wvas wearing a bas hat,
presumably because he had shaved his hair off. also
noticed that Cunanan, who loves shoes, was still wearing his
“Clark's”, Cunanan's preferred brand. Cunanan, who always had a

‘wad oi ciih' usually shopped at Nordstron's and always paid in

cash. never observed Cunanan in possession of a credit
card. unanan did not mention to that he had contracted
AIDS, although a rumor to that effect had been circulating
throughout the gay community in San Diego.

déscribed Cunanan as being very promiscuous.

. Cunanan is a!actcd to younger ailitary-type l\ales, preferably
shorter than Cunanan, with shor{ t

fre

recalled that Cunanan wa
last name unknown to
as not awvare if Cunanan anc
imate but remembers hearing

friend of

wvere sexually
ILNU was a very good

friend of -lover, a former



A

|
S
b

. his parents

‘ Other locations which Cunanan
- frequented are: where Cunanan wo rostitute
hinselt to ﬁlde a gay bar; ), &
wo other ars: an

. the
ocated in the of
an Dieg nanan also spent-a lot of time at the Universily of

san Diego {USD), where he played the part of a student and where
he often picked up young gay males. Cunanan was also known to

often visit Tijuana, Mexico.

sexuall invclvod with an

Cunanan may have been
indivjdual

other individual from area that Cunanan

who lives on
, Was alvays in the company
opular with young gays
. Cunanan was also

an vas very fon
unrecalled by whorm Cunanan claimed was

also remembered Cunanan once stated that he was
previously married but never mentioned any specifics concerning
his ex-wifc. speculated that Cunanan wa very close to
cause Cunanan once confided that they were

not aware that he was gay.

Regarding Cunanan's cluracter,-descrlhcd cunanan -
ll being very loud and obnoxious and always has to be the center
of attention. Cunanan has a very distinct voica and laughs very
. Joudly. Cunanan will never admit being wrong. Cunanan is not a

7% - leader and would be more apt erized as a provider

an more oft
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- » 8BA-MP-47461

at he lived on money he inherited from his parents.
recalled that Cunanan once displayed a picture to him of a large
“house where Cunanan claimed to reside, nanan later admitted
“that he did not reside at said house. learned that Cunanan
made a living by being a “kept Boy" (the eguivalent of having a
‘sugar daddy rostituting himself to older

young white males at the above
noted bars are routinely approached by older gay males, mostly on
weekend nights, who are willing to pay from $150 to $500,
depending on the sexual activity sought. Cunanan always bragged
of his acquaintance with celebrities. was unable to
remember any of the celebrities mentioned by Cunanan because he
never took Cunanan's boasts seriously, but was positive that
Gianni Versace's name was never mentioned by Cananan.
certain that if Cunanan had met Versace before their
\)}C encounter, Cunanan would've mentioned meeting Versace tc-

QO
®
0
O
o
a]
"
=]

Q
Q

wvas

L}D -continued by advising that Cunanan never

exhibited any violent behavior. When confronted, Cunanan would
merely stare back, fire a short vocal burst, and walk away. 1In

‘ spite of all his faults, Cunanan was alw illing to assist his
friends, financiall nd otherwise, and ﬂever had a reason
to distrust hinm. # vho wvas somewhat doubtful that Cunanan
was responsible of the allegations against him, never s nan
while in possession of a handgun, nor any other weapon.
opined that if Cunanan is indeed guilty of the accusations
against hinm, he is relishing his notoriety and is likely to “go

~ out with a bang® by doing something even bigger that killing
Gianni Versace, and. then surrendering to authorities or killing
himself. also advised that Cunanan is too intelligent to

4. <be cornered and is able to mix in any type of social setting and

not be identified.

is certain that Cunanan will somehow manage to
attend the upcoming San Diego Gay Pride celebration. “

as
also of the opinion that Cunanan may also attend the New Orleans
*Day of Decadence,” scheduled for the Labor Day weekend. In

addition to the Gay 2r1de celebration, Cunanan may also attempt

i W = men e e o . 4 - - -———

-
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Y,

. ¢to attend the Gay Rodeo, scheduled in San Diego during the month

|
Y

o —— S

{
?
L
¥
4_5{ '
Gais

er’

88BA-MP-47461 ' . -

- . -

©f August. In addition to the San Diego Gay Pride parade, other
popular events which Cunanan may take in include: The Broadway
street pier dance; the gay royal celebration scheduled to take
part at the U.5. Grant Hotel on July 26, 1997; a San Diego
Coronado harb

numerous roof-top p
throughout the gay district of San Diego. Cunanan is not likely
to visit any of his previous hang-outs but is very likely to

sneak into one of wmany beer tents that will be set up during the

also opined that Cunanan may have attended the New York

b}m iqibration, which 70,000 people are anticipated to attend.

and/or South Beach, Florida, Gay Pride celebrations held
approximately two weeks ago.

As far as Cunanan's habits and routines,”offered
that Cunan»n enjoys conversing with friends in coffee houses;
hanging out by the beach or boardwalks; loves big dogs,
particularly Rottweilers and Dobermans, and started smoking
cigars in 1996. :

,agreed to immediately contact the Federal Bureau

- of Investigation if contacted by Cunanan.

—

- ————— e T —— e e ————
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ATE FILED
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o : . gsmousmm DSUMMONS
. ) ) FELONY . B WARRANT
State of M mnesota | DSROSSMISDEMEANOR DWI [ OROER OF DETENTION
PLAINTIFF, | : ~. [)GROSS MISDEMEANOR
TRAME T mddle_Tast — DaolBat | [ SHS COMPLAINT NUMBER
Andrew Philllp Cunanan . . t - .
1234 Robinson, ApL. 6 . - . 8731/8% . 13-11-0-005718
San Diego, CA $2103 - DEFENDANT _
- S COMPLAINT

The Complamant, being duly yworn, makes Complaint to the above-named Court -im that there Is probabia cause

to believe that the defendant mmm!rud the follcwlng oﬂ'en.w{:) The Complnmanm tht the following facts establish
PROBABLE CAUSE o

Your complainant is an'iﬁ'&éstig'a'tor employed by the Chisago County
Sheriff's Department. In that capacity, your complainant has reviewed
police reports relating to the above-named defendant and the allegations

contained herein. Based upon that information, your complainant believes
the follow;ng to'be true and correct.

On May 3, 1997, two fishermen discovered the body of an adult male lying
in the grass near the ghoreline of East Rush Lake.. The fishermen
contacted the Chisago County Sheriff's Department, who dispatched
deputies to the scene. -When the deputies arxived, they observed a
deceased male who appeared to be in his late tvem:xes/early thirties.

In a cursory visual examination of -the body, deputies observed what
appeared to be bullet wounds to the decedent's bead. Officers also
noted in the grass near the body, tracks where a mbtoxr vehicle pulled
into the area, drove in a circle, and then drove back out..

The officers then conducted a gearch of the area, discovering two emty
casings for a .40 caliber Remington/Peters ammmition, ‘along with a
remote entry system and keys for a Chrysler product motor vehicle. The
decedent did not have any identification on his person. The body was
then taken to the coroner's office where an autopsy was to be conducted.
‘The Chisago County Sheriff's Deépartment then released information
Yegarding the unidentified male being found near Rush Lake. :The

.information included the height, weight, hair evlor, and appmxuute age
of. the decedent.

: Shortly thereafter, Investigator Rivard of the Chisago County Shenff &
Department was contacted by Minneapolis Police Sergeant Tickich, who
told Investigator Rivard that the gunshot victim found mear Rush Lake
fit the description of a person they were loocking for regarding a
homicide investigation in Minneapolis. Bergeant Tichich told

W Investigator Rivard the party they were looking for was named David

.Madson. Sergeant nchich then shared information regarding the
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On April 29, 1957, the caretaker for the apartment building located at
280 2nd Avenue North in Minneapolis was contacted by a co-worker of
David Madson, the tenant in Apartment 404 of hexr building. <The
co-worker told the caretaker that David Madson had not been to work the
last two days and that the co-worker was concerned for his well-being.
The co-worker then requested the caretaker to check-Madson's apartment.
The caretaker then enliisted the aid of.another resident-and went to
David Madson's apartment, number 404, and entered using the pass key.
Inside the apartment they saw what they thought was a person lying on
the floor wrapped in a heavy rug. They also saw blood on the floor and
the back of the front door to the apartment. The caretaker and friend
then left the apartment and called the police.

The Minneapolis Police Department conducted an investigation, which
revealed the victim found in Madson's apartment was one Jeffrey Trail,
an acquaintance of Madson's. When the officers determined it wasn't
Madson, whose body was in the rug, they received a search warrant for
the apartment. Found in the search of the apartment was a claw hammer
with a blood-like substance on it. Also found was a nylon gym-type bag
with Andrew Cunanan‘s name on it. Inside the bag was an empty holster
for a handgun and a box of Remington/Peters brand .40 caliber Golden
Saber bullets, 15 live rounds in the box, 10 rounds having been removed.
A gun was not located in the apartmenz.

while the police were conducting their investigation, &, friend of
Madson's arrived at the apartment building. The friend was identified
as Ms. Salvetti. Ms. Salvetti indicated she had come to the apartment
due to her concexrn for Madson as she had heard frem another friend that
be hadn't been to work for two days. Ms. Salvetti then shared that she
had gone to dimmer. with with Madson and a friend of his, Andrew Cunanan,

-who was visiting from California, on Friday night, April 25, 19957 at

Nye's Restaurant. On Saturday, April 26, 1997, Madson called her to see
if she wanted to go dinner with them, however, she had plans. On Sunday]

- morning, April 27, 1957, she spoke to Madson who told her that he and

Cunanan had gone to dimner at the Monte Carlo Restaurant. They then
went dancing at the Gay S0's. Cunanan then went to stay with another
friend, who Ms. Salvetti knew as T.J. or J.7T. '
Ms. Salvetti also told the officers that Madson and Cunanan were
homogexual: and had been intimate. Madson told Ms. Salvaetti that Cunanan
wvas secretive and elusive and thought he may be into something *shady™
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" heard the wall shaking and thud-like noises. He stated that the yelling

. 941-5390. The subscriber of that number was J. Trail.

‘A police officer then called that number and spoke to Jon Hackett

both work for Ferrell Gas Company.

so he put an end.to the intimacy of their relationship. Ms. Salvetti
told the officers that Madson met Cunanan while visiting friends of his;
Karen Lapinski and Evan Wallit, in California. Ms. Balvetti did not ]
gpeak to Madson after Sunday morning, April 27, 1997.

Minneapolis officers spoke to a neighbor of Madson's, Jessie Schedoan,
vho told them on Sunday evening, April 27, 1997, he heard some unusual
noises coming from Apartment 404. He recalled hesring someone in a very
loud voice yell something to the effect of. "Get the fuck out.® Ke then

and shaking continued for 30 to 4S5 seconds, then stopped. He went to
the hallway after hearing the noises, but didn‘'t see anyone. He then
heard the sound of running water com‘.ng from Apartment 404.

While procesaing Madson's apartment, officers observed that his phone
was equipped with a caller ID unit, ‘and when the phone rang at a time
indicated as 11:05, the call which was not answered came from number

Hackett told the officer that he is homosexual and has an intimate
relationship with Jeff Trail. -He had called David Madson's spartment to
see if Madson knew of Trail's whereabouts. Hackett told the officers he
had reported Jeff Trail missing to the Bloomington Police Department.

Hackett told the ‘officer that he last spoke to Jeff Trail Sunday, April
27, 1997 about 5:00 p.m. Trail told him he was going to meet Andrew at
a coffee. shop near the Gay 50's and that he would walk to the Gay 90's
and meet Jon. Trail told Jeon Hackett that Andrew planned on staying
that .night at David Madson's. Hackett told the officers that Trail
never met him that night, noxr did he show up for work Monday as they

During the aumpzy of Trail, ‘his watch was observed to have stopped at
$:55 on April 27, 1997.

Oon MAy 6, 1957, Investigator Rivard spoke to Karen Lapimki and Evan
Sallit. They told Rivard that they knew both Cunanan and Madson. -
Cunanan had told them that he was coming. to Minnesota to take care of
some business matters with Jeff Trail and to see David Madson.\ Lapinski
told Investigator Rivard that Cunanan and Madson were homosexual and had; .
been intimate, however, Madson was apprehensive about Cunanan.
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Also, on May €, 1997, Investigator Rivard spoke to an individual who
stated that on May 2, 1957 he was returning to Pine City from the Twin
City area driving north on Interstate 35. As he drove, he observed a °
red Jeep Cherokee in front of him., He noticed that there was a bumper
sticker on the tailgate that wasn't ‘quite straight that said “VAIL". and
that the license place number ended with the letters LUG. He observed
two males. in the vehicle, one with light eolored hair and one with dark
colored hair.. The vehicle would alow down and then- speed up. This
individual passed the jeep and remembers seeing it in his fear view
mirror periodically, however, after passing the Rush City exit, he
doesn't rxecall seeing the jeep again. Madson's vehicle was a 1985 Jeep
Cherokee with Minnesota license number 534 LUG. Additionally, it had a
*VAIL" bumper sticker on the hatchback consistent with the description
¢iven by the reporting party. Further, Madson had blonde hair and
Cunanan has dark colored hair. .

During the autcpsy of Madson, a bullet consistent with that of a .40

caliber Golden Saber was recovered from his chest. Additionally, the
coronor indicated the time of death was on or about May 2, -1997.

ceccnncan CHARGE(S) ---=-c=--

Count 1 - . . .
Murder in the Second Degree

Charge . . {
In Violation Of: 605.15 Subd. 1(1)
Maximum Penalty: 40 years T

On or about 5/2/97, defepdint caused the death of.a human being
with intent to effect the death of that persocn, but without
premeditation, to-wit: shot David Madson. This offense occurred

" in Chisago County, Minnesota.
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THEREFORE, Complainan: requests that said Defendans, subject to bail or conditions qf release be:
(1) errested or that other lawful seps be taken to obtain defendont’s appearance ix court; or
— . (2) dstatred, )Talrudy in cusiody, pending further proceedings; _
end that said Defendant otherwiss be deals with sceording 1o law. / .
NAWME: 77 A ~
. // . . s —‘4% -
Being daly suthorized to prosecurs the offense(s) charged, 1 ks hyapprovixhi Complaine
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From ﬁc ubove nvorn factr am! any mpponmg c_ﬁdmu or :zq:plonmalmm testimoay, I, the fssuin Officer, have determined
8zt probable cause exists to :? port, gubject to bail or conditions of release where applz?aybk, Dcfmdanf(:) arrest or ofh:r lawful
mﬁ)wh&uﬁ. or D, a:dan:@) detention; fdrnlyinmdy,pazdmgﬁm )

alaps be takex to obtain Defen
i m:dup l’u Ddaxdcnt(:) is/are d mc.
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SUMMONS

3 3 o
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4 i TreE L 57t answer this complaint.: . R
IF YOU FA.IL 7'0 APPDLR tn mpom ro this SUWONS a WARRMFOR YOURARREST :haﬂ be issued.
S N WARRART ' L
) NLT NESCIA .

.’Q To the shergf of the abow-mmed eour:?- or other r person aufhanzel 10 exscure this ’AWNT I hercby order, in the name of
Defendant's be apprehended and arrested without dday and brought promptly before the

:ate of Minnesowa, that the above-npeme
ebove-named Court (’J in session, &nd Id avt, bqorc aJudge or Judictal Officer of such Cowrt without unnecessary delay, enc in en
x

even(, not later than 36 hour: qﬁv the urrm or as soox thmﬁeras Judge orJudzda! Oﬁur is mz‘lablc) o be degls with acco

o law, ' e
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Sworn testimony has been given before the Judicial Officer by the following wisnésses: V74

Clerk's Signature or File Sramp:

State of Minnesota

_ T U e
- Andrew Phillip Cunanan . IR 2 gy o dutortent dger: -
' o7 Defendants)
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e following investigation was conducted by Detective
of the Chicago pivision's Fugitive Task

Force on July 22, 1997:

(CPD)
Unit. had been able to locate

the building he alleges he sexual relations with LEE M

and ANDREW CUNANAN at. This address was determined to be
Illinois. indicated that the

apartment in guestion was located either on the floor
at that location. .
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& . Des of mmacriptos. __07/21/97

place of business, _
California, phone

-~ After being advised of

e natu the interview and e 1dent1ty of the interviewing
agents, & provided the following information:

—was shown a photograph of ANDREW PHILLIP
CUNANAN and asked if he knew the man in hoto, and he said
that he knew the man as ANDREW DESILVA, was shown an

.FBI Wanted Poster depicting ANDREW PHILLIP and he
identified man on the poster as a man who he knew as ANDREW
DESILVA. that he became acquainted with
D in said that he met DESILVA at “

n San Diego, ifornia, after having seen

there on prior occasions. characterized his
relationship with DESILVA as a friendship.
characterized DESILVA as very outgoing socially an
a lot of people in the San Diego gay communxty.
that DESILVA was xrumored to be from a wealth
interested in DESILVA for the purpoge of

said he knew
said

said that he had
veral occasions to
had checked his
however there
was hever i . did indicate
that he
assumed

ocated at
—: Francisco. is living
¥ .myrangements while he was staying ancisco, -aneuming he

to hear DESILVA cay' he was staying w1| t! !jzends

was staying a hotel on Nob Hill. aid he ised
1d

Jovestigarion on mly 21, ;237.: ‘San Mateo, Ca

Dax dictated

“This docurnent contains aeither recommendations nor conclusions of éae FBL thhmdh!ﬂ-ﬂbbﬁnyww
it and its conterxs are mot © be distributed owttide your agency.
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F..mm.f conduly 23, 195%,
A-éﬁDESILVA was vague and provided no other details on who he was
~_ etaying with. Htecalled DESILVA mentioning that he .was

planning to return to Southern California and from there was
lannin i 4 icag inois ed that

said he had no fAurr.her contact with DESILVA.

said that
JEFF TRAIL in April of 1997.
a friend of DESILVA who was in the Navy, stationed in San Diego
and often saw him in
while in San Diego. did not initially.suspect ANDREW
DESILVA in the murder of TRAIL and only believed it after news
ryeports had identified DESILVA as a suspect. *said he

! was unaware of any motive DESILVA would have to murder TRAIL.

e aware of the murder of

bq"c- -was questioned if he had a previous phone

number of address for DESILVA in San Diego or San Francisco, and

} he indicated he did not. indicated that he had only
given DESILVA his number. was asked if there was any
other additional information regarding DESILVA. added
that DESILVA was a “bright buy" who dropped names and en)oyed
being the center of attention. #das asked if he was
aware of any famous people who DESILVA had wmentioned any
acquaintance with and he indicated DESILVA had often been seen

different individual had been convicted in the killing.

indicated he has had no further contact with DESILVA.

was asked to contact the FBI if he was contacted by ANDREW
. DESILVA of ANDREW CUNANAN.

— described DESILVA as follows:

' Race: White -
Sex: , Male
Age: - - —-——-Mid 20'8 -
Height: 5’9"
Weight: 178
.Build: . Chubby

Hair: Dark’ Browp' -

said that he knew TRAIL as

mpany of DESILVA at bars he frequented

with and traveled with LINCOLN ASTON, a been older man ’
‘known in San Diego who had been murdered. - was asked if
DESILVA was a suspect in the murder and he indicated that a
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” aliiornia, te ephone nu!er F
interviewed at his home. After being advised of the identity

nterv:ewzng agents and the nature of the interview,
rov1ded the following information pertaining to his
association with ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN, Alias, ANDREW PHILLIP
DESILVA.

ncisco Calitornia
out for dinn ith them.
apartment on

to meet up with .nd DESILVA. DESILVA was
and did not get back to rtment until
When DESILVA did arrive, , and DESILVA hung out
and talked. DESILVA expresse e had a good afternoon
because he met a “nice boy" at a coffee shop in the Castro
district of San Francisco, he stated he would like to see him

and agreed to go

late

viC again.

4 asked DESILVA what he did for a living, he sald
he owned a construction company in San Diego. They also
discussed travel and DESILVA expressed a love for Paris and the
South of France. DESILVA said he wanted to move to San Francisco
in the near future, but that he was going to Minnesota next to
“take care of something®. )

. _ drove 4 tibl
car over to a party near

. where DESILVA walked in and appeared to know almost everyone
there, some who were from San Diego.

1

Iovestigation on 7/21/97 - g38an Francisco, CA

Dexdicaed 7/21/97

Fies BBA-MP-47461-\

G .
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After leaving the and DESILVA
, 8an Francisco,
they stopped at the home of
San Francisco, to pick up
for the opening of a gay nightclub
‘that night. s :

They arrived at , during dinner,
DESILVA would, from time to time, seem distracted, like in
another world. DESILVA paid for dinner, with a platinum or
&possibly an American Express card, and they all 1eftﬁ

After leav:mg

, a friend of DESILVA.

decided to leave the bar and hea ome was called and
~as dropped off first and thenﬁ.

- had some thoughts about DESILVA:

- -DESILV

1d not seem cons:.stent with a gay male.

- noticed that DESILVA only wore his glasses when he
drove at night.

- stated that DESILVA liked to be the center of
attention. He controlled the conversation and had a knack of
gwitching the conversation to what he wanted to talk about.

-remember i ILVA and himself were
hanging out at A received numer
telephone calls, approximately 4 or 5 at U

- In conversation, DESILVA indicated that he knew Mew York City
very well. ' :

R
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—described DESILVA as follows:

Race: “ White

Sex: - - . Male

Height: , 5'9"

Weight: 180 1lbs.

Build: - Chunky

Hair: Short black hair

Complexion: Olive _

Facial Hair: Unshaven -
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SUBJECT ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN

FILE NUMBER  88A-MP-47261 sECTION #\Y
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- The following investigation was conducted by“Special Agent
{SA) N‘Feaeral Bureau of 3nvestigation, in
San go, CA: .

C

2/07/1997

oos (D .- S

advised he knew An hilli

Cunanan throuéh
Y

_ y and advised that Cunanan was.a
cierk at the store between 1994 and 1996. Cunanan has
difficulty dealing with anger. On one occasion, requested
a bag for items he had purchased and Cunanan became very
aai d. said he complained about Cunanan to the -
and further described Cunanan as “strange
and overtly psychotic.” has not seen Cunanan for over one

year and advised he would contact the FBI if additional
information became available.

On 07/07/198
- located o
advised he was ’ &

Cunanan was a good employee and that he did not have any problems

with him. was unable to provide any additional
EF*‘L information.

‘ On 07/11/1997, the California Department of Motor Vehicles
d California Driver's License (CDL)
DMV records revealed that

. V\f%Eiﬁgg.“'

work telephone (-t

employment,
’, San Diego,

employment to attend _‘q
: gable to provide

3 agreed to’ contact
the FBI if additiocnal information became avallable g

—

o | va
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Date of Birth
California, telephone nuiiiﬂ

» was interviewed at his residence. was advised of
the identities of interviewing Agents and the nature of the
interview. provided the following information: .
Approximately one year ago, ANDREW 3 talked
about the South Beach area of Miami, Florida. did not

know whether or not CUNANAN had actually been there, oLut CUNANAN
seemed to be acquainted with the gay community there. T

ten years ago
: does not know
any prominent people in the Miami area. did not recall
CUNANAN ever mentioning GIANNI VERSACE. CUNANAN mai have

. mentioned VERSACE's style of clothing at some time¥
wmmm possibly heading
to the South Beach area of Miami was nothing more than a hunch.
CUNANAN had gone to Milan, Italy in April, 1995 to e
attend a friends wedding. CUNANAN mentioned the name of the

friend ac ‘ : W

-ﬁ"stayed in Miami approximatel

biC

- Caiifornia,
- p saw CUNANAN only five
times, and never on a one-to-one basis.

After CUNANAN left San Diego in April, 1997,?
heard from a friend who had seen CUNANAN prior t is departite
that CUNANAN ct41

314 not recall the person who knew CUNANAN still

Svestigation on 7/21/97 a. San Diego, California
File # 88A—MP,—474‘61 / !}’\l" - : Dy dicmed 7/21/87
by <1lht . ~ ; '

This documens conains acither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. hn#mmdhﬂlm:bmcdmyouugemy
# and its conuents are not © be distributed outside your agency.
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} did ndt know MIGLIN,
was never in Chicag CUNANAN- may
have gone to Chicago on his own. was told by a friend
that another friend had heard that MIGLIN and his partner had put
on a party at Lloyd's Restaurant in icago, whi h been
attended by gays wearing leather.
may be able to verify the information.
€ar yom his friend that MIGLIN was possibly into “S&M”.

had no indication that CUNANAN had any interest or any

ties to "“S&M".

Regarding LEE MIGLIN,

had

) uNANAN may
have known where eaded when he left San Diego.
However if CUNANAN knew he received the information from someone
else, not . CUNANAN would have been able to

C£P{> venture a good guess as to where would be staying in

originally had made plans to stay at the
but after hearing reports of the murders on the

h ever staved with S R
1 “ew York for approximately fifteen years.

CUNANAN gtated to
stated that he belzeves
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) was asked by the interviewing Agents to

recall, word for word, the telephone ercati e had with

CUNANAN in lateFfrom his

*state e could not recall the conversation word for
ora but recalled that CUNANAN stated he was calling from

Minneapolis to let him know he was moving to San Francisco.

CUNANAN also stated something to the effect that he was sorry
thinas did not work out.

not recall the words which ended the conversation.
surprised to get the call because he thought it strange that
CUNANAN would call from Minneapolis only days after leaving San
i rondered why CUNANAN had not ed =~ Can

does

which is when CUNANAN .
but stated it was possible

not recall
that he ha

' was shown by the interviewing Agents two
colored photographs, each containing two ingdividuals (the
photographs are attached to this FD-302). bwas not
given any infermation about the photographs by the interviewing
Agents. was asked whether he recognized or knew any of
the individuals. Regarding the photograph in which one of the
individuals was wearing hat, (the copy of this photograph has
o} a "1i") stated that the individual on

: looked familiar. The person on
: was not familiar. Regarding the other
otograph, (denotea by a *2"), stated the individual

P
- on the left was the same individual as in the first photogravh.
e e I ¢ oo e D
did not recognize the name ofﬂ The original photograpas,
received from Miami Division, have been retained in a FD-340
envelope.

‘stated that he had never heard the name

4

Iy
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earlier.

Francisco a few times and once to Minneapoli
Francisco, Los Angeles, New York and Miami,
other cities where CUNANAN would be comfort
knew CUNANAN to dress in drag,
interest in dressing in dragq.
-Opplortu-nl yl to !ress 1n.arag

CUNANAN had used electric clippers to

the time

Florida, he will be on his way to New Orleamns. The gays bars
around Bourbon Street in the French Quarte
of nightlife that would attract CI N

believes he would attempt to stay at a hotel in the Gaslamp

Quarter.

for approximately a year several years

knew that CUNANAN had traveled to San
Other than San

knew of no
never

assumed that CUNANZN hzd ro»

at which CUNANAN would have had an

However, CUNARAM chose not to.
»ce his body hair during

knew him.

p has a hunch that if CUNANAN is no longer in

would have the tvpe

If CUNANAN were to return to San Diego,

was asked by the interviewing Agents if he
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of the 1nterv:.ewmg agents and the purpose of tbe interview.
provided the following information:

a friend of Andrew Cunanan, although he knows
Cunanan as Andrew DeSilva. BHe would see Cunanan about two to
three times per month. Cunanan had two sets of friends in the
San Diego gay community. One set of friends were those that
would “party” at the bars. The other set of triends was the “non-
bar" people. These people were more discreet about their
activities. In their conversations, Cunanan never nentioned
anything about having AIDS or being HIV positive.

Several months before leaving San Diego, Cunanan spoke
about giving David Madson a ring. Cunanan was in love with .
Madson. Cunanan wanted to give Madson the ring during a mutual
trip to San Francisco. While in San Francisco, Madson “turned

b}c down" Cunanan's proposal. Cuna eturned to San Diego. A short

time after this, Cunanan told that everything was fine
between he and Madson, as they had spent a weekend in lLos Angeles
subsequent to the San Francisco meeting. _

impress people with fictitious stories and information.
said he ‘believed about half of what he said.” Regarding
financial resources, Cunanan was rumored to be a drug dealer.

Approximately five to six weeks before Cunanan left San
alifornia. unanan said he hated
gn lannl vers n believed hin to be the worst designer
aver. He hated Versace's designs. ade
reference to s thM Cunanan
Ly

claimed that ell.
“The last time

tact vith Cunanan wvas oOn
—.’ This was before the murder of

felt that Cunanan vas a “talker” and tried ti

ca e —

Javestigation da ”07}21/1'99'.7‘.‘ = _San Diego, California
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'?ranciuco, saying he needed a change.

who lives !n |
aYifornia.
L. %

suggested inv
artment at
works at e
section of San Diego.

Viego. Cunanan told everyone that he was mov

in the

p wvas also a friend
unanan and may have additional information.
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. San
Diego, California, was advised of the identity of
the interviewing agent an urpose of the interview. He
agreed to be interviewed and voluntarily provided the following
information: .

Oon

on the
weekend that Cunanan departed for Minneapolis. related
that Cunanan was carrying only one piece of luggage. BHe
described the luggage as “"a small, black, rectangular, duffle-
styled bag, maybe leather, which could £fit into the overhead
compartment (of an aircraft).” He further stated that Cunanan
was wearing "a black or brown leather jacket.” . '

—related that n _had spoken with him “two
to three times” about Versace. ﬁnoted that on these
occasions Cunanan related that he *hated Versace® becguse Versace
came from nothing, worked hard, and gained success. h
further explained that Cunanan ‘was jealous of Versace, aliC
often called him (Versace! “pretentious, pompous, and
ostentatious.” :

’:ommented that approximately one month ago he
was contacteq, by pager, by members of the press. He believes
the members belonge an NBC station in Chicago. They
explained that his & pager number had been found in
Cunanan's phone records, which they had recently obtained.

When questioned by the interviewing agent regarding

Cunanan’'s attendance at previous Gay Pride parades and
activities, responded that he was unaware of any such

attendance.

- ——

- S yﬁ\ '
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L

fevesngation on 07/.21/97 ‘'« San Diego, California {telephonically)
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6
“ California, - -
identity of the interviewing agents and the purpose ot ‘the
intervievw. He agreed to be interviewed and voluntarily provided
the following information:

He met Andrew Cunanan approxinately years ago,
however the majority of their contact he last year
after Cunanan broke off relations with During

thai iime Cunanan sient a Iot ii time with Jeff 'I‘rallI P

Regarding his contact with Cunanan prior to the Trail
and Madson murders, related that they saw each other
socially. On one such occasion i

opportunity to meet with Cunanan. _

and Trail were also in attendance. It was the first time

Later in the svening, while

Trail were away from the table, Cunanan stated ‘I've

really done my homework.” He further related how he had

researched older gay men to determine their wealth, then

. identified with which organizations they associated. He would
then become involved in the same gocial circles and make himself
known to the men he researched. commented that this was

the way in which Cunanan became involved with D
#noted that Cunanan paid for this dinner with a gold-
colored credit card.

L3C

After Cunanan broke off relations wi
saw him again at a dinner with Trail.
that Cunanan was still driving the Infinit

Cunanan related to that he was "holding
ou or a Merc

ed > further explained to that he
wanted to ‘get more loosened up when 1t comes to

spending money.” While Cunanan was away from the table Trail
mentioned to that Cunanan owed him money.

asked Trail how Cunianan managed to live now that he no londer had
- to depend on. Trail responded that Cunanan “went back

Investigation ca 07/20/97 b cautornia

. Fur 88A-MP-47461 1O D out  07/20/97
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to his 0l1a@ job” and further explained that this was “selling
rystal meth.® When Cunanan returned to the table
jokingly stated "I would love to do ecstasy again,”

referring to a drug. Cunanan then responded “Let me xnov vhat
you wvant. I can get it for you.”

L)

Several months later, Trail vas discharged from the us
Navy and was in the process of obtaining employment with the
California Highway Patrol (CHP). According to ‘he was -
very excited about this,” referring to the CHP. noted
that during Trail's training period in Sacramento with the CHP he
would occasionally make weekend trips to San Francisco to meet
with Cunanan. On one particular weeke ajl t led from San
Francisco to san Diego A few days
later they left San Diego and Trail returned to Sacramento.
Approximately one to two weeks later Trail arrived in San Diego
looking for a place to stay and related to that he had
dropped out of th r am had broken o is
relationship with as shocked due to Trails _
previous enthusiasm regarding the CHP.

‘ For the next two months, Trail made trips to various

!544L cities searching for employment. Among the cities he visited
were Houston, Chicago, Minneapolis, and possibly Austin. Cunanan

accompanied Trail to Houston, Chicago, and possiply Minnea olis.

aforementione-

hm 1) . Shortly afterwards he was
lieve ® informed
gay and was subsegquently

7rat2 andERN oscher, besar
havin roblems, then broke eir relationship. According to

was very upset with the breakup. During this

time noted that Trail began to display a sudden shift in
his behavior. He didn't talk to friends as muc e seemed
very depressed. During a phone conversation asked Trail

b——' . ¢’

-
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if he was depressed becgnse he ‘was sick”, meaning HIV positive.
Trail responded “God, no,” but faile rovide any further

information. Around the same time, ran into Cunanan at
san Diego. NS

the
‘asked Cunanan if he had talked to Trail recently. Cunanan

responded that he had not, adding “I've really got to get up there
(Minneapolis) to see him.’ # spoke with Trail again
by phone he asked him if he had spoken to Cunanan. Trail
responded that he and Cunanan “had a huge fallini out” and that

- -

he would never speak to him again. When asked why,

Trail related that he was “sjick of the lies and bullshit.” Trail

‘I've got to get out of here. They're
going to kill me.” paid no p culzr attention to this
comment at the time. On one occasion had_the
opportunity to speak with Trai i who_related that .
Trail had become paranoid and that he was concerned because

(/ ’someone had stolen his checkbook.

\D Soon aftervards_ attempted to contact , .
uring this attempt he had the opportunity to speak with

who related similar stories regarding behavior

further related that he had suddenly

ent in the middle of the night.

then made the comme

changes.
moved out o

: ‘noted that during the weekend he was _contacted
by Sergeant , Minneapolis Police Department,
wer e

e apar

who informed him of the murders of Trai

a orementioned weekend.
and related tha
¥ had caused problems with
a3 comnented that
W referring to
-nger have contact.

Following the aforementioned murders contacted
several acquaintances in order to obtain photographs of Cunanan
to give to law enforcement. One s he conta d
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drcw (Cunanaa) told -me he vas the one who found

* Aston's body,® referring to Lincoln Aston, who was murdered in a
pilar fashion two years prior to Trajil. Another individual

ontacted was he former 10 of Cunanan's

. ey vho is
ently employed & o ‘ ) BEEY ' Cunanan and
and is currently in possession o EEERNSNNY which was |

[
.. ated he wWas

agreed to contact the interviewing agents
e them with phone numbers for ana
cords from the period in which Trail

believes these documents may be
useful in this investigation and will provide more precise dates
regarding his statements made in this interview.

was questioned regardin Cunanan’s

Later
participation 13 previous Gay Pride parades. responded
that he attended the San Diego Gay Pride parade with

Cunanan. He was unawvare if Cunanan attended similar events
| outside of San Diego.
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. (hereinafter referred to as

her temporary
residence, California,
telephone number . prov;ded the following
information 11lip Cunanan
{hereinafter referred to as Cunanan).

-

date

Cunanan was born

California (a San Diego community), in
preschool test, he scored the highest score in the
e ence test. From 1974 through 1984

ot o© readlng, and spent a lot of time at the library
seventh and eighth grades, the other kids called Cunanan a nerd,

but Cunanan remained witty and funny - he did not let it bother
l him. He never got into fights. moved to the San
: Diego community of : '

Cunanan chose to enroll at The Bishop's School in La

4. ¢+ . Jolla, California because he liked the view of the ocean. He

attended The Bishop's School from the ninth through the twelfth

grade, where he graduated in June 1585. While at ghe Bishop's
he v .

Cunanan had lunch often wit .
at the school. P

4
.

[ 4
-~

]

Investigation on i;7/17/1997 . ..« San Diego, CA : S,
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ontimetion of FD-302 of

would be- or_ years old by now.

- T In ‘19'86., Cunanan attended the University at Caiifornia,
San Diego for one year.

Tt s ™

» Cunanan left for the
ck after Thanksgiving

after only one month.

Upon ' urn, he moved im with at her
residence near anan had a job cleaning
tables. After for approximately three
weeks, Cuna & to San Francisco and

lived with a San
Friicisco community. Cunanan lived with through

In Cunanan back to San Diego and in
b}c with where he lived until
Cunanan got a job at Thrifty Drug Store, where he became manager.

Although they lived together, there was no relatio i tween

the two. At firs Cunanan a eciated being with but
after a while, Jl visiting often, and the
distance between Ciianan an grew. Cunanan began

staying away fro

was upset with B for the lack of privacy.
always home by 2:00 a.m.

Cunanan moved out. BSubsequently, -
never gaw him unless she was in need of a ride or needed some

In late

money to _h with the bills. When she peeded to contact
Cunanan,& would leave him a message on his voice mail,
and Cunanan would come by to give her a ride or money. During
these visits Cunanan was always distant, impersonable, and showed
no emotion:. Cunanan was driving a dark green, almost black

L
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Cunanan would usually not respond to her voice mail messages
unless she told him it was an emergency. When he would return
the call, he would only say "How much do you need?”

always took good care

but Cunanan was
of Cunanan.

-did not send letters to Cunanan except

irthday card irom Illincis and various religious cards,ﬁnh~
mailed these items while Cunanan was living at the 1 Coast

Boulevard address in la Jolla, California. When Cunanan left

that address, did not know where to reach him.

The last time- heard from Cunanan was during
—- At that time, nan was visiting at her
residence 1nq *had told .~ that
Cunanan had gained weight nanan spoke to and told
her that he was considering getting a_j as a itect in San
Francisco. Cunanan seemed happy. w told‘“ that
Cunanan had an apartment lined up in San Francisco.

soanan w=c very religious until he went to live with
and spent time in the Berkeley,
alirfornia area. Cunanan was a practicing Catholic until he

became fed up with the hypocrisy in the Catholic Church. He
‘became an agnostic.

Cunanan would be most respongj o pleas to turn
matated that she was moving soon to a different
San D:Lego ocation, but would keep in contact with San Diego

Division.

h
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{ work telephone voice pager numbexr
was interviewed at the San Diegc Division of the Federal Bureau

of Investigation (FBI). 'The interview was conducted as a follow-
up to a telephone call made_the ious evening by to
the San Diego FBI in which mentioned the_plames of GIANNI
RS 4 (Phonetic), andh

as being names menticned by CUNAN time to time
several years earlier. CUNANAN had told that he had met
and knew each of the individuals, including VERSACE.
provided the following information regarding the context in which
the above individuals were spoken about:

Several years ago, CUNANAN mentioned the name VERSACE
from time to time. CUNANAN was impressed with VERSACE due to
VERSACE being very intelligent, wvert artistic, and very wealthy.
The above listed individuals were admired by CUNANAN for the same
attributes. CUNANAN was not so much interested in celebrities
such as famous models or actors, because their intellect was not
generally as high as the above-listed individuals. CUNANAN had
an appreciation for the very intelligent and creative.

CUNANAN began mentibning the name
2 years ago at _the time
CUNANAN told

aporoximat

that he had met at
California,
avproximately one year ear.ier. CUNANAN talked about the person
was dating. had met CUNANAN several times in
CUNANAN mentionea name ONn nNuUmMerous occasions,

did not view it as though CUNANAN was “dropping

b3C

but

names . In addition, CUNANAN had been spending some time in the
Los Angeles area during the time he would refer to SO
dbelieved it was possiple for CUNANAN to know .

-

years ago CUNANAN told
CUNANAN also stated that .
y and had been to San Diego several
. imes to visit, anrd stayed with CUNANAN's parents in Rancho Santa
L Fe. CUNANAN had also supposedly visited nouse in Los
Angeles. CTUNANZN talked about Jurang the time period

Approximatel
that he knrnew

when the ~as peing rormed. This company was
vesiguonon 7/18/97 . . San Diego, California
I . | K . .
Fie# BBA-MP-47461 "&!‘_‘B’" : . deedicaed  7/19/97 :
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formed by —-and honetic).
— believed that CUNANAN's stories about were

ar-tetched, but possible relationship with CUNANAN
seemed more believable. :

“was Bupyposedly a friend of the. CUNANAN
UNANAN had been to visithe in the

amilv.
area of San Diego several times. thought

= pelievabple since CUNANAN was able to describe

nouse. Specifically, the view and the style of the
ouse. <“he description CUNANAN was able to give would have only
been possibie 1f a person was able to view the house from a close
prox:.mzty, which would not be possible due tosthe residence being

in a gatecd community.

CUNAWNAN also talked about a
- {Phonatic), and may have said

was then asked by
recall the relephrna call received at

following the telephcne
conversat.ior, ne looked puzzied, and said that CUNANLN had just
called to say gdoabdye. _ looked “thoughtful”, and stated

the call was odd.

stated that when

vulda have <nown .ne note would stay.

CUNANAN had previcusliy remarked to

T at .he en the
view of the park from the hotel ne stayed at w:.th :
rag no: tuvre of the hoteZ, but mentioned .
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San Diego, California, , wWas

t Andrew Phillip Cunanan, whom F
haa cxplained to him the nature

i - - e _jnterviewed.

'bepartmenlls 531~

stated thz* he called the Ppolice
0 number on Thursday at
“approximately M, and that he spoke with'a femalel -

told the femal Cunanan had mentioned that Cunanan would get
whoever gave him AIDS. The female then told hjp that if there
was an emergency, then he should call 9-1-1. said that he
did not recall the name, identification number, or any other
information about the individual to whom he spoke.

- advised that in February of this yea
gave information regard:.ng HIV and AIDS to Cunanan.
advised that he has given this type of information to 30 to 40
people in a day, and that he worked five days a week including

b}(" weekend visits to AIDS patients in hospitals.

-

—mentloned that he had been keeping the entire
interview confidential for Msince the
manhunt began because he di ot want to divulge 2 \

information about Cunanan.

noted that the meeting with Cunan ly lasted
approximately three to four minutes. According tow the
conversation between him and Cunanan consisted primarily of
whether “unprotected sex with withdrawa ore ejaculation,” and
‘swallowing semen,” could spread AIDS. & told Cunanan that
these actions where in a “grey area,” meaning that the actions
could possibly spread the virus. At this point Cunanan becanme

tavemigstionoe’  07/20/1997 " w San Diego, california

riesr 88A-MP-47461 . MY ' Dec dicuied  07/20/1997
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" very irate. Cunanan kicked a wall and told > _that he “would
get whoever did this® to him. To the best of knowledge
at that time, Cunanan was just a “frightened kid,  who seemed to

. be acting normally for someone who might have had the AIDS virus.

‘ - .
mentioned that he did not wish to hurt anyone

h?c with his actions only reason that he mentioned this to
e was that did not want Cunanan to hurt anyone else.
also mentioned that he did not want any publicity from

what he had told the press. e mentioned that he had talked

to the following media agencies: SN — il
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California,

ndrew Phillip Cunanan, whom he knew as Andrew DeSilva.
ad explained to him the nature and scope of the
investigation and agreed to be interviewed.

described Cunanan as charming anh

jsterous. Cunanan like i ‘the fast lane.”
considered Cunana .

advised that he had known Cunanan for

but repeatedly stated that the main hang out was

- admitted that he had been watching the

progress of the case on television, and that he had been
impressed for the most p wvith how accurate information was
about Cunanan. However, noted that there are two
main areas that the television portrayal of Cunanan is incorrect.
noted that Cunanan is not a high priced male

rire, S
prostitute. o the best of his knowledge, the rson who
‘ considered him so was Also,

) —adnitted that occasiopally they vij
otiig establishments (including the

did not
believe Cunanan was the type of individual who would frequent
unfapiliar gay establishments. Therefore, W 2dvised
that lawv enforcement’'s efforts to distribute information in the
Miami gay community are probably not going to be sffective.

= g

leveaigation oe — _u _San Diego, California

Fik? 88A-MP~47461 - H}S Dendicned -07/19/1997
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advised that Cunanan is a

- woracious sushi eater nanan would eat sushi four to five
times a week. # recommended that sushi bars would be a
more appropriate place to look for Cunanan. also
noted that Cunanan liked fine wines, steak, spicy Cajun dishes,
and would occasionally drink “coke.” :

Insteaq,

lagt saw Cunanan in
at Cunanan's apartment

at
left San Diego because

Fadvised Cunanan is well spoken. He can
talk with “white trash to the elite of society.” Cunanan is very
intelligent and has the capability to remember someone's name
af eeting them one time. Cunanan is a voracious reader.
dvised that Cunanan had mentioned knowing V.
and a couple older péople in San Diego.
could not recall the names of these individuals. Although
did not recall Cunanan actually mentioning them by name,
noted that other possible targets include *

ight before Cunanan

noted ‘that he diad not w_how Cunanan had
. gotten so much money. Many people had told that
Cunanan had sold drugs. * did not reca anan ever
having drugs or drug paraphe 1a. F
several occasions Cunanan had mentione at Cunanan’s
R - - vo:x.
at Cunanan drove an lIniinity automobile, but
did not know from where he had received the car.

also noted that on several different occasions, he had seen
Cunanan withdrawal large sums of money from ATM machines.

noted that Cunanan had purchased contact
eaving San Diego. was unaware vhere
at

lenses pr

the contacts were purchased, but he advis
Cunanan's

advised that Cunanan, “was S&M
noted that on one occasion,
for Cunanan. —could not recall the

videos.®
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title of the video, but was able to recall that

1!!!..'....' was
the main actor in the movie. oted at many of the

videos that Cunanan owned had r in then.

o Cunanan traveled to San Francisco very often. .He went
by himself and traveled “very lightly.’ oted that
Cunanan had mentioned staying several times and the

was asked if he had any current photographs
n. said that he did not, but that -
might have many pictures from

stated that he would assist the F.B.I. in

any way possible to help locate Cunanan. P said that
if Cu i ontact him, wou call the F.B.I.
Also, said that could recall any other useful

information that he would call the F.B.I.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF IN‘VEST!GATKJN

Precedence: IMMEDIATE Date: 07/22/1997
To: FBIHQ . ATTENTION: §8I0C

NEW YORK oo ,

MINNEAPOLIS - -

MIAMI

Prom: PHILADELPHIA -

. .
Contact: ext 302 bq,c_
Approved By: —6’0(/%' A .

Case ID #: 70A-PH-81635 -4 i)

Title: ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN, aka
et al; - FUGITIVE;
WILLIAM R. REESE (deceased) - VICTIM;"®
CGR - MURDER

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
WARNING: KNOWN OR SUSPECTED HIV
(HUMAN IMMUNODEFICIENCY VIRUS) INFECTED PERSON

Synopsis: Request of New York to contact locations visited by
CUNANAN .

Details: On 7/16/97, the Miami Division identified several items
found in the WILLIAM R. REESE 1995 Red Chevrolet pick up truck.
The items were found as a result of the truck being found in the
vicinity of the GIANNI VERSACE murder scene. Some of these items
seem to indicate that CUNANAN left the Chicago area and drove
directly to New York. Staying there from 5/5 through 8/97.

Those items are identified as a wembership card in
CUNANAN' S name, showing visitation on 5/5/97 at 12:45 AM at THE
WEST SIDE CLUB. According to DAMRON ADDRESS BOOK 97 this club is
located in New York, New York. Also found were two movie stubs
for the CHELSEA. One dated 5/7/97 for “LIAR, LIAR" and time
stamped 8:01 PM. The other was dated 5/8/57 for DEVIL'S OWN" and
time stamped 9:45 PM. :

Lo,
LI ITY
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To: FBIHQ FProm: 4ILADELPHIA
Re: 70A-PH-81635, 07/22/1997

LEAD (8):
‘Set Lead 1:

AT NEW YORK, NEW YORK

Will conduct logical investigation to verify CUNANAN' S
wisit to the WEST SIDE CLUB. Will verify the movies playing at
the CHELSEA on S/7&8/97. :

New York is requested to submit results in form of FD-
302 to PH upon completion.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

WARNING: KNOWN OR SUSPECTED EIV
(HUMAN IMMUNODEFICIENCY VIRUS) INFECTED PERSON

L 2 4
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* FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95) :
- l -
- FEDERAL BUREAU OF I_N'VEST!GATION _
o Dex: of cansiripeion 7/29/97

ial Agent of the

W On— the undersigned S
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 1nterv1ewed
 PROTECT_IDENTITY), current eci

washington, gey Asszstzng the .
interviewer wasw of the WASHINGION STATE DEPARTMENT
OF CORRECTIONS etaile © the Seattle Area Fug;t:l.ve
Apprehension Team (SEAFAT). Present during the interview e
SEATTLE POLICE DEPARTMENT (SPD) Detectives ~and“
& was initially contacted by SPD Detectives to meet
with them at the SPD East Precinct. After being apprised of the
interviewing Agent's identity and purpose, 6provided the
following information: -

j was acquainted with the subject, known only to him
. as Andy de Silva, whom he unequivocally identified off an FBI

iv vllted iister in Los Angeles, actively between

and

/ Seattle, Washington

Fic# BBA-MP-4 : Dezx diced _[24j97

vy Off D0C)  EG/abs

This document conteins meither frecommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. Mt is the property of the FB] and is Joaned 10 your agency:
it and its contents sre mot 0 be distribued outside your agency.




VI  their friendship to help

!ﬂ'b relationship as a "parcissistic”
* wanted control over‘ﬁ:ndi

L J ®
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met the subject in approxim

bathroom.
home, which declined to do.
at the same bar. At the time
Silva,

when they met on the darice floor at
” California. The subject Y '
en Andy de Silva. They used crystal m amphetamine in the
De Silva got very drunk and askedﬁ for a ride

The next time im was

he third meeting

n another occasion,- was driving
and another friend riding as

vehicle

. e Silva was
ollowing in a separate car and observed the incident.

Qadvised he cared deepl
CUNANAN gave him approximatelv

about de Silva and that

He advised

they did not have a sexua ! €scC ng their

test, in which de Silva

did not want to be

‘ controlled. They saw each other sporadically, but for the most

part did not visit each other at their residences. They talked a
few times a month on the telephone. Contacts were usually

initiated bv ach other at the well-known

» He described both
€ and the subject as "gueens, Lneir conversations were on
the order of gossip. He advised that de Silva had a number of

*sugar daddies” and changed his telephone number on several

occasions. .

) He did retain an old pager number for de Silva, as
’ follows: 1-8B00-MCI Page, ised that

siy circle of frie

4 e
1s sugar daddies. During this period,
to Palm Spri n one occasion, which

=24 c ~iend of

to
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somewhat because!

" CUNANAN approximately six times

FD-302a (Rev. 10-6-95)
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Comtmi of P20 - o- e

try to facilitate CUNANAN's participation in a pornographic
£ilm. stated thaf this filming never took place. :

and de Silva also communicated by E-mail.
would not provide either his own or CUNANAN's E-mail address.

communicating with de Silva in

ately for, he claims, no particular reason.
only expianation was that their lifestyles diverged

was making attempts at being *sober” and
CUNANAN continue e an active partier and substance abuser,
using alcohol, crystal methamphetamine and cocaine.

-first learned that de Silva was wanted for murder
in the early part of July 199%6, after sieiic his picture and

reading about the murders in the news. ¥ did not realize at
first that de Silva’s true name was ANDREW CUNANAN and advised he
was in disbelief for awhile. He advised he had

ater, he receivea a
rom CUN ' found him and advising him
not to talk to anyone abcut theaY communlcatlon

Since that time advised he has communi

ted with
He believed that CUNANAN was travellng wit
has not asked probing questions, but did ask him once why
he was doing what he was doing. CUNANAN replied that he was
tired of being used. CUNANAN that CUNANAN
was in a world where he had few friends left. CUNANAN
that "they” would not catch him before he was finished.
advised he did not fear that CONANAN would harm him, but he aiso
did not want to intentionally anger CUNANAN by asking probing
questions.

Hontact with CUNANAN before the
GIANNI SACE murder. He experienced disbelief that CUNANAN

would kill someone so respected in the gay community. He
believes that CUNANAN committed the murder for publicity, but
said he could shed no light on CUNANAN’‘g selection of murder
victims. He said he did not know any of the victims.

e T —_————

e e ——— e
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: replied a m. that da He would not specifically advise
what the Padvued that CUNANAN
was in a city with a name like easi e, one hour nort

Diego; he could not recall the name of the city.

thinks that CUNAN/ e suzczdal but
also thought he might flee the country soon after August 4, 1997

advised that he was somewhat familiar with steps CUNANAN
took to obtain a Canadian passport and driver‘s license for

3,200.00 The plan was for CUNANAN to pick up the documents from
’ He would not elaborate on what steps
€ specitically may have taken to help CUNANAN.
Fadvised he has told this information some of
his friends. _Four days ago (approximately he

— ,

after moving out of a roommate situation with

| rec:

The interview commenced at approximately 1:00 p.m. and
il several breaks were taken. was requested to elaborate on
many areas, such as ¥ the whereabouts of his
b-}b computer, and the which he refused
‘ to do. At approximacely 5: p.-m., ~as requested, while
his participation was voluntary, to accompani detectives to a

local motel until this matter was resolved expressed
concern that he may have done something, not further specified,
to help CUNANAN. He agreed to be transported to a local wotel,
where he stayed with SPD officers until approximately 11:30 p.m.
No promises were made to him and he was told that his information

and the level of his cooperation would be conveyed to the proper
authorities.

He was advised that he was free to leave at any time,
and he was not under arrest by the FBI. He remained with
+ detectives at a Seattle hotel until a tentative identification
was made in Miami of CUNANAN’s body.

further described as a

inches, weight
currently residing at the
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PAGE TWO DE FBISE 0003 UNCLAS

PASS: FBIHQ - SIOC, VOMOS = CASKU.

-t

' SUBJECT: ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN, AKA ANDREW DE SILVA, DREW
CUNNINGHAM, KURT MATTHEW DEMARS, IO #5269, TEN MOST WANTED
FUGITIVE;'UFAP ~ MURDER SECOND DEGREE; 0O: MINNEAPOLIS.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS; ARMED CUNANAN, AKA ANDREW DE SILVA, DREW
CUNNINGHAM, KURT MATTHEW DEMARS, IO #5269, TEN MOST WANTED
FUGITIVE; UFAP - MURDER SECOND DEGREE; 00: MINNEAPOLIS.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS; ARMED WITH A .40 CALIBER HANDGUN.

RE: MINNEAPOLIS TELETYPES TO SEATTLE, DATED 7/22/97 AND

7/23/97.

~ re Tercats 10 sA [ sa~ piEco. Anp MInnearoLIS

COMMAND POST, ON 7/23/97.

on 7/23/97, ¥er starrie 1nTerviEWeD (R
W (rrotect), currently resioine ar (D

CONTACT WAS INITIATED BY

{ SEATTLE POLICE DEPARTMENT N2

COTICS DETECTIVES, WHO CONSIDER

HE ADMITTED TELLING PEOPLE HE WORKS FOR

— BUT HE HAS APPARENTLY NEVER WORKED FOR




- PAGE THREE DE FBISE 0003 UNCLAS o . ‘
™ grmER. HE TELLS THIS TO PEOPLE 1N oroEr To estassist AJJNER

S - »:so sis iz wonxs
pEr————————

DURING THE COURSE OF A LENGTHY Imvmw,_szmn
COOPERATIVE TO A POINT, BUT NOT COMPLETELY SO. AT THE END OF

e 1nTERVIEW, [AcREED TO BE HOUSED VOLUNTARILY FOR THE
TIME BEING AT A LOCAL HOTEL, PENDING RESOLUTION OF THIS

LR

MATTER. HE ADVISED AS FOLLOWS:

W cvrrentLy L1ves 1n [ Ao wap avso L1vep N

- S g o0 D W= 1 N -
UFD BETWEEN

e = c—
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“PAGE FOUR DE FBISE 0003 UNCLAS . , -

r- -was' ACQUAINTED WITH THE SUBJECT,» WHOM HE

‘UNEQUIVOCALLY IDENTIFIED OFF THE FBI'S WANTED POSTER, IN LOS -
- ,\ . / O
ANGELES ACTIVELY BETWEEN 2/96 - 7/96.

Gl = 7= suzozcr 1y arrroxnarery D
wien ey MeT on THE pance Froor AT

— THE SUBJECT WAS ONLY KNOWN TO AARON BY THE NAME
ANDY DE SILVA. THEY USED CRYSTAL METHAMPHETAMINE IN THE
BATHROOM. DE SILVA, HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS CUNANAN, GOT

VERY DRUNK AND ASKED- ror A rIpE HovE, wRICH[JR

DECLINED TO DO. THE NEXT TIME HE SAW HIM WAS AT THE SAME BAR.

\c3C 7 e TrME oF THE THIRD MEETING, [ comaman, R

\

ON ANOTHER occasxon,- WAS DRIVING A VEHICLE WITH
S0 ANOTHER FRIEND RIDING AS eassencers, (R

R, < s

¥

—— e — - ——— e -
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- PAGE FIVE DE FBISE 0003 UNCLAS
FOLLOWING IN A SEPARATE CAR AND OBSERVED THE INCIDENT.

<34 SR :oviseD HE CARED DEEPLY ABOUT CUNANAN AND THAT
cunanan GAVE H1s ApprOXIMATELY [JJJ ovrane THE PERIOD OF

THEIR FRIENDSHIP .TO HELP_ HE DENIED

ANY S;EXUAL RELATIONSHIP, DESCRIBING THEIR RELATIONSHIP AS A

-"

~ ]  "NARCISSISTIC" CONTEST, IN WHICH CUNANAN WANTED CONTROL OVER
o -Am:- DID NOT WANT TO BE CONTROLLED. THEY SAW EACH
: OTHER SPORADICALLY, ALTHOUGH NEITHER VISITED EACH OTHER AT
THEIR RESIDENCES. THEY TALKED A FEW TIMES A MONTH ON THE
TELEPHONE. CONTACTS WERE USUALLY INITIATED - THEY

wouio see eac omzm ar e (R
7 R = ocscrrsco sors e Ao TiE

b@ SUBJECT AS "QUEENS," AND THEIR CONVERSATIONS WERE ON THE ORDER

OF GOSSIP. HE ADVISED THAT CUNANAN HAD A NUMBER OF SUGAR
DADDIES AND CHANGED HIS TELEPHONE NUMBER ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS.
HE DID RETAIN AN OLD PAGER NUMBER FOR CUNANAN, AS FOLLOWS: 1-

800-MCI PAGE, — HE ADVISED THAT THEIR CIRCLE OF

rrmos ws QR
S - o> o Thx

MUCH ABOUT HIS SUGAR DADDIES. DURING THIS PERIOD, CUNANAN
- awvrrep [ ro Pa serinGs on one oceaston, wizc: QIR

i,
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PAGE SIX DE FBISE 0003 UNCLAS

DECLINED. ON ANOTHER OCCASION -CONTAC.'I‘ED -

S -

TRY TO FACILITATE CUNANAN'S PARTICIPATION IN A PORNOGRAPHIC

1

FILM. THIS APPARENTLY NEVER TOOK PLACE.

G -2 conaax Auso comunzcated By e-vart. [N

LACK OF COMPLETE COOPERATION WAS GAUGED BY HIS EMPHATIC

REFUSAL TO PROVIDE EITHER HIS OWN OR CUNANAN'S E-MAIL ADDRESS.
-STOPPED COMMUNICATING WITH CUNANAN IN APPROXIMATELY

- FOR, HE CLAIMS, NO PARTICULAR REASON. - ONLY

l EXPLANATION WAS THAT THEIR LIFESTYLES DIVERGED SOMEWHAT

oic secaust iR vas MakING ATTEMPTS AT BEING "SOBER* AND CUNANAN
{y ) CONTINUED TO BE AN ACTIVE PARTNER AND SUBSTANCE ABUSER, USING
ALCOHOL, CRYSTAL METH AND COCAINE.

W - 1RST LEARNED THAT CUNANAN WAS WANTED FOR MURDER IN
THE EARLY PART OF JULY, AFTER SEEING HIS PICTURE AND READING
ABOUT THE MURDERS IN THE NEWS. DID NOT KNOW HIM BY THE
NAME CUNANAN AND ADVISED HE WAS IN DISBELIEF FOR AWHILE. HE
ADVISED HE HAD RETAINED CUNANAN'S E-MAIL ADDRESS, AND HE SENT
BT

40003 | .

—

NNNN
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PP RUCNFB FBIBS FBICG FBILA FBIMM FBIMP FBINK FBINY
¥BIPH FBISD FBISF

'DE FBISE #0002 2070540 P
ZNR UUUUU -
P 2601342 JUL 97
FM FBI SEATTLE (B8A-MP-47461) (P)
TO DIRECTOR FBI/PRIORITY/
FBI BOSTON/PRIORITY/
FBI CHICAGO/PRIORITY/ .
FBI LOS ANGELES/PRIORITY/
FBI MIAMI/PRIORITY/
FBI MINNEAPOLIS/PRIORITY/
FBI NEWARK/PRIORITY/
FBI NEW YORK/PRIORITY/
FBI PHILADELPHIA/PRIORITY/
FBI SAN DIEGO/PRIORITY/
FBI SAN FRANCISCO/PRIORITY/
BT
UNCLAS
SECTION TWO OF TWO SECTIONS
T CITE: //3840:SQ 5//
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PAGE TWO DE FBISE 0002 UNCLAS

Xx: . . .
“@ASS: FBIHQ - SIOC, VOMOS - CASKU. T
SUBJECT: ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN, AKA ANDREW DE SILVA, DREW
cuNNIinA_M, KURT MATTHEW DEMARS, IO #5269, TEN MOST WANTED

FUGITIVE; UFAP ~ MURDER SECOND DEGREE; 00: MINNEAPOLIS.

"" TEXT CONTINUES:

SR o s:: IF HE WAS STILL USING THAT

ADDRESS. ONE DAY LATER, HE RECEIVED A REPLY FROM GUNANAN,
" ASKING HOW. FOUND HIM AND ADVISING HIM NOT TO TALK TO
ANYONE ABOUT THEIR COMMUNICATION. |

SINCE THAT -rms,- ADVISED HE HAS COMMUNICATED WITH

SRnpm——

_ HE BELIEVED THAT CUNANAN IS TRAVELING WITH A LAPTOP

€ MODEM. ‘-ms NOT ASKED PROBING QUESTIONS, BUT DID ASK HIM
oYY ONCE WHY HE WAS DOING WHAT HE WAS DOING. CUNANAN REPLIED THAT

\

HE WAS TIRED OF BEING USED. — CUNANAN YHAT

CUNANAN WAS IN A WORLD WHERE HE HAD FEW FRIENDS LIXE [

LEFT. CUNANAN E-MAILED THAT *THEY" WOULD NOT CATCH HIM BEFORE

HE WAS FINISHED. - ADVISED HE DID NOT FEAR THAT CUNANAN
~ WOULD HARM HIM, BUT HE ALSO DID NOT WANT TO INTENTIONALLY

.
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- PAGE THREE DE YBISE 0002 UNCLAS

F’amm CUNANAN BY ASKING PROBING ouz:s'rxons. - -

{bw-oozm\cr WITH CUNANAN BEFORE THE

| GIANNI VERSACE MURDER. HE EXPERIENCED DISBELIEF THAT CUNANAN .
WOULD KILL SOMEONE SO RESPECTED IN THE GAY COMMUNITY. HE '
BELIEVES THAT CUNANAN COMMITTED THE MURDER FOR PUBLICITY, BUT
SAID HE COULD SHED NO LIGHT ON CUNANAN'S SELECTION OF MURDER
VICTIMS. HE SAID HE DID NOT KNOW ANY OF THE VICTIMS.

ON —mm AND CUNANAN REPLIED AT

6:41 P.M. 'THAT DAY. HE WOULD NOT BPECIFICALLY ADVISE WHAT THE

R G o:sx> T o s T

SEASIDE, CALIFORNIA, ONE HOUR NORTH OF SAN DIEGO (HE COULD NOT

b 3C. REMEMBER THE NAME OF THE CITY; THIS IS BELIEVED TO BE
bipoceansioe, canzrornia). (I Aovised TeAT cunanax was

| PLANNING 70 ARRIVE AT THE HOUSE or S

THINKS THAT CUNANAN MIGHT BE SUICIDAL, BUT ALSO THOUGHT HE
MIGHT FLEE THE COUNTRY SOON AFTER B/4. -wvzszn THAT
CUNANAN HAD OBTAINED A CANADIAN PASSPORT AND DRIVER'S LICENSE
FOR $3,200. HE DID NOT ELABORATE ON HOW THIS WAS OBTAINED.
W ~oviSED HE HAS TOLD THIS INFORMATION TO SOME OF HIS
. g-nréxns. FOUR DAYS AGO (APPROXIMATEL . HE MOVED INTO

A,
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“PAGE FOUR DE FBISE 0002 UNCLAS

, _ AFTER MOVING OUT OF A ROOMMATE SITUATION WITH A

SRR or rusizs pescrseD).

1T 15 osvious To Inrerviewers QNS +»s wor
COMPLETELY COOPERATIVE. THIS COULD BE OUT OF A DESIRE FOR

ATTENTION BY POLICE, LOYALTY OR ATTRACTION TO CUNANAN, A
CONCERN THAT HIS IDENTITY WILL BECOME THE FOCUS OF MEDIA
ATTENTION, OR MORE THAN LIKELY, A CONCERN AS TO HIS OWN STATUS
ON UNSPECIFIED THINGS HE MAY HAVE DONE TO HELP OR HARBOR
cunanan. NoneTHELESS, SINCEJJcovTivvED A DIALOGUE WiTH

INVESTIGATORS VOLUNTARILY, HE WAS TRANSPORTED TO A QD
WHERE HE VOLUNTARILY STAYED WITH SEATTLE POLICE
OFFICERS, AND EFFORTS CONTINUED TO IDENTIFY CUNANAN'S E-MAIL

h ADDRESS, PRESENT WHEREABOUTS, FUTURE PLANS, AS WELL AS TO

| press our Wi roLe v HELPING CUNANAN, IF ANY. AT THIS
tve, ¥BI SEATTLE poEs wiEreABouts ok wieTHER :E ([N

S s AvvisED THAT AS LONG AS HE COOPERATED, THIS
INFORMATION WOULD BE CONVEYED TO APPROPRIATE PERSONNEL AND

""EFFPRTS TO PROTECT HIS IDENTITY WILL CONTINUE, BUT THAT KIS
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* PAGE FIVE DE FBISE 0002 UNCLAS - _ -

O = s sz QD

LOCAL.
— ]

SAN DIEGO ADVISED THAT THE TELEPHONE NUMBER _

W :s svsscrzeen o =S
T o ovonna .

ar ie T1ve OF THE [ zrrERviEw, PRI SEATTLE LEARNED
or pEVELOPMENTS WITH THE SUBJECT IN MIAMI. {Jlfwas wits
DETECTIVES AT A SEATTLE HOTEL UNTIL APPROXIMATELY 11:30 P.M.,
S »: viicH TIME THE INTERVIEW CEASED, WHEN A TENTATIVE
IDENTIFICATION WAS MADE IN MIAMI OF CUNANAN'S BODY. AT THAT

'rnm,-m STILL, IN THE OPINION OF INVESTIGATORS, NOT

YAC peen ToTALLY cooPERATIVE. 1T 15 nkNows wirTEr IN FACT (IR

3D
orp save (NN = == svssecT or weETHER HE

ASSISTED THE SUBJECT IN ANY WAY OR EVEN REALLY KNEW HIM.
OFFICE OF ORIGIN MAY WISH TO EXPLORE WHETHER CUNANAN HAD
ACCESS TO A COMPUTER WITH ﬁHICH HE MAY HAVE COMMUNICATED WITH
OTHERS. ¥BI SEATTLE WOULD NOT RULE OUT THE POSSIBILITY THAT
ACTED IN A WAY TO HARBOR CUNANAN. -

L
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

A r o S . Des: of sxmchiption 67/;__2197

. San
Diego, California, was advised of the identity of
the interviewing agent an urpose of the interview. He
agreed to be interviewed and voluntarily provided the following
information:

on the
weekend that Cunanan departed for Minneapolis.! related

that Cunanan was carrying only one piece of luggage. He
described the luggage as "a small, black, rectangular, duffle-
styled bag, maybe leather, which could fit into the overhead
compartment (of an aircraft).” He further stated that Cunanan
was wearing "a black or brown leather jacket.” ., '

—related that n _had spoken with him “two
to three times” about Versace. noted that on these
occasions Cunanan related that he "hated Versace” beci‘iie Versace

On

came from nothing, worked hard, and gained success.
further explained that Cunanan “was jealous of Versace, al
often called him (Versace) “pretentious, pompous, and
ostentatious.”

k"c -commented that approximately one month ago he
was contactea, by pager, by members of the press. He believes

. the members belonge an NBC station in Chicago. They
explained that his pager number had been found in
Cunanan's phone records, which they had recently obtained.

When questioned by the interviewing agent yegarding
Cunanan's atgendance at previous Gay Pride parades and
activities,- responded that he was unaware of any such
attendance. :

AU 5 4 108 :
t :
Iovestigation on 07/.21/97 o San Diego, Ccaliformia {telephonically)
' L -
Fies BBA-MP-47461 rﬂlzq Dax dicomd 07/22/97

| - o I < -

This document contains aeither recommendations por conclusions of the FBI. kt is the propety of the FBI and is loaned ® your agency;
it and ity contents are 0ot o be distribured outside your agency.
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|

Dt of waaseription 07/20/97

€
ﬁ California, - -
identity of the interviewing agents and the purpose ot ‘the
interviewv. He agreed to be interviewed and voluntarily provided
the following information:

He met Andrew Cunanan approximately
hovever the majority of their contact e he last year
after Cunanan broke off relations with During

thai iime cunanan sient a Iot ii time with Jeff Traill P

Regarding s contact with Cunanan prior to the Trail
and Madson murders, related that they saw each other
socially. On one such occasion

years ago,

oportunity to meet with Cunanan.

and Trail were also in attendance. It was the first time

i Later in the evening, while
Trall were awvay from the table, Cunanan stated “I've
B‘}Q really done my homework.” He further related how he had

researched older gay men to determine their wealth, then
. identified with which organizations they associated. He would
then become involved in the same gocial circles and make himself
known to the men he researched. commented that this was
the way in which Cunanan became involved with D
#noted that Cunanan paid for this dinner with a gold-
colored credit carad.

After Cunanan broke off relations wi
sav him again at a dinner with Trail. =y noticed
that Cunanan was still driving the Infinit
Cunanan related to that
further explained to
more loosened up when 1t comes to

spending money.” While Cunanan was awvay from the table Trail
menticned to that Cunanan owed him money. q
asked irail how Curianan managed to live nowv that he no londer had

. . ou or a Merced
‘ wanted to “get

to depend on. Trail responded that Cunanan “went back

Bvsigicnca  07/20/97 .ﬁ california
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to his o0ld job” and further explained that this was “selling

rystal meth.® When Cunanan returned to the table ’

jokingly stated °I would love to do ecstasy again,”
referring to a drug. Cunanan then responded “Let me know uhat
you want. I can get it for you.”

Several months later, Trail was discharged from the US

Navy and wvas in the process of obtaining employment with the
California Highway Patrol (CHP). According to ‘he was
very excited about this,” referring to the CHP.  noted
that during Trail's training period in Sacramento with the CHP he
would occasionally make weekend trips to San Francisco to meet
with Cunanan. On one particylar eke ajil ¢t led from San
Francisco to San Diego A few days
later they left San Diego and Trail returned to Sacramento.
Approximately one to two weeks later Trail arrived in San Diego
looking for a place to stay and related to that he had
dropped out of th r m had broken o is
relationship with as shocked due to Trails
previous enthusiasm regarding the CHP.

For the next two months, Trail made trips to various
cities searching for employment. Among the cities he visited
were Houston, Chicago, Minneapolis, and possibly Austin. Cunanan
accompanied Trail to Houston, Chicago, and possi ly Minneapolis.

provided the interv;ewzng agents with the aforementione-

which is enclose achm 1) . Shortly afterwards he was
s - : lieve informed
R a5 gay and was subseguently

Trail anm together, began
having problems, then broke eir relationship. According to

was very upset with the breakup. During this

time noted that Trail began to display a sudden shift in
his behavior. He didn't talk to friends as muc e seemed
very depressed. During a phone converntlonw asked Trail

b—-' ' 0
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if he vas depressed because he “vas sick®’, meaning HIV positive.
Trajil responded “God, no,” but faile rovide any further

information. Around the same time, ran into Cunanan at
san Diego. [N

the
‘asked Cunanan if he had talked to Trail recently. Cunanan

responded that he hgd not, adding "I've really got to get up there
(Minneapolis) to see him.” * spoke with Trail again
by phone he asked him if he had spoken to Cunanan. Trail
responded that he and Cunanan ‘had a huge falling out’ and that
he vould never speak to him again. When d asked why,
Trail related that he was “sick of the lies and bullshit.” Trail
then made the comnme ‘I've got to get out of here. They're
going to kill me." paid no p culzr attention to this
comment at the time. On one occasion had _the
opportunity to speak with Trai i who_related that .
Trail had become paranoid and that he was concerned because
#goneone had stolen his checkbook.

Soon a-fterwards_ attempted to contact
uring this attempt he had the opportunity to speak with
who related similar stories regarding behavior
changes. further related that he had suddenly
moved out o ent in the middle of the night.

: noted that during the weekend he was _contacted
by Sergeant , Minneapolis Police Department, ﬁ
3 Davi

who informed him of the murders of Trai

e apar

a orementioned wveekend.
and related tha

ntactes (NP
¥ had caused problems
i compented that
I referring to '

have contact.

Following the aforementioned murders contacted
several acquaintances in order to obtai.n photographs of Cunanan
to qive to law enforcement. One s he conta d wa
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erove 120751 et
drcw (Cunanan) told-me he wvas the one who found
referring to Lincoln Aston, who was murdered in a
nilar fagshion two years prior to Trail. Another individual

opntacted was ~he former 1o of Cunanan's
R noted tha vho is
currently employed @ ' _ BT cunanan and
is currentlv in possession g JEST e h was |

: - ated he was

related to ) ———

R S o — T S, —
= — .
— A g

agreed to contact the interviewing agents
e ther with phone numbers for and
cords from the period in which Trail

believes these documents may be
useful in this investigation and will provide more precise dates
regarding his statements made in this interview.

Later, was questioned regarding Cunanan's
participation in previous Gay Pride parades. responded
that he attended the San Diego Gay Pride parade with
Cunanan. He was unaware if Cunanan attended similar events

koutside of San Diego.
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Dex of sanbription 7/17/97

(hereinafter referred to as

er temporary
residence, ’ California,
telephone number . provided the following
information ' nillip Cunanan
{hereinafter reierred to as Cunanan):

Cunanan was born

California (a San Diego community), in
preschool test, he scored the highest score in the
From 1974 through 1984

reading, and spent a lot of time at the library In the
seventh and eighth grades, the other kids called Cunanan a nerd,

but Cunanan remained witty and funny - he did not let it bother
him. He never got into fights. moved to the San
: Diego community of : :

Cunanan chose to enrcll at The Bishop's School in La
« . Jolla, California because he liked the view of the ocean. He
attended The Bishop’s School from the ninth through the twelfth
grade, where he graduated in June 19%85. While at e Bishop's
School, he v iends with a very intelligen

phonetic). Cunanan had lunch often wi .
at the school. ,
—~ -

nvestigation on l7/17/1997 . San Diego, CA : P
v,
{ 3} ' Ducdicawd 7/19/97

This documnem conmins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. kt is the propeey of the FBI and i loaned  your agency:;
it and is contents are not w he distribumed outside your agency. '
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onfassvion of FD-302 of

would be— or— years old by now.

N Ih}éas, Cunanan attended the University at California,
San Diego for one year.

—

p Cunanan left for the

Philippines ' ' Bk
in iafter only one month.

at her

Upon he moved in with
residence near anan had a job cleaning
tables. After for approximately three
weeks, Cuna to San Francisco and
lived with a San
Frﬁcisco community. Cunanan livea with through

In Cunanan m back to San Diego and v in

\3’-\-(" with where he lived until
Cunanan got a job at Thrifty Drug Store, where he became manager.

Although they lived together, there was no relatio i tween

the two. At firs Cunanan a eciated being with but

after a while, n visiting often, ana the
C

I
distance between anan an grew. Cunanan began
staying away fron&

was upset with lad tor the lack of privacy.
always home by 2:00 a.m.

In late Cunanan moved out. Subsequently, -
never saw him unless she was in need of a ride or needed some

money to _help with the bills. When she needed to contact
Cunanan, would leave him a message on his voice mail,
and Cunanan would come by to give her a ride or money. During

these visits Cunanan was always distant, impersonable, and showed
no emotion. Cunanan was driving a dark green, almost black
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cunanan
may
Cunanan would usually not respond to her voice mail messages
unless she told him it was an emergency. When he would return
the call, he would only say “How much do you need?”

always took good care

but Cunanan was
of Cunanan.

—did not send letters to Cunanan except
irthday card irom Illinois and .various religious cards,$_

ﬁmailed these items while Cunanan was living at the 100 Coast

Boulevard address in La Jolla, California. When Cunanan left

that address, did not know where to reach him.
The last time_ heard from Cunanan was during

-. At that time, nan was visiting at her
residence 1nq ﬁhad told = that
Cunanan had gained weight nanan spoke to and told
her that he was considering getting a_d as a tect in San

W

Francisco. Cunanan seemed happy.
Cunanan had an apartment lined up in San Francisco.

toanan jeac very religious until he went to live with
wand spent time in the Berkeley,
alifornia area. Cunanan was a practicing Catholic until he
became fed up with the hypocrisy in the Catholic Church. He
‘became an agnostic.

Cunanan would be most respongi o pleas to turn
himself in from w

matated that she was moving soon to a different
San Dxego ocation, but would keep in contact with San Diego

Division.

—
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-, . Date of Birth ( =

{ work telephone voice pager numbexy
was interviewed at the San Diegc Division of the Federal Bureau

of Investigation (FBl). The interview was conducted as a follow-
il.lll!ll'to
mes Of GIANNI

up to a telephone call made_the ious evening by
the San Diego FBI in which mentioned the
RS . (Phonetic), andﬁ
as being names menticned by CUNAN, time to time

several years earlier. CUNANAN had told that he had met
and knew each of the individuals, including VERSACE.
provided the following information regarding the context in which
the above individuals were spoken about:

Several years ago, CUNANAN mentioned the name VERSACE
from time to time. CUNANAN was impressed with VERSACE due to
VERSACE being very intelligent, wvert artistic, and very wealthy.
The above listed individuals were admired by CUNANAN for the same
attributes. CUNANAN was not so much interested in celebrities
such as famous models or actors, because their intellect was not
generally as high as the above-listed individuals. CUNANAN had
an appreciation for the very intelligent and creative.

CUNANAN began mentibning the name
approximate? years ago at the time
i CUNANAN told

that he had met at
California,
aoproximately one yeax ear:.ier. CUNANAN talked about the person
¥'was dating. had metr CUNANAN several times in
CUNANAN mentionea lame on numerous occasions,

dié@d not view it as though CUNANAN was “dropping

names . In addition, CUNANAN had been spending some time in the
Los Angeles area during the time he would refer to SO

ibelieved it was possible for CUNANAN to know "

years ago CUNANAN told i
CUNANAN also stated that .

- —: 3 y and had been to San Diego several
‘ - nres to visit, ard stayed with CUNANAN's parents in Rancho Santa

X

Fe. CUNANAN had also supposedly visited nouse in Los
Angeles. CUNANZN talked about Juring the time period

: ”~

v
This documeni conmins feither fecommendatusrs aut coaclusions «of the FBI. It i the properny of the FBI and i« loaned 1o your nency:/‘)
£ 8nd 18 contents are ik 30 he Jotribuiad outale your ageny) .

when the ~as peang lormed. This company was
Investigation on 7/18/97 . s San Diego, California
Fues BBA-MP-47461 *fJfB} ; . e dimed  7/19/97
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) —-anc} honetic).
beiieved that CUNANAN's scories about were

formed bv
ar-fetched, but possible relationship with CUNANAN
seemed more believable. '

“was supposedly a friend of the CUNANAN
amilv. UNANAN had been to visithe in the

area of San Diego several times. thought

= pelievable since CUNANAN was able to describe

noase. Specifically, the view and the style of the
The description CUNANAN was aple to give would have only
been possibie 1f a person was able to view the house from a close
proximity, which would not be possible due to.the residence being

in a gated communicy.

CUNAWAN also talked about a
- {Phon=tic), and mav have said

an of : 3
=2 in appioximated _—
due <o his .

was then asked by
k}c, recall the rejephcne call received at

following the telephcne
conversatior., ne lcored puzzied, and said that CUNANZN had just
called to say gdoiidye. _ looked “thoughtful”, and stated

the call was odd.

2veled to
taat CUNANAN
would stay.

woula have nown “ne note

CUNANAN had previcusiy remarked to

i he _enid the
view of the park from the hotel ane stayed at w:u:h »
‘ag not sure of the hotei, but mentioned .




em® man Py ces

Hpk

FD-102 (Rev. 106-95)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

R Do ofmancrpuon  __07/20/97

San Diego, California, /

t Andrew Phillip Cunanan, whom F
had cxplained to him the nature

i - 2 ed be_interviewed.

Pstated the< he called the i Pplice
Oepartnen s 531~ 0 number on Thursday at
‘approximately M, and that he spoke with a female. -

told the fenmal Cunanan had mentioned that Cunanan would get
whoever gave him AIDS. The female then told hjip that if there
was an emergency, then he should call 9-1-1. said that he
did not recall the name, jidentification number, or any other
information about the individual to whom he spoke.

advised that in February of this yea
gave information regarding HIV and AIDS to Cunanan.
advised that he has given this type of information to 30 to 40
people in a day, and that he worked five days a week including
b}(" weekend visits to AIDS patients in hospitals.
mentioned

that he had been keeping the entire
interview confidential for Hsmce the

manhunt began because he did not want to divulge
information about Cunanan.

noted that the meeting with Cunan ly lasted
' approximately three to four minutes. According to“ the
conversation between him and Cunanan consisted primarily of
whether “unprotected -sex with withdrawa ore ejaculation,” and
*swallowing semen,” could spread AIDS. told Cunanan that
these actions where in a “grey area,” meaning that the actions
] could possibly spread the virus. At this point Cunanan became

Invexigation on’ 07/20[19973 -« San Diego, California

Fics 88A-Mp-47461 . MY ' Duxdicund 07/20/1997
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* very irate. Chnanan kicked a wall and told ” that he “would

get whoever did this® to him. To the best of knowledge
at that time, Cunanan was just a °*frightened kid, ' who seemed to

. be acting normally for someone who might have had the AIDS virus.

mentioned that he did not wish to hurt anyone
with his actions only reason that he mentioned this to
e was that did not want Cunanan to hurt anyone else.
also mentioned that he did not want any publicity from
what he had told the press. P mentioned that he had talked

T o A

BN
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California,

ndrew Phillip Cunanan, whom he knew as Andrew DeSilva.
ad explained to him the nature and scope of the
investigation and agreed to be interviewed.

described Cunanan as charming anh

isterous. Cuna|lnan like “the fast lane.”
considered Cunana

B advised that he had known Cunanan for

but repeatedly stated that the main hang out was

- admitted that he had been watching the

proqress of the case on television, and that he had been
impressed for the most p with how accurate information wvas
about Cunanan. However, noted that there are two
main areas that the television portrayal of Cunanan is incorrect.
First, noted that Cunanan is not a high priced male

prostitute. o the best of his knowledge, th rson who
‘ considered him so was Also, i
believe Cunanan was the type of individual who woul

unfamiliar gay establishments. Therefore, advised
that lav enforcement's efforts to distribute information in the
Miami gay community are probably not going to be sffective.

lavestigation oo — « _San Diego, California

Fics BBA-MP-47461 l‘{}‘ Demdicmed -07/19/1997 ‘

by __S_A-}'K SA Roy L. Lemons ~RLL
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) —admitted.that occasionally they visitec
otlig establishments (including the
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- Instead, advised that Cunanan is a

voracious sushj eater nanan would eat sushi four to five

times a week. recommended that sushi rs would be a

more appropriate place to look for Cunanan. also

noted that Cunanan liked fine wines, steak, spicy Cajun dishes,
and would occasionally drink “coke.’

last saw Cunanan in
at Cunanan's apartment

ight before Cunanan
left San Diego because .

Fadvised Cunanan is well spoken. He can

talk with ‘white trash to the elite of society.” Cunanan is very
intelligent and has the capability to remember someone’s name
af eeting them one time. Cunanan is a voracious reader.
dvised that Cunanan had mentioned knowing V
and a couple older peéople in San Diego.
could not recall the names of these individuals. Although
did not recall Cunanan actually mentioning them by name,
noted that other possible targets include

b
L

noted that he 4id not w_how Cunanan had
gotten so much money. Man eople had told that
Cunanan had sold drugs. did not reca anan ever
having drugs or drug paraphe 1a. advi

several occasions Cunanan had mentione at Cunanan's
in New York.
at Cunanan drove an lIniinity automobile, but

did not knov from where he had received the car.
also noted that on several different occasions, he Bad seen
Cunanan withdrawal large sums of money from ATM machines.

noted that Cunanan had purchased contact
eaving San Diego. was unaware where
at

lenses pr

the contacts were purchased, but he advis
cCunanan's

adviged that Cunanan, *was S&M
noted that on one occasion,
for Cunanan. —could not recall the

videos.®
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wrosns e
title of the video, but was able to recall thatP was
the main actor in the movie. moted at many of the

’ videos that Cunanan owned had r in them.
1

; ) o Cunanan traveled to san Francisco ve often. -He wvent
: by himself and traveled ‘very lightly.’ oted that
Cunanan had mentioned staying several times and the

b}D was asked if he had any current photo hs
n. said that he did not, but that
might have many pictures from

stated that he would assist th
to help locate cunanan. said that
if Cu

ontact him,m would call the F.B.I.
Also, said that ooUld recall any other useful
information that he would call the F.B.I.

e F.B.I. in

any way possz..ble
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Contact:
avproves vy NN 5 0/
Drafted By: —

Case ID #: 70A-PH-81635 - ;)

Title: ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN, aka
et al; - FUGITIVE;
WILLIAM R. REESE (deceased) - VICTIM:;®
CGR - MURDER

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
WARNING: KNOWN OR SUSPECTED HIV

_023171995)
] FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Precedence: IMMEDIATE Date: 07/22/1997
To: FBIHQ - ATTENTION: §IOC _ B
NEW YORK T )
pe MINNEAPOLIS - .
- MIAMI

ext 30; b‘_},c

(HUMAN IMMUNODEFICIENCY VIRUS) INFECTED PERSON

Synopsis: Request of New York to contact locations visited by

CUNANAN .

Details: On 7/16/97, the Miami Division identified several items
found in the WILLIAM R. REESE 1995 Red Chevrolet pick up truck.
The items were found as a result of the truck being found in the
vicinity of the GIANNI VERSACE murder scene. Some of these items
seem to indicate that CUNANAN left the Chicago area and drove
directly to New York. Staying there from 5/5 through 8/57.

Those items are identified as a membership card in
CUNANAN' S name, showing visitation on 5/5/97 at 12:45 AM at THE

WEST SIDE CLUB. According to DAMRON ADDRESS BOOK

97 this club is

located in New York, New York. Also found were two movie stubs
for the CHELSEA. One dated 5/7/97 for *LIAR, LIAR" and time
stamped 8:01 PM. The other was dated 5/8/97 for DEVIL'S OWN" and

time stamped 5:45 PM. ,

T4}
teal . TEE —
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- ften brag about this, fregquentl wearing it at paﬁ:ies.
’ could not state if ¥ xnew CUNANAN but wou
and £ind out if this wvas so.

. Page 2

‘ . ' . '*;‘_‘ ’77_ 3 = =T LTI ol RS- S
-state he believes that CUNANAN received a key
to the boathouse froam s

dentified
and did not know the other subject.

positively

That person
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To: FBIHQ .Frot;\: <AILADELPHIA
Re: 7TO0A-PH-81635, 07/22/1997

LEAD (8): - . -

‘Set Lead 1:

NEW _YORK

AT _NEW YORK, NEW YORK

Will conduct logical investigation to verify CUNANAN' S
wigsit to the WEST SIDE CLUB. Will verify the movies playing at
the CHELSEA on 5/7&8/97. '

New York is requested to submit resulte in form of FD-
302 to PH upon completion.

ARMED AND DARGEROUS

WARNING: XNOWN OR SUSPECTED EIV
(HUMAN IMMUNODEFICIENCY VIRUS) INFECTED PERSON

L 1 ]
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -

Date of ranscription 7/29/97

ial Agent of the

'RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION interviewed
{ PROTECT_IDENTITY), currentl ecidinag at

washington, gexr Assmtlng the .
interviewer wasw of the WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT
OF CORRECTIONS, detaile O the Seattle Area Pug:Lt:we
Apprehension Team (SEAFAT). Present during the interview e
SEATTLE POLICE DEPARTMENT (SPD) Detectives ~andﬁ

was initially contacted by SPD Detectives to meet
with them at the SPD East Precinct. After being apprised of the
interviewing Agent’'s identity and purpose, ‘ provided the
following information: .

J wvas acquainted with the subject, known only to him
. as Andy de Silva, whom he unequivocally identified off an FBI

iv "”ted iister in Los Angeles, actively between

and

__— / Seattle, Washmgton

Fied 8BA-MP-4 Decdicawd 7/24/97

This document contains neither recommendations nor conchisions of te FBI. &k is the property of the FB] and is loaned w your agency;
i and in contents are Bot W be Gistributed outside your agency. .
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when they met on the dance floor at
H California. The subject Y
en Andy de Silva. They used crystal m

8BA-MP-47461 .

! hamphetamine in the
bathroom. De Silva got very drunk and askedH for a ride

home, which declined to do. The next time im was
at the same bar. At the time

the third meetina

M
was driving
as passengers,

n another occasion,
and another friend ridin

. € Silva was
ollowing in a separate car and observed the incident.
Qadvised he cared deeply about de Silva and that
CUNANAN gave ham approximatelv during the period of
their friendship to help He advised
they did not have a sexua ng their
relationship as a " icsigtic" test, in which de Silva
wanted control overﬁand did not want to be '
controlled. They saw each other sporadically, but for the most
part did not visit each other at their residences. They talked a

few times a on the telephone. Contacts were usually
initiated bv h other at the well-known

» He described both
the subject as "gqueens, thelr conversations were on
the order of gossip. He advised that de Silva had a number of
“sugar daddies” and changed his telephone number on several
occasions. .

) He did retain an old pager number for de Silva, as
follows: 1-800-MCI Page ised that
siy circle of frie :

4 e
During this period,
on one occasion, which

c riend of

15 sugar daddies.
to Palm Spri

his, to
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try to facilitate CUNANAN’s participation in a pornographlc
£film. stated that this filming never took place.

and de Silva also communicated by E-mail.
would not provide either his own or CUNANAN's E-mail address.

communicating with de Silva in
ately for, he claims, no particular reason.

¥

ﬁ only expianation was that their lifestyles diverged
somewhat becauseHwas making attempts at being *sober" and
CUNANAN continued tO be an active partier and substance abuser,
using alcohol, crystal methamphetamine and cocaine.

-first learned that de Silva was wanted for murder
in the early part of July 1996, after s i

einag his picture and
reading about the murders in the news. %did not realize at
first that de Silva’'s true name was ANDREW CUNANAN and advised he
was in disbelief for avhile. He advised he had

- One€ Qay J4ater, he receive
rom CUN n found him and advising him
not to talk to anyone about thelY communication.

Since that time

. advised he has cor icated with
CUNANAN approximately six times .

has not asked probing questxons but did ask him once why
he was doing what he was doin CUNANAN replied that he was
tired of being used. CUNANAN that CUNANAN
was in a world where he had few fraends left. CUNANAN
that *they" would not catch hiwm before he was finished.
advised he did not fear that CUNANAN would harm him, but he also
did not want to intentionally anger CUNANAN by asking probing
questions.

. 7 Hontact with CONANAN before the
GIANNI SACE murder. He experienced disbelief that CUNANAN

would kill someone so respected in the gay community. He
believes that CUNANAN committed the murder for publicity, but
said he could shed no light on CUNANAN‘s selection of murder
victims. He said he did not know any of the victims.

o O 7o 4 oo
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replied a m. that da He would not specifically advise
what the Padvxaed that CUNANAN
was in a city with a name Jlike ea51 e, one hour nort _

Diego; he could not recall the name of the city.

, by

‘ ' e suicidal, but

also thought he might flee the country soon after August 4, 19897.
advised that he was somewhat familiar with steps CUNANAN

took to obtain a Canadian passport and driver’s license for

3,200.00 The plan was for CUNANAN to pick up the documents from
' He would not elaborate on what steps
¢ speciticaliy may nave taken to help CUNANAN.

Fadvised he has told this information to_some of
his friends. _Four days ago (approximately , he

after moving out of a roommate situation with

The interview commenced at approximately 1:00 p.m. and
several breaks were taken. was requested to elaborate on
many areas, such as ¥ the whereabouts of his
computer, and the which he refused
to do. At approxifiacely 5: ~as requested, while
his participation was voluntary, to accompany detectives to a
local motel until this matter was resolved. bexpressed
concern that he may have done something, not further specified,
to help CUNANAN. He agreed to be transported to a local motel,
where he stayed with SPD officers until approximately 11:30 p.m.
No promises were made to him and he was told that his information

and the level of his cooperation would be conveyed to the proper
auvthorities.

He was advised that he was free to leave at any time,
and he was not under arrest by the FBI. He remained with
detectives at a Seattle hotel until a tentative identification
was made in Miami of CUNANAN's body.

further described as a

inches, weight
currently residing at the
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'PASS: TFBIHQ - SIOC, VCMOS - CASKU.

-

' éUBJECT: ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN, AKA-ANDREW DE SILVA, DREW
CUNNINGHAM, KURT MATTHEW DEMARS, IO #5269, TEN MOST WANTED
FUGITIVE;'UFAP ~ MURDER SECOND DEGREE; OO: MINNEAPOLIS.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS; ARMED CUNANAN, AXKA ANDREW DE SILVA, DREW
CUNNINGHAM, XURT MATTHEW DEMARS, 10 #5269, TEN MOST WANTED
FUGITIVE; UFAP ~ MURDER SECOND DEGREE; OO: MINNEAPPLlsw

ARMED AND DANGEROUS; ARMED WITH A .40 CALIBER HANDGUN.

RE: MINNEAPOLIS TELETYPES TO SEATTLE, DATED 7/22/97 AND
7/23/97.

r~ re tercacs 1o s (I s»v przco, AND mINNEAPOLIS
COMMAND POST, ON 7/23/97.

on 7723797, ¥e1 starrre 1nterviewe (R
U rroect) . cursentyy reszoin At (D
-

 CONTACT WAS INITIATED BY

SEATTLE POLICE DEPARTMENT N2

COTICS DETECTIVES, WHO CONSIDER

‘ sE ApMITTED TELLING PEOPLE HE works ror S D

BUT HE HAS APPARENTLY NEVER WORKED FOR
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- PAGE THREE DE FBISE 0003 UNCLAS , g
(
_EITHER. HE TELLS THIS TO PEOPLE IN ORDER TO ESTABLISH A-

— HE ALSO SAYS FE WORKS

DURING THE COURSE OF A LENGTHY IN‘I’ERVIEW, SEEMED

COOPERATIVE TO A POINT, BUT NOT COMPLETELY SO. AT THE END OF
e 1nrerview, JJJJfacreep 1o BE HOUSED vOLUNTARILY FOR THE
TIME BEING AT A LOCAL HOTEL, PENDING RESOLUTION OF THIS

MATTER. HE ADVISED AS FOLLOWS:

CURRENTLY LIVES IN AND HAD ALSO LIVED IN

bq‘c’pmo&z o W:vee o =N A==
Y1 peree R = L1veo I}-BETWEEN-

avo onzy Moven ol A-r== = [N
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“PAGE FOUR DE FBISE 0003 UNCLAS . . -

r_ -WAS ACQUAINTED WITH THE SUBJECT,»WHOM HE
‘UNEQUIVOCALLY IDENTIFIED OFF THE FBI'S WANTED POSTER, IN LOS -
o : - -

ANGELES ACTIVELY BETWEEN 2/96 - 7/96.

-ME'I’ THE SUBJECT IN APPROXIMATELY_ .
Y == ———

GEEEF = SUSIECT WAS ONLY KNOWN TO AARON BY THE NAME
ANDY DE SILVA. THEY USED CRYSTAL METHAMPHETAMINE IN THE
EATHROOM. DE SILVA, HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS CUNANAN, GOT

very pruwk anD askep{f ror & rioe nove, wirc: R

DECLINED TO DO. THE NEXT TIME HE SAW HIM WAS AT THE SAME BAR.

l

ON ANOTHER occasmn,- WAS DRIVING A VEHICLE WITH

@B-> rvorizr Frieno rivinG as passencers, [N

——m——— o — - ————— e - . —



- PAGE FIVE DE FBISE 0003 UNCLAS )
— FOLLOWING IN A SEPARATE CAR AND OBSERVED THE INCIDENT.
s B oviser u= CARED DEEPLY ABOUT CUNANAN AND AT
cunanar Gave HIM APPROXIMATELY [JJJJB ourivG THE PERIOD OF

THEIR FRIENDSHIP .TO HELP—- HE DENIED

ANY SﬁXUAL RELATIONSHIP, DESCRIBING THEIR RELATIONSHIP AS A

lf'

%

*NARCISSISTIC" CONTEST, IN WHICH CUNANAN WANTED CONTROL OVER

| R~ oo ror waxT To E CONTROLLED. THEY SAW EACH

OTHER SPORADICALLY, ALTHOUGH NEITHER VISITED EACH OTHER AT
THEIR RESIDENCES. THEY TALKED A FEW TIMES A MONTH ON THE
TELEPHONE. CONTACTS WERE USUALLY INITIATED ‘ THEY

wourp see eace omzs ar 7
B ye————

b@ SUBJECT AS “"QUEENS," AND THEIR CONVERSATIONS WERE ON THE ORDER

OF GOSSIP. HE ADVISED THAT CUNANAN HAD A NUMBER OF SUGAR
DADDIES AND CHANGED HIS TELEPHONE NUMBER ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS.
HE DID RETAIN AN OLD PAGER NUMBER FOR CUNANAN, AS FOLLOWS: 1-

soo-wcz pace, (I = avviseo mar mEr crcie oF

mzzos wos
D - o o T

MUCH ABOUT HIS SUGAR DADDIES. DURING THIS PERIOD, CUNANAN
- anvrrep [ o pawM sprinGs on one ocoaszon, wizcs YN

Cp—,
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PAGE SIX DE FBISE 0003 UNCLAS

DECLINED. ON ANOTHER occasron.:onmcrzb—
[ -
TRY TO FACILITATE CUNANAN'S PARTICIPATION IN A PORNOGRAPHIC
FILM. THIS APPARENTLY NEVER TOOK PLACE.

SR > cuvaxan auso comunrcarep sy e-vart. [T

LACK OF COMPLETE COOPERATION WAS GAUGED BY HIS EMPHATIC
REFUSAL TO PROVIDE EITHER HIS OWN OR CUNANAN'S E-MAIL ADDRESS.
-s'roppsn COMMUNICATING WITH CUNANAN IN APPROXIMATELY

- FOR, HE CLAIMS, NO PARTICULAR REASON. - ONLY

l EXPLANATION WAS THAT THEIR LIFESTYLES DIVERGED SOMEWHAT

i secause R was MAKING ATTEMPTS AT BEING "SOBER" AND CUNANAN
[y CONTINUED TO BE AN ACTIVE PARTNER AND SUBSTANCE ABUSER, USTNG
ALCOHOL, CRYSTAL METH AND COCAINE.

W 1RST LEARNED THAT CUNANAN WAS WANTED FOR MURDER IN
THE EARLY PART OF JULY, AFTER SEEING HIS PICTURE AND READING
ABOUT THE MURDERS IN THE NEWS. DID NOT KNOW HIM BY THE
NAME CUNANAN AND ADVISED HE WAS IN DISBELIEF FOR AWHILE. HE
ADVISED HE HAD RETAINED CUNANAN'S E-MAIL ADDRESS, AND HE SENT
BT

~.40003 | .

{ L—

NNNN
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PAGE TWO DE FBISE 0002 UNCLAS

’-;Ass: FBIHQ - SIOC, VCMOS - CASKU. C,
A g 3
SUBJECT: ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN, AKA ANDREW DE SILVA, DREW
CUNNINGHAM, KURT MATTHEW DEMARS, IO #5269, TEN MOST WANTED
FUGITIVE; UFAP - MURDER SECOND DEGREE; 0OO: MINNEAPOLIS.

"‘ TEXT CONTINUES:

S o s:: Ir HE WAS STILL USING THAT

ADDRESS. ONE DAY LATER, HE RECEIVED A REPLY FROM GUNANAN,

. ASKXING HOW.FOUND HIM AND ADVISING HIM NOT TO TALK TO

ANYONE ABOUT THEIR COMMUNICATION.
SINCE THAT 'I’IME,- ADVISED HE HAS COMMUNICATED WITH

mapueEy —

BB = BELIEVED THAT CUNANAN IS TRAVELING WITH A LAPTOP

3¢ MODEX. ‘Lms NOT ASKED PROBING QUESTIONS, BUT DID ASK HIM
©YY ONCE WHY HE WAS DOING WHAT HE WAS DOING. CUNANAN REPLIED THAT

\

HE WAS TIRED OF BEING USED. —CUNANAN THAT

CUNANAN WAS IN A WORLD WHERE HE HAD FEW FRIENDS LIKE [

LEFT. CUNANAN E-MAILED THAT *THEY" WOULD NOT CATCH HIM BEFORE

#E was FinsseD. [ Aoviser sE p1p Nor FEAR THAT cunaNan
T WOULD HARM HIM, BUT HE ALSO DID NOT WANT TO INTENTIONALLY

.
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. PAGE THREE DE FBISE 0002 UNCLAS
rum CUNANAN BY ASKING PROBING ouas'rxons. - -
?ﬁ-comwr WITH CUNANAN BEPORE ¥HE _
~GIANNI VERSACE MURDER. HE EXPERIENCED DISBELIEF THAT cvm\mm .
WOULD KILL SOMEONE SO RESPECTED IN THE GAY COMMUNITY. KE '
nzums THAT CUNANAN COMMITTED THE MURDER POR PUBLICITY, BUT
SAID HE COULD SHED NO LIGHT ON CUNANAN'S SELECTION OF MURDER
VICTIMS. HE SAID ME DID NOT KNOW ANY OF THE VICTIMS.

~ (R -+ AD CUNANAN REPLIED AT

8:41 P.M. 'THAT DAY. HE WOULD NOT SPECIFICALLY ADVISE WHAT THE

R QY -ov:cco Tixc conANa WA T

SEASIDE, CALIFORNIA, ONE HOUR NORTH OF SAN DIEGO (HE COULD NOT

b L REMEMBER THE NAME OF THE CITY; THIS IS BELIEVED TO BE

bipoceansioe, carrrornia). YN Aovised THAT cunamax was

| PLANNING 70 ARRIVE AT THE HOUSE OF C

THINKS THAT CUNANAN MIGHT BE SUICIDAL, BUT ALSO THOUGHT HE
MIGHT FLEE THE COUNTRY SOON AFTER 8/4. -ADVISED THAT
CUNANAN HAD OBTAINED A CANADIAN PASSPORT AND DRIVER'S LICENSE
FOR §3,200. HE DID NOT ELABORATE ON HOW THIS WAS OBTAINED.
-Anvxsén HE HAS TOLD THIS INPORMATION TO SOME OF HIS
" . FRIENDS. FOUR DAYS AGO (APPROXIMATEL , HE MOVED INTO

g
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SR »rTER MOVING OUT OF A ROOMMATE SITUATION WITH A

Y o7 FURTHER DESCRIBED).

17 15 oevious To INTERVIEWERS QR <»s wor
COMPLETELY COOPERATIVE. THIS COULD BE OUT OF A DESIRE FOR
| ATTENTION BY POLICE, LOYALTY OR ATTRACTION TO CUNANAN, A
CONCERN THAT HIS IDENTITY WILL BECOME THE POCUS OF MEDIA
ATTENTION, OR MORE THAN LIKELY, A CONCERN AS TO HIS OWN STATUS
ON UNSPECIFIED THINGS HE MAY HAVE DONE TO HELP OR HARBOR
cunanan. NoNeTHELESS, SINCEJJJJJBcowTinvvED A DIALOGUE WiTH
INVESTIGATORS VOLUNTARILY, HE WAS TRANSPORTED TO A QD
bq_c_wrmas HE VOLUNTARILY STAYED WITH SEATTLE POLICE

OFFICERS, AND EFFORTS CONTINUED TO IDENTIFY CUNANAN'S E-MAIL
b ADDRESS, PRESENT WHEREABOUTS, FUTURE PLANS, AS WELL AS TO
| riesn our W rozE 18 ¥ELPING CUNANAN, TP ANY. AT THIS
tive, ¥B1 sEATTLE poes wiereAsours or wizTiER HE R

S s AvVISED THAT AS LONG AS HE COOPERATED, THIS

INFORMATION WOULD BE CONVEYED TO APPROPRIATE PERSONNEL AND
""EFFPRTS TO PROTECT HIS IDENTITY WILL CONTINUE, BUT THAT HIS
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N = s Avise> QD

DETECTIVES ADVISED THAT

| - SAN DIEGO ADVISED THAT THE TELEPHONE NUMBER

CALIFORNIA.

ar iz Tve oF THE I INTERVIEW, FBI SEATTLE LEARNED
or peEvELOPMENTS WITH THE SUBJECT IN MIAMI. [JIvas wits
DETECTIVES AT A SEATTLE HOTEL UNTIL APPROXIMATELY 11:30 P.M.,

S - :ucs TIME THE INTERVIEW CEASED, WHEN A TENTATIVE
IDENTIFICATION WAS MADE IN MIAMI OF CUNANAN'S BODY. AT THAT
'r_nm,-mm STILL, IN THE OPINION OF INVESTIGATORS, NOT
BEEN TOTALLY COOPERATIVE. IT IS UNKNOWN WHETHER IN mc'r-

|
i
3D
y  DID save [ 1= THE SUBJECT OR WHETHER HE

ASSISTED THE SUBJECT IN ANY WAY OR EVEN REALLY KNEW HIM.

OFFICE OF ORIGIN MAY WISH TO EXPLORE WHETHER CUNANAN HAD
ACCESS TO A COMPUTER WITH ﬁHICH HE MAY HAVE COMMUNICATED WITH
OTHERS. ¥BI SEATTLE WOULD NOT RULE OUT THE POSSIBILITY THAT

ACTED IN A WAY TO HARBOR CUNANAN. -

-

LOCAL.
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.C_"‘

= 4 1s FvRTHER DESCRIBED AS

— o veicon o5

CURRENTLY RESIDING A
FURTHER LEADS LEFT TO DISCRETION OF OFFICE

BT
40002

_‘— —_—— SO
) .

DATE QF BIRTH

OF ORIGIN.
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SUBJECT ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN

FILE NUMBER 88A-MP-47461 SECTION i\s |

Federal Bureau of Investigation
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.Drafted By

. FEbERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE - _ Date: 07/29/1997

.To: Minneapolis acen:  sA )

Approved By:s

- \YE

Case ID #: 88A-MP-47461 (Pending)

‘Title: CUNANAN, ANDREW PHILLIP, aka

Desilva, Andrew Phillip
Cunningham, Drew,
Demars, Kurt, Matthew,
10 #526€9;

Ten Most Wanted Fugitive;
UFAP - Murder 2nd Degree

Bynopsis: Financial Analyst (FA)— analysis of

subject’s credit cards.

-

Details: Attached are reports financial analysis of
subject’'s credit cards. FA analysis was discontinued
due to Cunanan committing suicice. - Therefore not all credit card

accounts were reviewed and summarized onto Excel spreadsheets.
The attached spreadsheets contain the data that had been entered

as of 07/23/1¢99 original credit card records have been
returned to MFTF. A

L 2/

'
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CUNANAN'S CREDIT CARDS

M&trezd (Dvect Meschond's Beant) 54 %0001 -9455-353

HOME SAVINGS OF AMERICA (MASTERCARD) 5424-1801-0766-8292

DISCOVER (NOVUS) ‘ 6011-0006-7060-8100 {306 - 6/B7 {missing 13t pg of 1/87)
HOME BAVINGS OF AMERICA (ATM CARD) 5702-4015-2001-79972 *

VISA (MBNA AMERICA) _ 4313.0121-5104-4921__|1/96 - /87 (missing 2nd pg of 5/96 dtd 6/21/96)
BANK OF AMERICA (VERSATEL) .| 5056-0202-1763-4567 .
NORDSTROM - 1106-842.57

SEARS 8498-005024779

NEIMAN MARCUS 4-0384602

AMERICAN EXPRESS TRAVEL RELATE 3728-574358-31002___|1/96 - 5/97 (missing 12/96 thru 2/87)
AMERICAN EXPRESS TRAVEL RELATE 3713-828167-51001 _ |2/97 - 57

USAA FSB 54163000
NAVY FCU 406095000335
NATBNKCARD (ACCT CLOSED 3/85) 202994001222
- AMERICAN EXPRESS (ACCT CLOSED 8/93) 37210
AMERICAN EXPRESS TRAVEL RELATE (CLOSED 1/84) | 37210
AMERICAN EXPRESS TRAVEL RELATE 37281
NAVY FCU 1141235018
NAVY FCU 1141235000
NATIONS BK 10017000116116
NATIONS BK 10014500155461
NATIONS BK (ACCT CLOSED 3/93) 10014500140430
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DAVID J, MADSON'S CREDIT CARDS

MARK SHALE (LOST OR STOLEN CARD) | 840004364
SOOUNE C 2068377300902

" BOO LINE (LOST OR STOLEN CARD) 461356000982
CARSON CU " 485112000980
MARK SHALE (LOST OR STOLEN CARD) 4364
CARSONS CU - 261
CITIBK-MC (ACCT CLOSED 4/94) 542418022189
RNB-DAYTON 5642060
RNB-TARGET 5642060
NW RACQUET 156
ATTWIRELES 4403978
EDUSERV (STUDENT LOAN) 3976009730005
EDUSERV (STUDENT LOAN) 3976009730008
EDUSERV (STUDENT LOAN) 3976009730007
EDUSERV (STUDENT LOAN) 3976009730006
CARSONS CU 2619721
RNB-DAYTON 56429606240
CARSONS CU 2619722
EDUSERV (STUDENT LOAN) REFINANCED 2649000113699910074
EDUSERV (STUDENT LOAN) REFINANCED 2655000113914030062




AMOUNT PURPOSE -

e e e,

DATE PLACE - ADDRESS
2/10/87 S 300.00 Anmusi Membership Fee
2/10/97 North China __San Diego, CA 30.81 FoodBev/Tip
- 210/97° Denny's San Diego, GA 46.46 FoodiBev -

22187 Mixx San Diego, CA 121.70 _FoodBev
22287 Mixx San Diego, CA 46.55 FoodBev
212597  Mixx San Diego. CA 15.03 FoodBev
2/28/97 Taste of italy San Diego, CA 17.65 FoodBev

34187 Wolfgang Puck Cafe San Diego, CA 77.58 FoodBev

J5/97 _Woltgang Puck Cafe San Diego, CA 5.00 FoodBev

3787 Mixx Restaurant San Diego, CA 126.28 FoodBev
3/11/97 Biockbuster Video San Diego. CA 6.73 Video Ssies/Rental
3/14/97 Citizen Body San Francisco, CA 34.72 Apperel/Accessories
3/14/97 Sanraku Restaurant San Francisco, CA 83.01 FoodBev/Tip
3/16/97 Sanraku Restaurant San Francisco, CA $1.60 FoodBev/Tip
3/16/97 Castro Village Co San Francisco, CA 43.40 Liquor/Bev/Snacks
3/16/97 Walgreen San Francisco, CA 34.89 General Mdse
3/17/97 Hennessy Wine Spirits San Francisco, CA $.97 Wine/Gifts
3717197 Harvey's San Francisco, CA 1460 FoodBev/Tip
3/18/87 Neiman Marcus San Francisco, CA $50.65 Leather
3/19/97 In Transil Inc San Francisco, CA 739.73 From Mpis to LA,CA departing on 3/26 (Madson)
3/19/87 Budget Rent A Car San Francisco, CA 504.17 _Rental in San Francisco for 3/13 through 3/18
3/18/97 North Beach Leather  San Francisco, CA 862.58 Apparel/Accessories
3/19/97_ US Assist Washington, DC 500.00 _Pislinum Card Assist
3/20/97 Banana Republic San Diego, CA 112.06 Apparel/Accessories
3/21/87 Nordstrom Ls Jola, CA 16.16 TR Mac
3/24/97 Denny's San Diego, CA 20.70 Food/Bev
3/26/97 Nordstrom La Jolia, CA 16.93 TR Lauder
3/26/97 Hertz Car Rental San Diego. CA 389.41 Rental for 3/26 through 3/31 in San Diego
3/27/87 1Love LA News & Gift _ Los Angeles, CA 9.69 Giitems
327197 Sherman House Hotel  San Francisco, CA €50.00 Food/Bev
3727/97 WNeiman Marcus Beverty Hills, CA 1263.58 Ammeni Men's

. 3/27/87 Neiman Marcus Beverly Hills, CA 585.38 Tops

3/27/87 Neiman Marcus Beverly Hilis, CA 698.21 Wens Cashmere
327187 _Ermenegildo Zegna Beverly Hills, CA $41.25 AppareUAccessories
3/28/97 Neiman Marcus Bevery Hills, CA 40.05 Mens Hosiery
3/28/87 Neiman Marcus Beverly Hills, CA $2.01 Dwvess Shirts
3/28/97 Vslentino Ristorantes  Santa Monica, CA 1430.74 Food/Bev/Tip
3120/97 885 _ W. Hollywood, CA 4547 _Luggage/Accessories
3/28/97 Ginzs Sushiko Beverly Hills, CA 1271.77  Food/Bev/Tip
3/20/97 Coco Pazzo LA 167.10 Food/Bev/Tip

W. Hollywood, CA

Page 1013
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DATE PLACE -ADDRESS AMOUNT PURPOSE -
._3731/87 Teste of Thai San Diego, CA 748 FoodBev -

373187 Neiman Marcus San Diego, CA 317.86 Mens Shoes
3/31/87_ Neiman Marcus San Diego, CA 35.87 Epoist
3731/87 Banana Republic San Diego, CA 16.16 Appasrel/Accessories

4197 Chateau Mermont Hollywood, CA 272472 Lodging

4/1/87 Chatesu Marmont Hollywood, CA 104.19  Lodging

4/1/87 WMixx Restaurant San Diego, CA 50.00 FoodBev/Tip

4/1/87 Mixx Restaurant San Diego, CA 73.49 Food/Bev

472187  City Delicatessen San Diego, CA 10.34 FoodBev

4/3/97 Neiman Marcus San Francisco, CA 110.67 Mens Hosiery

473/97  Alfred Dunhill San Francisco, CA 23.87 Apperel/Accessories

4/4/97 Harvey's Rest. & Bar  San Francisco, CA 10.65 Food/Bev

4/4/97 Saks Fifth Ave San Francisco, CA 75.95 BslAmi Frag

4/4/97 Cartier Boutique San Francisco, CA 189.88 Jowelry

4/4/97 Hennessy Wine Spirits San Francisco, CA 29.13 Wine/Gifts

4/5/97 Sherman House Hotel  San Francisco, CA 1320.84 Food/Bev

477/87 Neiman Marcus San Francisco, CA 40.15 Mens Hosiery

477/97 Banana Republic San Francisco, CA 16.28 Apparel/Accessories

A7/97 Houlihans Sausalito, CA 64.00 Food/Bev/Tip

477/97 Borders Books & Music San Francisco, CA 61.06 Books/Supplies/Gifts

4/8/37 Mandarin Oriental Ho  San Francisco, CA 1157.32_ Lodging for 4/5 through 4/8

4/8/97 Harvey's Rest. & Bar  San Francisco, CA 13.20 Food/Bev

4/8/97 Hortica San Francisco, CA 32.54 Flowers/Plants/Gifts

4/8/97 Unocal San Francisco, CA 21.80 Gms/Service

4/8/97 Sunglass Hut San Francisco, CA 81.36  Sunglasses/Accessories

4/9/97 Hennessy Wine Spirits San Francisco, CA 19.42 Wine/Gifts
4/10/97 Nordstrom San Francisco, CA 36.89  Mens Fumnishing
4/10/97 Banana Republic San Francisco, CA $4.25 Apparel/Accessories
4/10/97 Sanraku Restaurant San Francisco, CA 154.57 Food/Bev/Tip
4/10/87 Walgreen San Francisco, CA 13.00 General Mdse
4/11/87 Khun Phoa Il San Francisco, CA 41.85 Food/Bev/Tip

-~ 4112/97 Hortica San Francisco, CA 100.86 Fowers/Plants/Gifts

4/12/87 _The Chocolate Argona _San Francisco, CA 11.40 Food/Bev
4/12/97 Zuni Ceafe San Francisco, CA 74.70 Food/Bev/Tip
4M2/97 Pomp & Circumstance San Francisco, CA 33.20 Apparel/Accessories
4/13/87 2uni Cafe San Francisco, CA 115.80 Food/Bev/Tip -
41397 Mecca , 8an Francisco, CA 180.24 Food/BeviTip
4/13/97 Crystal Way San Francisco, CA 12.67 General Merch
4/14/87 Don't Panic San Francisco, CA 14.00 Apparel/Accessories
4/14/37 Chevron San Francisco, CA 23.17

Page 20t 3
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DATE PLACE ADDRESS AMOUNT PURPOSE i
4N4/57 Harvey's Rest. & Bar  San Francisco, CA 8.50 FoodBev
AH4R7 Ssnraku Restaurant San Francisco, CA 102.50 Food/Bev/Tip
_A14/97 Walgreen " $en Francisco, CA 11.26 Geners! Mdse
4/15%57 Cafe Luna Piena San Francisco, CA 112.17 _Food/Bev/Tip
4/16/97 Neiman Marcus San Francisco, CA 7595 Hemnes
4/16/57 Csffe Luna Piena San Francisco, CA 169.49 Food/Bev
4/16/97 Banana Republiic San Francisco, CA 16.28 Appsrel/Accessories
4/16/37 Walgreen San Francisco, CA §.50 General Mdse
4/18/97  Zuni Cafe San Francisco, CA 52.65 Food/Bev/Tip
4/18/97 Ma Tante Sumi San Francisco, CA 88.05 Food/Bev/Tip
4/18/97 Leticia's Rest. San Francisco, CA 125.25 Food/Bev/Tip
4/19/97 Leticia's Rest. San Francisco, CA 24.25 Food/Bev/Tip
4/20/97 Banana Republic Burlingame, CA 54.13 Apparel/Accessories
4/20/97 Banana Republic Bunirgame. CA 7.04 Appsrel/Accessories
4/20/97 Il Fomnaio Burlingame, CA 27.03 Food/Bev/Tip
4/20/97 Walgreens San Francisco, CA 13.81 General Mdse
4/21/97 Budget Rent A Car San Francisco, CA 1081.76__ Rental for 4/3 through 4/21 in San Francisco



- PLACE

DATE ADDRESS AMOUNT PURPOSE
1273185 Alfred Dunhili #1 New York, NY 13.64 AppareVAccessories
41796 Master Wok New York, NY $4.45 FoodBev/Tip
<146 Laurel Restaurant San Diego. CA 93.04 FoodBevTip 4
18/96 Alfonsos of La Jolla . . La Jolla, CA 155.75 Food/Bev/Tip ’
A1VD6  The Riz-Cariton San Francisco, CA $16.47 Lodging (departure date 1/13/96
1M4/86 Hote! Monaco San Francisco, CA 1038.37 _Lodging for 1/11 through 1/14
2/5/96 Yen's Wok on Pear! La Jolla, CA 23.96 FoodBev/Tip
2/6/96 Cunes San Diego, CA 167.11 Food/Bev/Tip
2/6/96 Unocal San Diego, CA 18.89 Unocsl 76 Gas/Service
2/28/95 De La Concha Tobacco New York, NY 23.63 General Merchandise
2/28/96 Bameys New York 660 Madison, NY 28.69 Saies
3/4/96 George's at the Cove _ La Jolia, CA 231.10 Food/Bev/Tip
3/5/96 Southwest Aidines San Diego, CA . 98.00 San Diego to San Francisco (Cunanan)
3/8/96 Lmure! Restaurant San Diego, CA 110.02 Food/Bev/Tip
3/8/96 The Wherehouse San Divego. CA £.62 Records/Tapes
3/13/96 Northwest Ailines San Francisco, CA 704.00 San Diego to Mpls (Cunanan)
3/14/96 WNeiman Marcus San Diego, CA 74.80 Polo Swimwr
3/14/96 Neiman Marcus San Diego, CA 535.00 Dress Shirt
3/24/96 Manny's Steak House  Minneapolis, MN 451.83 Food/Bev
4/11/96 Rubicon San Francisco, CA 402.38 Food/Bev/Tip
4/13/96 Sheraton Palace Hotei San Francisco, CA 237.24 Restaurant
4/14/96 Hotel Monaco San Francisco, CA 3098.13 _Lodging for 4/4 through 4/14
4/17/86 Ruth's Chris Steak H San Diego, CA 66242 Food/Bev/Tip
4/22/86 Yen's Wok on Pearl La Jolia, CA 12.24 Food/Bev/Tip
4122/96 Sammy’s Calif Wood La Jolia, CA 27.52 Food/Bev/Tip
4/23/36 Hamburger Marys San Diego, CA 28.04 Food/Bev/Tip
4/26/96 Warwicks La Jolla, CA 36.58 Books/Supplies/Gifts
5/1/86 Sports Fantasy San Diego, CA 26.93 _ Sporting Goods/Equip
$/3/96 The Home Depot San Diego, CA 29.07 Building Supplies
573/96 Flowers By Adelaide La Jolia, CA 61.96 Flowers/Plants/Gifts
5/8/96 The French Gourmet Inc Ls Jolla, CA 11.60 Food/Bev
5/8/86 Blockbuster Video Le Jolla, CA 3.26 Video Sales/Rental
5/8/96 Flowers By Adelaide Le Jolla, CA 35.02 Flowers/Plants/Gifts
- 5/9/96 ASC Telecom 417 Call from Phoenix to Mp! a
5/9/96 ASC Telecom 3.76 Cafl from Phoenix to Mp!s|
5/15/66 Neiman Marcus San Francisco, CA 227.85 Borrelli -
/17796 Neiman Marcus San Francisco, CA 355.34 Mens Polo, Borrelli )
§/19/06 Neiman Marcus San Francisco, CA 118.35 Eau Parfume
_5/20/96 _Neiman Marcus San Francisco, CA 315.65 _Dress Shirt :
52196 AT&T C 2.58 ! hoenix, 1o Mpls 612
) . - n 5111
§/22/86 Chez Panisse Rest. Berkeley, CA 397.74 Food/Bev/Tip : \
5/25/96 BudgetRentACar __San Francisco, CA 32549 Rental through 520 - 5/25

7
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DATE PLACE ADDRESS AMOUNT PURPOSE
5/25/25 Hote! Monaco San Francisco, CA 3189.47 Lodging for 5/14 through 5/25
5§/28/86  Rizzoli Bookstore - New York, NY 43.30 Books - :
SR896 Windsor Pharmacy inc  New York, NY 35.83 Presciptions/Supdries
872896 Dusne Reade New York, NY 15.81 Prescripbons/Sundries
872096 De La Concha Tobacco  New York, NY 109.60 Generst Merchandise
B28/66 € Vincent Leather Go ~ New York, NY 21.65 Leather Goods
696 ' 75.00 Annual Membership Fee
8/3/96 Pharmacie Magenta _ France 30.08
6/4/96 Jesn Charles France 182.95
6/4/96 Faconnable France 192.95
6/17/96 Phammacie Genios Loz France 24.38
6/20/98 Ville De Siena France 92.04
7/3/96 Cole Haan Boston, MA 175.00 ShoesfAcc
7/8/96 AT&T 1.15 From Florence, KY
718/96 AT&T 1.14 From Florence, KY to
7/22/96 Hotel Monaco San Francisco, CA €50.00 Lodging for 7/18 through 7/22
8/22/96 Mandarin Hse Sth Ave San Diego, CA 47.65 FoodBeverage/Tip
8/27/96 Pizza Nova San Diego, CA 89.06 FoodBeverage/Tip
~ 9/6/96 Kemo Sabe San Diego, CA 228.95 Food/Beverage/Tip
9/14/96 Sanraku Restaurant San Francisco, CA 83.87 Fooﬁev&gefﬁp -
9/16/96 Mandarin Hse Sth Ave San Diego, CA 37.20 Food'Beverage/Tip
10/30/96 Costa Travel San Diego, CA 383.50 NW Axtines from SD to Mpis departing on 11/15
(Cunanan)
3/15/97 Nordstrom San Francisco, CA 211.58 Man's Sportswear
3/17/97 Sanraku Restaurant San Francisco, CA 89.82 Food/Beverage/Tip
3/18/97 Gap San Francisco, CA 78.66 Apparel/Accessories
3/18/97 Crown Books San Francisco, CA 17.49 Books/Supplies/Gifts
3/18/97 Walgreen San Francisco, CA 17.17 Genersi Mdse
3/19/57 Taste of Thal San Diego, CA 14.22 Food/Beverage/Tip
3/19/97 Ralphs San Diego. CA 6.54 Groceries
372097 Taste of Thai San Diego, CA 26.23_ FoodBeverage
3/21/97 Southwest Airines San Diegg. CA 101.00 SD o San Francisco departing on 4/3 (Cunanan)
321187 Avis RentA Car Lice  San Diego, CA 128.07_ Rental on 3/18 through 3/21
3/21/97 Banana Republic San Diego. CA 16.16 Apperel/Accessories
© 321797 Mixx Restaurant San Diego, CA 210.65 FoodBeverage/Tip
3721787 The Wine Bank Inc. San Diego, CA 7541 Wine/Cheese/Acc
32287 Ralphs San Diego. CA 26.57 Grmoeeries
32287 Ralphs San Diego, CA 25.18 Gwoceries
3/22/87 Park House Eatery San Diego, CA 7245 Food/Beverage/Tip
3/22/87 - Taste of Thai San Diego, CA 748 Food/Beverage
/2297 Gap CA . 51.72 Apparsl/Accessories
3r24/97 _Taste of Thai * San Diego, CA 26.92 _Food/Beverage/Tip
3724/97  Chef's Wok San Diego, CA 35.25 Food/Beverage
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32587 Ralphs San Diego, CA '34.36 Groceries -

32587 Rite Aid Ban Diego, CA 16.61 _Drug Store/Pharmacy
W2507 The Wine Bank Inc Ban Diego, CA §9.24  Wine/Cheese/Ar
32607 Banana Republic San Diego, CA 205.80 AppsrelAccessories
-3/26/87 .The Body Shop San Diego. CA 15.89 Hair/Nai/Skin Care
ATR7T _ Gil Tumer's Fine Wi Los Angeles, CA 249.99 LiquorBeverage/Snacks
3/28/87 _Salvatore Ferragamo __ Beverly Hilis, CA -400.53 Shoes
3/28/97 Summit Hote! Rstr Beverly Hills, CA 46.20 Food/Beverage/Tip
3/31/97 Mobil Ol San Diego, CA 8.01 Mobil OiVGas or other
3731787 The Wine Bank inc San Diego, CA 275.81  Wine/Cheese/Acc
331/97 _ Mixx Restaurant Ban Diego, CA 33.79__Food/Beverage/Tip

4/1/87 Ralphs San Diego, CA 6347 Groceries °
4/2/97 Taste of Thai San Diego, CA 533 Food/Beverage
4/2/97 Ralphs San Diego, CA 6.05 Groceries
4/2/197 Bayou Bar & Grill San Diego, CA 233.50 Food/Beverage/Tip
4/3/97 Rizzoli Bookstore San Francisco, CA 65.10 Books
4/3/97 Banana Republic - San Francisco, CA 48.83 Apparel/Accessories
4/3/97 Nordstrom San Francisco, CA 428.56 Men's Sportwear
477187 Time After Time Sausalito, CA 31.10 Jewelry/Repair/Sales
4/8/97 Southwest Airlines San Francisco, CA 44.00 SF to San Diego departing on 4/10 (Cunanan)
4/9/97 Wandarin Oriental Ho  San Francisco, CA 544.31 Lodging for 4/8 and 4/9
4/13/97 Hard Rock Hotel Las Vegas, NV 218.50 Food/Beverage
4/20/97 Khun Phoa Il San Francisco, CA 35.50 FoodBeverage/Tip
4/21/87 Smarte Carte Inc San Francisco, CA 2.00 Rental Equip/Service
4/21/97 Chevron San Francisco, CA 20.50
4/21/97 Walgreen San Francisco, CA 13.00 General Mdse
4/23/97 in Transit inc San Francisco, CA 719.30 NW Aidine from San Diego 1o Mpis departing on
4/25 (Cunanan)
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“ 42/23/95 Extraordinary Desserts . San Diego, CA 13.37
12/23/85 Fiowers By Adelside La Jolla, CA 13643
1231/85 Bamey's New York - New York, NY £9.54
127315 Bamey's New York New York, NY 62.79
123195 . Citibank NY, NY 100.00
_14%5 _ Nordstrom San Diego, CA 390.44
1/11/96  Fleur De Lys Restaurant San Francisco, CA 230.70
113/05 Kantaro Sushi San Francisco, CA 102.06
1/14/96  Sheraton Hotels Palace San Francisco, CA 64.25
1/16/96  Goldpfeil Mawaii Honolulu, HI 458.30
1124196 Chevron La Jolis, CA 22.66
1/28/96 Aspen Sports Aspen, CO 32.46
1/28/96 Ute Mountaineer Lid. Aspen, CO 64.02
1/28/96 Banana Republic Aspen, CO 168.78
1/28/96 Campo De Fiori Aspen, CO 230.05
1/28/86 Charcuterie Cheese Aspen, CO §7.35
1/30/96 Mezzaluna Aspen, CO 22.93
1/31/96 Eddie Bauer Aspen, CO 10.80
2/1/66 Mezzaluna Aspen, CO 18.69
2/2/96 Mezzaluna Aspen, CO 34.13
2/5/96 Hillcrest San Dieﬁ, CA 200.00
2/5/96 El Portal San Diego, CA 176.55
2/5/96 Precision Cuts La Jolla, CA 9.95
2/9/96 La Jolia Main Ls Jolla, CA 40.00
2/10/86 La Jolla Main La Jolla, CA . 200.00
229/96  Windsor Pharmacy New York, NY 10.70
3/6/96 Margaret's Cleaners La Jolla, CA 144.50
3/9/96 La Jolla Main Ls Jolla, CA 100.00
3/9/96 La Jolla Main Ls Jolla, CA 200.00
311796 La Jolla Main La Jolia, CA 120.00
3/18/96 Chevron La Jolla, CA 22.20
3/18/86 Yen's Wok on Pearl La Jolls, CA 23.59
3/19/96 News Etc San Diego, CA 13.57
—- 321/96 Mark's Laguns Ltd Los Angeles, CA 82.35
3/16/96 Sammy's Califomia Woo La Jolla, CA 35.87
322186 Chevron . Ls Jolla, CA 23.12
3721796 _ Saks Fifth Avenue San Diego, CA 5.7
32106 Ruth's Chris Steak Hou San Diego, CA 153.44
3227968 Origami Restaurant Minneapolis, MN 66.58
3/23/96 Monte Carlo Bar Minneapolis, MN 42 86
3723/96  Mpls Inst of Arts - . Minneapolis, MN 62.60
AR3/96  Weisman At Mussum ~‘Minneapolis, MN 74.85
3/23/96 Biue Point Restaurant Wayzata, MN 354.09
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DATE - PLACE ADDRESS AMOUNT PURPOSE
3/24/96  Califomia Cafe Bioomington, MN 47.25
V24/96 Horst Sslon - Uptown Minnsapolis, MN 40.13 . -
_324/86 Horst Salon - Uptown Minneapolis, MN 54.04 _
325/86 Chez Bananss Minneapolis, MN 40.88
326/M6 New French Cafe Minneapolis, MN 36.14
8/28°95 Yen's Wok on Pearl Le Jolla, CA 21.60
3/26/96  Blockbuster Video La Jolia, CA 43.90
4/4/96 Shell San Francisco, CA 15.24
4/4/95 Chevron Kettieman C|, CA 24.66
4/4/96 Cafe Lupanns San Francisco, CA 50.85
4/4/56 Thai House Restaurant San Francisco, CA 15.95
4/5/96 Shell §o San Francisco, CA 2.33
4/5/06 Sakana San Francisco, CA $0.70
4/5/96 Hawthome Lane San Francisco, CA 211.86
4/6/96 Guaymas Tiburon, CA 132.63
4/7/96 Campton Place Hotel San Francisco, CA 503.40
477196 Masa's Restaurant San Francisco, CA 875.50
4/8/96 WMr S Leather Co. Inc. San Francisco, CA 464 16
§117196 W.F.B. San Diego, CA 40.00
5/13/96 Meanley & Son HDW " La Jolla, CA 15.714
5/14/96 Castro San Francisco, CA 300.00
5/14/96 Hennessy Wine N Spirit San Francisco, CA 6.51
5/14/96 Southwestem Air San Diego, CA - 30.00 5/14 SAN/SFO Oneway (Cunanan)
5/14/86 Cafe Lupanns San Francisco, CA 89.05
5/15/96  One Powell San Francisco, CA 300.00
5/14/956 Walgreen San Francisco, CA 13.87
5/15/96 Mecca San Francisco, CA 181.41
5/16/96  Alfred Dunhill #4 San Francisco, CA 34.07
5/16/96 Virgin Megastore St San Francisco, CA 3361
5/16/96 Kantaro Sushi San Francisco, CA §7.03
5/16/96 Mr S Leather Co, Inc. San Francisco, CA 146.37
6/16/96 Mr S Leather Co, Inc. San Francisco, CA 407.74
523/96 Tower Records San Francisco, CA 16.25
- 5/23/95 Rosmarino Restaurant ~ 8an Francisco, CA 85.81
5/23/96 Betelnut Restaurant " San Francisco, CA 80.61 )
§/24/96 Gsap San Francisco, CA 45.56
§724/96 Perrys Restaurant San Francisco, CA 44.38
§/25/96 Chevronh La Jolla, CA 12.10
5125/96 Southwest Air San Francisco, CA 30.00 &/25 SFO/SAN Oneway (Cunanan)
5/26/96__ Longs Drug La Joila, CA 26.88
5/26/96 La Jolia Main Le Joiia, CA 180.00

ks
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DATE PLACE ADDRESS AMOUNT PURPOSE
- 329/96 Longs Drug -~ __La Jolia, CA 2699

* 4J4/96  Walgreen San Francisco, CA 13.13
- _4/16/96 Longs Drug Las Jolla, CA 48.21
4/16/56 Cash Advance - La Jolla Main La Jolla, CA 200.00
4/18/96 Shell Los Angeles, CA 29.29
4/19/96 Cash Advance - La Jolla Main  La Jolla, CA 100.00
4/22/96 Miramar Car Wash San Diego, CA 10.99
42296 Longs Drug - LaJola CA 26.99
4/22/96 Cash Advance - Ls Jolla Main La Jolla, CA 200.00
4/24/96 Unocal San Diego, CA 24.14
4/26/96  Longs Drug La Jolla, CA 51.44
4/29/96 Cash Advance - Hilicrest San Diego, CA 300.00
4/29/96 Cash Advance - La Jolla Main La Jolla, CA 300.00
4/29/96 Cash Advance - La Jolla Main La Jolla, CA 300.00
4730/96 Longs Drug La Jolla, CA 30.82
4730196 Cash Advance - La Jolla Main La Jolla, CA 300.00
5/3/96 Chevron " La Jolla, CA 29.02
5/5/96 _Longs Drug La Jolla, CA 26.99
1/13/97 Cash Advance - Hilicrest San Diego, CA 301.50
1/16/97 Cash Advance - Hilicrest San Diego, CA 201.50
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X Teetype N D immediate ] 'ror SECRET _
[ Facsimile . 3 Priority O sEC
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FM FBI LAS VEGAS  (BBA-MP-47461)
TO DIRECTOR FBI/ROUTINE/ -

FBI MIAMI/ROUTINE/

FBI MINNEAPOLIS/ROUTINE/

BT

UNCLAS

CITE: //3380:5Q5//

PASS: ATTN: FBIHQ: SIOC;

c1p, vaws, vere, ss» (IR L ¥<-

SUBJECT: ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN, AKA ANDREW PHILLIP DESILVA-
FUGITIVE (A); UFAP - MURDER SECOND DEGREE; OO:MP.

ror nrormaTION OF REcEIvING orrices, ox (R -
R o

AT (I zeFosep o BE RE-INTERVIEWED BY THE LAS VEGAs
FBI DIVISION, NOR WOULD HE SUBMIT TO A POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION,

WHICH WAS SCHEDULED POR-, o~ [N WP ~ov:s:o

EAV!

MR!/JUL!AN DATE: m@g ) ZQ i,

bt

¥OX DATE & TIME OF ACCEPTANCE:
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 “PAGE 2 LV 8BA-MP-47461 UNCLAS . L
';: - 7uat & 15 ¥oT AwARE of (I coreesT wizREABOUTS, AS
¢ = :sroseo To rorvzss [ v s TELEERONE WOMBER

,mmmacramxnmmnsmmmw-“

.
V1 on s oo,

.
e e DY .

.:"’) THE LAS VEGAS CASE AGENT WAS ABLE TO DETRERMINE THROUGH
PROTECT IDENTITY) THAT

-

biC o -

WP -

-

pe————————————resm—

I5 CONTEMPLATING OPENING -
recoros Y .. =

REQUESTED.

L |
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e PAGE 3 LV 88A-MP-47461 UNCLAS i -

FOR INFORMATION OF THE MIAMI DIVISION, WHEN IN'I'BRVIBWED

o R D -2 = Y

AN UNSPECIFIED AMOUNT FOR

U W o:: or o o FoRss P
ADDITIONRAL DETAILS BECAUSE HE FRARED MT—

Gy - v wriowosy-

TELEVISED *LARRY KING LIVE"™ SBHOW, CARREIRA ADVISED THAT HE WAS

* NOT PAID FOR TAKING CARE OF THE HOUSEBOAT, BUT-IERRLY GOT *GAS

MONEY" POR BAID WORK.

YT eeee—
", Y - 7

il

AND NOTES

woreo »
reseenone yoveer (I “o=i: exov: vocz: [

S SR - o 1

'| " LAS VEGAS WILL ATTEMPT TO OBTAIN THE onmnuu,—

e
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prc N - sz o

p3p e wrormation Furniskep ey (DD :

LEADS REGARDING THE AﬁOVE ARE BEING LEPT TO THE

DISCRETION OF THE RECEIVING OFFICES. INVESTIGATION
CONTINUING. -

BT
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(123171995) . ,
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Precedence: PRIORITY o . Ju_to:‘ 08/07/1597
“:,; To: Miami - "~ Attn: SAC |
> Minneapolis v Attn:
T San Diegoc Attn:

b

VA

YT RS Y , 7

Criminal Investigative .. Attna:
T . IRS;
: SSA IRUII

FProm: - Manila N
Contact: Legal Atsgch—
Drafted By: '—bdl 3 Lﬁ
~150%

Case ID #: (8BA-MP-47461) (Pending)

Title: ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN,
AXKA: ANDREW PHILLIP DESILVA;
FUGITIVE (A) (DECEASED) ;
UFAP-MURDER;
00: MINNEAPOLIS

8ynopsis: Update from Legat Manila concerning the disposition of
the remains of deceased subject.

iiinictrntive: Reference San Diego fax and telcal of SA-

on 7/25/97 and reference MP EC dated 6/9/97.

Details: For information of recipients., referenc n Diego fax
requested Legat Manila to contact
deceased fugitive ANDREW CUNANAN, and have him sign a

“*AUTHORIZATION FOR CREMATION AND DISPOSITION" form. This was

being done at the request of Cunanan famili membirs in San

- andicated that
he was willing to sign the form but wanted the ashes sent to the
Philippines. lLegat advised him that this matter was strictly up

"to him and his family, and whatever state or government

regulations might apply.. He was told that lLegat's only .
:mvolvement was aes;sting in the family's requeat. - . ]S
2N . l’.- o et > = Al

' f::'" A e veee 2T --L__. -’

Al 27 1997

’b . )
’ ’ : Tg - dn Ul Ay
. f

.
-
e i e Bamt——

e = - - —— "
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To: Miami From: wanila
Re: (88A-MP-47461), 08/07/1997

. - o h ) N P . .. - . i

1 o On- ” vre-contacted Legat

1 - _ telephonically and advisedq that were planning
1 to leave for Miami,FL on Friday or Saturday, 7 ~ B/9/97

(Manila Date), and attempt to bring the ashes of ANDREW CUNANAN

back to the Philippines. He indicate aving away from
‘San Diego,CA because of . He
indicated he would be contacting the FBI and Chiet of Police in

Miami, FL.

Because of subject's Philippine ancestry, there has
been hundreds of news articles and TV Specials concerning subject
in the Philippine media. Subject’'s father has been apparently
capitalizing on this, and a news article in the PHILIPPINE DAILY
INQUIRER dated 8/6/97 entitled, "CUNANAN PA CASHES IN ON INFAMY-
LUCRATIVE DEALS FOR SON'S LIFE STORY" gives a possible insight
by into why he wishes to brlng the ashes of his son back to the

Philippines. The above is for background of Miami in the event
!;ivs.s;oinl

actually travels to the U.S. and contacts the Miami

" have also freguently mention this, however,
always denies it. apparently
L San Diego,CaliYornia.
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To; Miami From: wmanila

Re:

LEAD (s):-

Set Lead 1l: | .

(8BBA-MP-47461), 08/07/1997

SAN_DIEGO -

for any outstanding warrants on

AT SAN DIEGO,CA

If not already done, conduct criminal history checks
and advise Miami

if any warrant or interest developed.
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i '¥EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

,.;;;‘:;.’.#_ ) . ;‘ e
R | - Bon ofwamrption  _7/25/97

s

date of birth, was advised © identities of

the erviewing agents and the purpose of the interview.
then provided the following information:

P =" DT

g UNANAN'S description. *

advised he rocogn zed this individual because he £aw e

AM CA'S MOST W ED episode highlighting ANDREW CUNANAN.

*advlsed this individual wore dark shorts, a white t-
irt, ite ankle high socks,.and had a black tote bag over his

right shoulder. #tated that this individual was also

wearing glasses similar to the photograph in the FBI Wanted

Poster. urther stated that this individua 10 was
wvearing a seball cap with a dark bill. dvised
this individual placed an order and paid for the order with three

silver dollar coins and one regular dollar bill.

_stated he told his manager,
e recognized this individual from AMERICA'S MOST WANTED.
believes 1so saw this individual. Once

that

b3C

then attenpted to stay on the phone with police.
advigsed when this individual picked up his order &2 g
leave, he followed him out the door and sav him proceed south on
Collins Avenue. advised be went back to the phone and
told this to the ator. stated that police

« arrived approxmtely tvo minutes alter the Subject had left the
store.

' "Hadvicod thataepheed three one dollar
‘bills in the cash register and too e three cuvcr dollar coins

chl * Too- M- ‘-l?f-{wfé—

27191/07%
Fofdrirf

Thie A - e ardther ete - borsinae off the T ‘h&“dh.’dhh—‘u-—v—"
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-y

of FD-302 of . +On

L /16197
. b _ .

that the h;dividual used to purchase his order.

‘ that he was unsure if that tape was from

Agents attempted to beep back to the

aurant in an attempt to loc
&nevet returned th

working again onﬂ

10:00 p.m.

advised that
rom approximately 12:

1
’

. tore owner, (NG
birth* stated he was unsure i e
were working on the evening of#&*ad {

o3 that he uses one VCR tape per day rotating them weekly.
gave agents Friday's VCR tape from the sm

iii !!e three Bilver dollar coins.

hatc'ot
cameras

would be
0 p.m. to

04—
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Dutes of snascription - .7[25/97

. o S ..
advised of the identities interviewing agents and the

purpose of the interview. &then provided the following
information: SR

advised that she lives in ro !_L'AP
1ami Beach, Florida. advised at on )
Wednesday, or Thursday, at
., she saw a re ., oeries 1500 Pick-Up

t arked in her spot in front of
the captioned add . could not recall the license
plate number. "W stated she did not see anyone with or in
the Pick-Up truck. stated she saw the Pick-Up truck in

e same spot the following morning at approximately a.m.
was unable to provide any additional information.

Yy
truck, with sou

-
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nvestigation was conducted by“tﬁ;cial Agent
at Dallas/Fort Worth Airport, Texas:

ga Abase for record of
ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN, ANDREW DESILVA, DREW CUNNINGHAM, XKURT

MATTHEW DEMARS, and GIANNI VERSA only records the
passenger's name and address in database.

The following information, by name, was available for each
name queried:

Inquiry on ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN revealed one possible
record for an
Huntington Beach, CA '

Inquiry on ANDREW A revealed one possible record for
> ~ gl L

Inquiry on DREW CUNNINGHAM revealed 33 records for D. \)
CUNNINGHAM and the following two possible records for DREW \;T‘

Boca Raton, FL

- cn for GIANNI VERSACE. VERSACE
traveled The information contained in this
. _Yyecord is summarized

2 9/3/97 - AIR FRANCE Flight 4643
'Milan, Italy to Charles De Gaulle (CDG), !rance

-

7/7/97 - AIR FRANCE Flight #2
€DG to JFK, Nev York -

7/10/97 = AMERICAN RIRLINES l-'ught 4631
La Guardia (LGA), New York to Miami




/ " VERSACE -had the following reservations for return

travel:

s W tr (S b

7/29/97 - AMERICAN AIRLINES Flight t1194 : =T
- Miami to LGA. -

; P
! 8/6/97 ~ AIR FRANCE Flight #1
E 3FK to CDG _

. ”N

8/11/97 - AIR LITTORAL
Nice, France to Milan, Jtaly

{ ccounts rev cliowing (D
l trips which were taken together:
b:]{. 4/4/97 - AMERICAN ATRLINES Flight #1604
Miami to 1GA e

Nf1 4/7/94 = AMERICAN ATRLINES Flight #1702
© Miami to LGA

vERSACE also had GUEMSNEEED 2ccount with AIR FRANCE,

A computer generated printout of the inquires on
‘ and the @ for VERSACE are in the enclosed 1A.
enti

provided the above information with the reguest
be protected.
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Freedom of Information

- -and
Privacy Acts

SUBJECT ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN

 FILE NUMBER  BBA~MP-47461  SECTION # {8

-

| Federat Bureau of InVestiéation



TR weeae UrC OF INVESTIGATIONS -~ HQ + 2082 304 205 .
DO S 2 324 3752 NO.S08 P@a3.@08

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 5%
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
u.s. CUSTOMS BERVICE { b ) (2_) ’gm J;
July 23, 1987 MR TO
(e | (H(2)
R L
Ogemst

.In regard to your investigation of Andrew Phillip CUNANAN,
aka Andrew Phillip DESILVA and Drew CUNNINGHAM, in a memorandum,
dated July 18, 1897, you requested our office to search our TECSE
database for any travel information (last 5 years), on the above
names, to include the name of Gianni VERSACE.

The following are the results of our inquiries:

‘ 884 4’ 4461458
i mm "
U.5. CUSTOMS PASSENGER HISTORY QUERIES: m?m%

()vd— JuL 25 ‘997 (

O~
. On 05/01/96¢, Andraw CUNANAN, DOB: 08/31/69. entarwd
United States (U.8.), at Vancouver, International Azrport
(Praclearance in Canada), et 19:47 hours. No flight
information was available.

Andraw P. cummn

. On 05/30/96, Andrew P. CUNANAN, DOB: 08/31/69, U.S. Passport
Number 035495551, departed the U.S., from John F. Kennedy
International Airport (JFK), on Delta Air Lines, Flight
Number 82. His arrival location was listed as Cote D'Azur
International Airport in Nice, France.

. On 02/28/96. Andrew CUNANAN, DOB: 08/31/69, U.S. Pagsport
Number 0354595591, entored the U.S., at JFK at 14:16 hours,
on TWA Flight B03. No sdditional informstion was available.

ORIGINAL

SEB‘A“ AGPLY TO: GUETCMS ATTACHE AMRRICAN PMPBASSEY., ROME ITALY
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Andrew Phillip DESILVA and Drew CUNNINGHAM:

. No travel information was listed regarding an Andrew Phillip
DESILVA, DOB: 08/31/69.

. No travel information was listed regardlng & Drew
CUNNINGHAM, DOB: 08/31/65.

Giannl VERSACE:

. On 07/07/97, Gianni VERSACE, DOB: 12/02/46, Italian Passport
Number 5748661, entered the U.S., at JFK, (no time listed),
on Air France, Flight Number 2. His departure location was
listed as Paris, Charles De Gaulle International Ailrport.:

. Oon 03/15/97, Gianni VERSACE, DOB: 12/02/46, Italian Pagsport
Number 9748661, entered the U.S., at JFK, (no time listed),
on Air France, Flight Number 2. His departure location was
listed as Paris, Charles De Gaulle International Airport

. On 01/20/97, Gianni VERSACE, DOB: 12/03/46, Italian Pasgport
Number 9748661, entered the U.S., at JFK, at 09:19 hours, on
Air France, Flight Number 2. His departure location was
listed as Paris, Charles De Gaulle International Airport.

. On 12/21/%6, Gianni VERSACE, DOB: 12/02/46, Italian Pagsport
Number 9748661, entered the U.S., at JFK, at 09:16 hours, on
Air France, Flight Number 2. His departure location wae
listed as Paris, Charles De Gaulle Intarnational Airpeort.

. On 11/03/56, Gianni VERSACE, DOB: 12/02/46, Italian Passport
Number 9748661, dsparted the U.S., on Delta Air Lines,
Flight 84, from JFK (no time listed). His arrival location
was listed as Malpensa International Airport, Milan, Italy

. On 10/08/96, Gianni VERSACE, DOB: 12/03/46, Italian Paespart
Number 9748661, entered the U.S., on British Airways Flight
Number 1 (no time wag listed). His departure location was
liated as London Heathrow International Airport, Londaon,
England.

POB4. 008
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+  On 04/2¢/96, Gianni VERSACE, DOB: 12/02/46, Italian Passport
Number 9748661, enterad the U.S., at JFK, on Air France,
Flight Number 2. No additional information wae lisced.

. Oon 03/09/96, Gianni VERSACE, DOB: 12/02/46, Itallan Passport
Number 9748661, entszred the U.S., at JFK, at 08:13 hours, on
Aix France, Flight Number 2. No additional information was

listed.

. On 12/16/95, Glanni VERSACE, DOB: 12/02/4€, Italian Passport
Number 9748661, entered the U.S., at JFK, at 09:03 hours, on
Air France, Flight Number 2. No additional information was

lieted.

. On 11/24/95, Gianni VERSACE, DOB: 12/02/46, Italian Passport
Number 974B661, entered the U.S., at JFK, at 08:54 hours, on
Air France, Plight Number 2. No additional information was

listed.

. On 07/10/95, Gianni VERSACE, DOB: 12/02/46, Italian Passport
Number 9748661, entered the U.S., at JFK, at 058:05 hours, “on
Air France, Flight Number 2. No additional information was
ligted. :

’ On 10/08/93, Gianni VERSACE, DOB: 12/02/46, Italian Passport
Number 5748661, entered the U.S., at J¥FK, at 10:02 hours.
No additional information was listed.

s . On 08/25/93, Gianni VERSACE, DOB: 12/02/¢6, Italian Passport
Number 9748661, entered the U.S., at JFK, at 08:54 hours.
No additiocnal information was ligted.

. On 08/11/52, Gianni VERSACE, DOB: 12/02/46, Italian Passport
Number 974B661, entered the U.S., at JFX, at 09:09 hours.
No additional information was listed.

Since Gianni VERSACE wag an Italian citizen, the Immigration
& Naturalization Service (IN8), wmay have additional information
regarding VERSACE'E travel, that may be of intarest to your
agency. Please contact the INS office at the American Embaasy,

Rome for additional details.
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Please advise this office if you require any additional .

asoistance regarding this matter. ( b)( ’7)[&)

1f you have any questions, please contact—
- BTNe)

singerel

Chy(ie)

TAQTAL P.@7?
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s was invited to a

. is not sure
~ althouq she S N3 X3s o -

Dlace a -

The apartment was located 1in
. Present at the
indivaduals including the

I /cre approximately
oilowing:

DAVID MADSON
b+C ANDREW AN

b?D and others

’ HADSOﬁ was introduced to from
. Minneapolis.” ANDREW CUNANAN was introduced to as

MADSON's boyfriend who came up for the dinner party from La
Jolla, California.*

talked with CUNANAN for approximately one hour.
.During their conversation, among other things, CUNANAN stated
that he owned a company associated with the motion picture
dndustry in Mexico. He sptated that this company was involved
—, with building sets. He said the company was currently building
either the sﬂe water tank for the movie “Titanic.*
ive

CUNANAN told chat he spent a lot of time in Mexico and '

- that dis why he in La Jolla, California. _CUNAN. ked -—l

: about lLondon and places that he had visited there:- da’ -
not recall any of the locationa CUNANAN dxscuased i.n j.o )

3 '~ ' : : R DRI A :

favextigation oo __g.»bos Angeles, California - /.
Fies BBA-MP-47461 ' e /ZL'/

| v o e vmaen O

ﬂmdxumumnma.uuuuuuuﬂn--rundnuldMnln.hbtlpwuqdlnﬂﬂudhhndnuurquq
it and i3 coneenes are 2ot © be distribuwd outside your ageacy .
anGnan. 302
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GNANAN talked about his relationship with MADSON, including the fact

MADSON infregquently. CUNANAN
very hard at their respective jobs, but that they cared about each
CUNANAN also ®aid that“even though they cared very much about

other.

each other,

For example,

party.

Although CUNANAN did not
MADSON had an intimate xelationship,
remenbers being to
b}D MADSON," was coming to the party with his 'boyfn.end ANDREW.

this was inl!ee!

Age:
Hair:
Eyes:
Build:
Race:
Face:
Other:
Demeanor:

= that he and MADSON used to be together a lot. He said that recently,
"3t was becoming hard to maintain the relationship because CUNANAN gaw

stated that he and MADSON both worked

their current situation was not going to change.

ifically state that he and
understood that they did.
that , QN> 1D

was shown a photograph of CUNANAN and verified that
the individual she met at that particular dinner
She stated that he seemed to
than he appeared in the photographs.
follows:

be a bit heavier in xeal life
—described CUNANAN as

Early thirties
. Dark
Dark
Medium
8lightly Asian looking
~ Rounded
Glasses {round in shape)

Bmiled a lot and laughed loudl
(accoreing o SRS
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b3( Between August and

'*{“;‘b!. ) T e .
. - _ Dute of transcription 07/23/97
K . ) protect identity),

' Social Securit

being advised of the identity of the interviewing agents and the
nature of the interview, he provided the following information:

irst meet
CUNANAN i while

University of California at

b}D discuss drugs. CUNAN i i
ever have . Y <tat <

B flashi. CUNANAN did cook and eat a lot of gourmet foqu

CUNANAN

-CUNANAN very little.

P AN of bexng gay because he displaye
50 eminine physical movements and he articulated his speech in
a feminine way.

was unsure as to how CUNANAN paid the rent
was unsure if CUNANAN had a job. He rememb
- something about CUNANAN and a French Restaurant, but“was
unsure if CUNANAN worked there or just frequented the place. 1In

opinion, CUNANAN didn't seem to possess a great amount
of money in that his clothes were inexpensive and not vei

CUNANAN never displayed any signs of anger mor did he
ever discuss anything sadistic such as murder, torture, or show
- said that

any interest in serial killers or l_cillings.

favestigacion oo ar Albuguergue New Mexico
Fies BBA-MP-47461 kU\
SA .
b SA o Dase dictazed 07/23/1997

This document contains acither recormmendations sor conclusions of she FBL. X & the property of the FBI and is \oaned © your agency:
& and ix consents are mot 1 be distribued outtide your agency.
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CUNANAN showed no interest in sports and he couldn’t recall
CUNANAN having any hobbies. didn't consider him a
braggart and that CUNANAN kept to himself most of the time.

. *a party, CUNANAN would
have between five and eight of his own friends attend. These

friends were not students and CUNANAN always had different people
attend. could not remember any one person in

articular, because these friend's visits were very infrequent.
bremembers that CUNANAN's friends were around the same -
age as CUNANAN. .

.—vaguely remembers CUNANAN driving a blue Honda

car.

=ANDREW never mentionet- or the

P oelieves CUNANAN to be intelligent, in that he
knew CUNANAN could speak French and Spanish.

embers that aftey CUNANAN ved out, he

still visited

never saw CUNANAN again after

¥ believes
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recuested

~alled to inform the FRI1 that
he talked

the FBI San Diego.

dates.
others
because when CUNANAN
in December

P"was unable to find- address or phone
o «

number in s Angeles.
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S Freedom of Information
Privacy Acts

SUBJECT ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN

- FILE NUMBER 88A-MP-47461 SECTION ¢ \'-]-

" Federal Bureau of Investigation
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] FBI
Eumsm VIA: E.scwsnce: %Assmcxmdn:
Teetype . - . Immediste TOP SECRET
[0 Facimile - . Prority [J SECRET
%5 [J AIRTEL 3] Routine 8 CONFIDENTIAL
. _ UNCLASEFT O
" _ XJ UNCLAS
: Date 8/7/97

FM FBI LAS VEGAS (88A-MP-47461)
TO DIRECTOR FBI/ROUTINE/

FBI MIAMI/ROUTINE/

FBI MINNEAPOLIS/ROUTINE/

BT

UNCLAS

CITE: //3380:5Q5// - ) _ _

—
PASS: ATTN: FBIHQ: s10C; cip, vowos, ve/ro, ssAER

SUBJECT: ANDREW PHILLIP CUMANAN, AKA ANDREW PHILLIP DESILVA-.
FUGITIVE (A); UFAP - MURDER SECOND DEGREE; OO:MP.
REFERENCE LAS VEGAS TELETYPE, DATED 8/4/97, AND TELCAL

VA menveen o el LAS VEGAS DIVISION, AND SA
SRR »::»: Drvision, oN 8/6/97.

- FOR THE INPORMATION OF RECEIVING OFFICES, ON 8/6/97, AUSA

* THOMAS O’CONNELL, DISTRICT OF NEVADA, —

<
FOX DATE & TIME OF ACCEPTANCE:
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THE LAS VEGAS DIVISION IS NOT PREPARED TO DISMISS A

POSSIBLE ASSOCIATION BETWEEN —AND ANDREW
conanan Por THE FoLLowInG Reasons: (1) [ R » oow

ASSOCIATE OF ANDREW CUNANAN, WAS ADVISED BY CUNANAN THAT HE,

CUONANAN, ¥REQUENTED LAS VEGAS; (2) THE LAS VEGAS DIVISION
INTERVIEWED THREE INDIVIDUALS IN CALIENTE, NEVADA, WHO
POSITIVELY IDENTIFIED CUNANAN AS THE SAME INDIVIDUAL WHO
VISITED THE PUBLIC LIBRARY IN CALIENTE DURING LATE APRIL 1997.
I.T 1S NOTED THAT THE INDIVIDUAL IN QUESTION USED TE—IE NAME
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“PAGE 3 LV 88A-MP-47461 UNCLAS ,
-t ANDREW DESILVA, A Xnown arias usep By conanay. (ENNENNEED

- R =caiiep THAT DESILVA WAS VERY INTERESTED IN

THE RAILROAD HISTORY OF THE AREA AND LOCAL POINTS OF INTEREST.
W RoTE DESILVA'S NAME DOWN AND VOLUNTEERED TO MAIL HIM
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, BUT WAS ADVISED BY DESILVA THAT HE HAD

NO MAILING ADDRESS AS HE WAS IN THE PROCESS OF RELOCATING.
—REFERRBD TO HER RECORDS TO VERIFY DESILVA'S NAME; (3)

_ CLOSELY MATCHES THE PROFILE OF WEALTHY GAY

MALES TARGETED BY conaNax To prostrroTe HimseLr. (NG

\ QIS 1T IS THEREFORE UNLIKELY THAT CUNANAN, WHO
SUPPOSEDLY FREQUENTED LAS VEGAS, WOULD NOT BE FAMILIAR WITH

| - \

THE LAS VEGAS DIVISION IS NOT PRIVY TO DOCUMENTSF RECENTLY

4
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JIN ORDER _ TO DIVORCE

HIMSELF FROM HIS ASSOCIATION WITH CUNANAN. 1IT IS NOTED THAT
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: .. “PAGE 5 LV 88A-MP-47461 UNCLAS -

> ¥ gHE LAS VEGAS DIVISION HOPES TO ESTABLISH THROUGH THE

rerarionsure, tr any, seTWeEN{laT comaax. b+C

BT :

-
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
- Precedence: ROUTINE _ ) _ | 'Dut“?»: 07/29/1997

‘.‘.a

.-
>A
=t

i yrem: Denver

r/

e . -13 /Hxnneapohs

WMFO

P

GSRA
, Contact: SA—
approves »y: [ NEENENENG

Case ID F: B8BA-MP-47461 (Pending)

Title: ANDREW CUNANAN, aka _ .
UFAP - MURDER -

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
S8UICIDAL TENDENCIES

8ynopsis: Completion of lead to intervie\. resident.

Administrative; WF control @, dated 07/21/1997,

prepared by SA ‘

Details: WFO lead control ,was received by fax at Denver, b +
/21/1997. Telephonic contact by SSA

approximately 2:15 p.m., 07/
H was made to Glenwood Springs Resident Agency at
Xlmate 2:30 p.m. Thereafter, contact was imedxately nade

with caller, Arrangements were made to_inte

has - e
no teiephone number -

provided) for a number of years is curren
hiding due to fear of subie - believes that

. . . in the Denver area.
r of vears as a friend.

last weék".éf—

' Dur i
‘ } with subject. lost a longtime

companion approximately @) years ago. Since ¢t me,
has pursued younger companions.

relationship with subject was emotional, and not mere
L_ prostityte or gigolo relationship, at least as far

- - .. N r
\.’- <N _ Tt e i o~ -
- '.‘ . -. i
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" "was concerned.
' had heard that volved with a
T, younger ma In fact, for
subject. 15 generally rairly irw erefore,
speculated that while subject would have beén around a
. ot of ey with subject probably would not have had
;-r«.ccess money directly.
T is very wealthy. “
S club of wealthy gay men, generally older.
‘ was very involved with Cunanan as of January,
QD including or subject, and perhaps

sub)ect had cut off the relationship
believed that it was subject who terminated the relationship.

at subiject dlsappeared
for spproximately half an hour. realized subject
was missing,# became concerned and agitated. ?
advised that was never determined whether subject was having
sex with someone, doing drugs, or what. However, subject

returned with no explanation given. advised that there
was marijuana usage at the party but no harder drugs.

A recalled

sat next to subject
B-‘_c pro> SUDject are of similar ages and the other men were

¥ describes subject as reserved, but also
gregarious and friendly. Subject was very controlled and
contained. Subject put on an air like he was from an ©ld money
family in New York. Subj elegant and wanted to be liked.
Subject acted quite old. speculated this was perhaps why
subject got along with an older group of men.

Subject talked about New York things, saying that he
. was from schools in New York. assumed that subject grew
up in and around New York.

Subject was fit, but not extremely so.

exanmple stated subject would read Vanity Fair and know
everyone in it. Subject wanted to be associated with glamour.
—did not know any friends or relatives of subject.

' Sub!'ect was very concerned with things popular. As an

representatives of the gay community contacted
County. Sheriff's Office, regarding their fears of

e - : ' 2

Subject did not m Subject was alvays
nicely dressed, wearing pressed shirts, gold wire-rimmed glasses,

and dark complexion.

L]

There was some consternation in ﬂgay community .
prior to the discovery of subject’s suicide. 1 :
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¢ with the
chf ' ; in case investigation
needed to be conducted for subject during that week. -
o ' ARMED AND DANGEROUB -z
U S8UICIDAL TENDENCIEE T
+
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Date of tramscription 07/28/97

T ? (PROTECT IDENTITY) was advised of the
identity of the interviewing agent and the purpose of the _

interview. *provided the following information:

located at
p telephone nu

er at

Investigation on -( Miami Beach, Florida

Fics 88A-MP-47461 < 1185 . Dedicamd _07/28/1997

This document contains acither recommendations aor conclusions of the FBL. & is the property of the PRI and s Joancd @ your agency;
i and ins coments are sot © be disribuwed outside your ageacy.
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- N - ] Date of tramscription 2/22/97

1 R . )
' dob
Miami Beach, Florida, telephone
w avise of the ident:.ty of the interview:.ng gents and the

Miami Beach, F!orida, telephone
as worked for for the last

years.
was

On at approximately 12:00 p.m.,g
working a when a white male, approximately years
old, 5’8" tall, 170 lbs., with blue eyes, light brown hair,
wearing a long sleeve white shirt, and speaking with possibly a
Eurpeon accent, gave her 3 rolls of film to develop in 1 hour.
The subject left the f£ilm under a name begining with the letter
“B". The subject was not carring anything, did not speak with
anyone other than or buy anything in the store.

l -developed the £film and remembers the pictures
b’-l-C- being of various attrations on South Miami Beach, including: the

NEWS CAFE, the VERSACE Mansion and pictures of two women and of a
tall male.

The subject returned in exactly one hour (approximately
1:00 p.m.) and paid the bill of approximately $60 with twenty

dollar bills. The subject exited the store and went into the
adjacent Licuoz ctor- QUSSP

. On 7/15/97, at approximately 9:35 a.m.,qwas
— . working at th ’ when the same white male which entered
the store on 7/11 ., gave her a xoll of film and insisted the
development be done in 10 minutes. The subject left the film
under the same name as before {(starting with the letter “B").
- The subject was wearing a light colored polo-type shirt.
‘told the subject that she would try to develop the £ilm in 10
wminutes but could not guarantee it. As before, the subject
not carring anything, did not speak to anyone other than

OCYtevepoce/210MDL ). 382
lovestigation on 7/17/%7 « Miami Beach, Florida

Fies BB -MN-474€1 -1 !‘0 yd Dexdicand 7/22/97
SA v
Lbl SAU' :

“This document containg acither secommendatons mor conclusions of the FBL. K is the property of the FBI and is loaned © your agercy;
it and nmmnnkmmmm
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or buy anything in the store.

While developing the £ilm, ‘noticed pictures of
the VERSACE gardens and a picture of a man shot (GIANNA VERSACE)
and pictures of the ground; as if the subject took pictures just
to run out the rest of the roll of f£ilm.

At approxima
store again and aske

9:50 a.m. the subject entered the
to hurry. Aapproximately 10 minutes

' hﬂ*: later, another white male (UM2) entered the store, asked for the

pictures, paid the $7.39 bill with a twenty doldar bill, and
immediately exited the store. UM2 was approxzmately 40 years
old, 6’ tall, blonde hair, thin build, wearing a green shirt with
blue jeans.

Oon 7/16/9 was shown a picture of ANDREW CUNANAN
by Office Miami Beach Police Department, and
identified the subject who dropped off the f£ilm on 7/11/97 and

7/15/97, as someone she believes as CUNANAN.

S,

—
- o

1
{4‘0..'
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.+ Freedom ofInforma_tidn
o - “and
Privacy Acts

SUBJECT ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN

FILE NUMBER  B8A-MP-47461  SECTION ¥\GQ

Federal Bureau of Investigation
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= The following investigation was conducted by Bpecial Agent
e of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) on
in Miami Beach, Florida. .

date of birth,
jami Beach, Florida

3139, residence telephone number | business
telephone number was contacted regarding GIANNI
VERSCAE. , :

~

- .-eb

*
advised, he has known NERSCAE for approximately
b 34

On July 14, 1997, at approximately 9:00 A.M.,
advised, he had seen VERSCAF walking on Ocean Drive, as he does
almost every morning. advised he never observed ANDREW
CUNANAN at the VERSCAE mansion or with GIANNI VERSCAE.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -
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P~ : | - Bote of tramsaription 7 /28/97
[ “ (protect identity), (N NNENNEED
- Miani Beac Florida, was interviewed at the Miami Beach

oiice Department.
Organized Crime, '
Criminal Investiga ns ective, ch Police Department

and twvo Special Agents with the Florida Department of Law
Enforcenent were also present and assisted with the interview.
The purpose of the interviev was to determime if any connection
existed between ANDREW CUNANAN, GIANNI VERSACE and SN

- ~w~ . o iami
Beach, orida.gmmame=s provided the foliowing iniormation:

-~

o interviewed Dim 1IN relerence
Top Ten Fugitive CUNANAN

stated that CUN, rder victim GIANN
very wvell
own each other for approximately ears

hat VERSACHE had even given him a

’ -

ot MIAMI BEACH. FLORIDA
Poe 4 S8AMM47461 = VA2 ' Do dictared_I/28/97

by'__
L

This document é?c&ngl;h'%n?-:%tms .2/.53.'5.&: the FRI. It & thaproparty of the FBI aad is loaned to your agency;

1 and Hs sontomts are Bt 19 be distributed sutside your spmcy.

v e e en W e e e . SRS ce s am e
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Ceathvation ameozg_— Bq‘ | hl‘b .o-  Page
" advised that on the day before VERSACHE was Xilled, a white

Excalibur vehicle was parked in front of VERSACHE's house on
Ocean Drive _ g I BERE

. e et amm e e mmmmms . o i ¢ o m—— e A - e G ve e e W e o
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- Dote of wanscriptios 07/23/97

GIANNI VERSACE (deceased;,
Florida, by Special Agent (SA)

6 Ocean Drive, Miami Beach,
m FEDERAL BUREAU
OF INVESTIGATION (FBI). After Deing advised of the identity of
th terviewing agent and of the nature of the interview,
&furnished the following information:.
¥ advised that she presently resides at
telephone number

met GIANNI VERSACE while
and that they have been friends since

sas attended various social fu ions held by VERSACE at
his homes in New York and Milan. “pointed out that until
she had never visited VERSACE’s home in Miami and

that VERSACE maintained homes in Milan, Italy; Como., Italy; New
York, Wew York; and Miami, Flord

=3

The social functions held by VERSACE were frequently
dinner affairs held after his fashion shows at his home. Those
invited were usually friends and persons involved with fashion or
the arts. Most functions had from eight to forty guest.

ast visit to Miami, Florida was in

Miami Beach, Florida. i did not stay in
because no rooms were available and she had to stay at
a nearby hotel. She did not visit VERSACE during this trip
because he was out of town. _

Swvestigation on 07.17 97 . -« Miami Beach, Florida

302,
File s 88A-HP-47461 - \L : Date dictrred

~ by SA

This documesst containe seither recommendations sor conclusions of the FRI. B is the propenty of the FBI and is fosned © your agency;
& and its contents sre ol 10 be distributed omside your ageacy.
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By vas shown a photograph o
and asked if she had ever seen CUNANAN at any of

fashion shows, receptions, or activities she attended.
indicated that she had never seen CUNANAN before, that VERSACE

maintained a very private life
She also state at she never saw VERSACE

L_- carry a aiary, journal, address, Or personal telephone book.
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i . Dese of wamseription 07/23/97

New York, New

Birth (POB

Miaml beach, Florida, by Special Agent (SA) T ~
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI). After peing adavisea of

the identity of the interviewing agent and of the nature of the
interview, _ furnished the following imformation:

has known VERSACE for several years,
their relation was solely professional and he has never taken

part in any of VERSACE’s social activities.

——

ed,

bwesiguinon  £07/17/97 4 Miami Beach, Florida

Fies 88A-MP-27461 =S¥ - Dete dictated

This document comtains neither recommendations nor conchusions of the FBI. & is the property of the FBI and is kaned 10 your agency:
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[S——____________|

requesting fhat he accompany

made his own travel arrfngements purchasing a2 ticket wit

€W 10IK.

' and return to

\ New York.

- to Miami.. =
h

via

intends to depart for Rew York this evening,

following a two day stay in
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born cial Security
telephone numbers {ho
_yas interviewed telephonically at
1997. After being advised of the identity of
the interviewing agent and the nature of the interview, he
-provided the following information:

years old, telling another iemale ticket
agent that she recalls selling ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN an airline
ticket about four or five weeks ago. remembered CUNANAN
because of the pronunciation of his name and an initial problem
with CUNANAN's identification that was subsequently resolved.
advised her female co-worker that she did not want to call
e authorities because they were receiving so many calls about
CUNANAN and that she did not feel it would be worth it.

further advised that on the same day, —

b’:}c reported seeing -
CUNAN outside the lower level of Concourse H by the

‘ curb looking around. stated that CUNANAN was wearing blue

jeans and a ireen gshort-sleeved heavy knit shirt with "DS" on the

side. had contact Metro-Dade, but CUNANAN was gone
by the time the police arrived.

— stated that both_ and— are very

responsible individuals, and rgcommended that the FBI interview
for further .inforpation. ) indicated that both

at telephone number

Pinally,,advised that airline transactions are not
available loca after a 24 hour period, but ma e available

or
u 1n the event the FBI wished to determine
airline ticket by i
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. Dats of tradecription __07/30/97
[ e - A ... rqer: (o) BN
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) traveled to
T o h.temeuw
who allegedly had taken pictures of individuals entering and
exiting homicide victim Giani Versace's residence two days prior
to the homicide on July, 15, 1997.

he information was obtained by FBI Miami wvia ssp
through a local contact in

T T e Tl .
A ~ T T

¥ had sold several pictures depicting the entrance to
Versace's house to TV GLOBO, & national Television station for
$1000.00 U,S.

’ On July 19,19;", SA* contacted — via
telephone at her residence and explained his identity and the .
purpose of the trip and interview. - then agreed to meet
with the agent on July 20, 1997.

“July 20, 1997
met with SA

‘4 1n order to take a look at the
Gl 5 the relevance of the matter.

explained that on Sunday, July 13, 1997, at
approximately 8:30 A.M., she and* drove down
Ocean Drive on South Beach, Miami Beach, rida and took

pictures in front of Versacsb house. said that she
noticed that a dark colored Toyota vehicle had parked in front of
the house and two unknown individuals got out and proceeded to
enter the residence. related that the individuals
appeared to have been pla tennis prior to arriving at the

- residence and that one may have a resemblance to subject ANDREW
PHILLIP CUNANAN. stated that the individuals did not
speak to her o said that she was never

at any party inside e Versace residence and she never had a )
chance to meet CUNAN Versace. The only party that
attended was a held on South Beach on —
tvestipatin o _P7/20L0%: - a1 _Sao Paulo, Brazil
File ¢ 88A~MP-47461 = l853 . - Date tictared _07/29/97
Lby SA rec ‘

This document contains neither recommendations avr conciusions of the FBL. 1t ks the property of the FBI and is loansd 10 your agenc:
41 and its contents are aot 10 be distributed sutside your agency. 9 - )
IbRecO1.222 (€U
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stated that she returned to on’
and upon hearing of Versace's murder, she developed the
pictures and contacted a news reporter who paid her

for four pictures.
gave SA— the negatives containing
ictures she took at the Versace residence.

_ address is:

the four
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Desc of eraamcriptios 7/28/97

) on July 24, 1997, Federal Bureau tigation (FBY
Special Agents (SA’s)
witnessed the autopsy of ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN, white
ale, date of birth August 31, 1969. The autopsy was performed
by at the Metropolitan Dade County Medical
Examiner’s (ME‘s) Office, 1 Bob Hope Road Hiami,%
was the Morgue“

The following is a list of events which occurred during the
autopsy, with it’s approximate time of occurrence.

9:15 a.m. Exam begins.
x—rays.of CUNANAN'’S head are taken which
reveal foreign object in upper right side of
skull. :

9:20 a.n. Photographs of CUNANAN’S face are taken.

Face is shgved of beard.

An abscess is discovered on skin between the
l navel and groin area. Sample taken by

b-q_ C exaniner.

f No entry or exit wounds visible on body.

9:25 a.m. Examiner identifies possible undigested
peanuts in stomach. No other food items
observed.

9:30 a.m. Additional photographs of CUNANAN’S face are

" taken.

. ) FBIHQ, -telephonically advised SA
that the dentist COUONANAN used as a chilad
: . as retired and that to date no dental records
: have been located f£or CUNANAN.

10:00 a.m. Fingerprints and footprints are taken.

lveniguicnoe _7/24/97 ' w __ Miami, FL

Fiesg B8BA-MP-47461 -

Dex dicated 7/28/97

This document conlains acither recommendalions aor conchusions of the FBI. 3 is the property of the FBI asd is Joaned 10 your agency;
¥ and s contents arc mot 1o be Ginributed outside your agency. nn AR =R -:.-.z
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Outiasisfion of FD-302 of

o> 7)24/97 .t

10:30

11:00

11:20

11:25

11:30

11:45

12:00

b:},c 12:09

s mac rer——  —— = ar -

a.m.

a.m.

a.m.

plm.

p.n.

p.‘.

3:00 p.-m.

. ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN

e

Major organs are removed, weighed and sampled
by examiner.

Head and genital hair samples are taken»

Exaniner states that there are no symptomatic
signs of HIV infection within the body.

SA— case agent San Diego FBI,
telephonically advises that CUNANAN has a 6
stitch scar in the web area between the thumb
and the forefinger of the right hand. Dr.
verifies such a scar on CUNANAN’S

right hand.

- Top of skull was removed. Skull was fractured

and has sustained massive trauma from a
projectile.

Projectile was located within brain and
removed.

Sanmples of CUNANAN’S blood are taken.

is escorted to
the Medical Examiner’s office and positively

identifies autopsy photograph of deceased as
ANDREW CUNANAN. stated he has known
CUNANAN for _ ears. sA i} is

present during identification.

Forensic dentist Doctor

Florida,
takes X-rays and plaster

- impressions of CUNANAN'’S teeth. Dr.

is able to positively match the
deceased’s teeth with those 4in a photograph of

Py
-

Autopsy concluded.

[P
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h g Dex of marpic  __07-29-97

/ On 07-16- 199'7 an inventory search of one red in color,
Chevrolet, model 1500, 1995 truck with vehicle identification

. number 1GCEC142552246570 wvas done at the Miami Beach Pglice
Deiartmint. ihe inventory was done by
W
M

f the Florida Department o

For ers Regional  Crime Laboratory, de
Wﬂ property was removed in the presence
o .

Container 1 contains parking ticket #420796 dated
€/10/97, at 10:14 PM, South Carolina Road Map, breath saver
mints, vivarin tablets, State Farm road atlas, wooden popsicle
stzcks, loose change (U.S. Currency), wmints, candy wrappers, NAYA
water bottle (empty), plastic bag with a plastic drinking cup and
misc. change (U.S. Currency), yellow lined paper with wziiing,
post-it note, small bar of socap, and two washers.

Container 2 contains ivory colored throw rug.

Container 3 contains a white t-shirt, a grey t-shirt, a
dark blue t-shirt with "0ld Navy New York" printed on the front,
and black dress socks.

Container 4 contains breath savers, business card with

the number on the back, blank wallet identification card
and name plate, CPR card of William Reese, a library card, and a

b-.‘.c, vellow phone message.

[ Container 5 containe a white and blue Nike ball cap,
dark blue cotton shorte, grey t-shirt, 0ld Navy white boxer style
underwear size (36-38),and a stained handkerchief.

Container € contains a blue comd and emery board,
receipt from Joe's Sporting Goods dated 5-11-97, receipt from

— Speedo Athletic Fitness dated 5-11-97, parking pass 5593, receipt

dated 5-13-97, Bic pen, receipt from New Jersey dated 1/97, and
J parking pass 1603.

Container 7 contains a black Nike back pack with a
black toiletry bag inside, and a book entitled “Winter's Tale".

tvestipuionon. " 07-16-1997 .\ ‘m MIAMIBEACI-L FLORIDA

Fie # 88A-MP-47461 = W?J N | Dex dicaws _07-29-1997
L= ‘
\ 2/02 505 33(-3
This document contains aeither recommendstions 2or conclusions of the FRI. R is the property of &e FBI snd i losned o your sgeacy; e

i and ins conents are B0t 1 be disribued ouside your sgency.
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Container 8 cfritains. a large Speedo beach towel w*h
stains.

' Container 9 contains a white t-shirt, white stainea
handkerchief, white pillow case, white Speedo tank top with
stains, and blue/white Gap boxer shorts.

Container 10 contains a book entitled “About Schmidt",
a coke can, parking pass 2770, and a white plastic bag.

Container 11 contains a white sweat shirt *Nautical
Challenge”, dark blue walking shorts, dark blue dress jacket,
dark brown leather jacket, black Speedo tank top shirt, brown
belt, adult movie ticket and 2 neckties.

Container 12 contains 3 pair black dress socks, plaid
long sleeve shirt, green work pants size 36, green Bweat shirt,
white Bweater, white t-shirt, white turtle neck shirt, and a neck

tie. o

Container 13 contains movie ticket stub for *Liar Liar"
dated 5-7-97, white plastic Speedo bag, parking pass 6277, pages
from a brochure, movie ticket stub "Devil’'s Own" dated 5-8-97,
expired Dunkin Doughnut coupon, °“Next®” magazine, Gay Guide to the
U.S., HX magazine, and check number 1031 on the account of Andrew
Cunanan, and gay and lesbian tourist maps of Key West, New
Orleans, Manhattan, New Jersey and Philadelphia, and Fort

Lauderdale

Container 14 contains plastic silverware, misc. paper
items, white plastic bag, copper pipe piece, smz2ll thermos,
parking passes 6421, and 2207, and a copy of USA Today dated 7-9-
97. )

Container 15 contains uhite athletic socks and Calvin .

Klein underwear. . )

Container 16 contains Exxon receipt dated 7-23-96, tool
catalog, library papers, 3 spiral motebooks, and an ice scraper.

Container 17 contains white envelope for insurance

papers for a lLexus, California drivers license of Andrew Cunanan,
business card of Little o

¢
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Svitzerland Jewelers, Californxa, registration for a Lexus
registered -in the name of Lee Miglin, a check number 1030 on the

.account of Andrew Cunanan, and a Lexus ignition key.

Container 18 containe one set of 5 keys, and a double
key chain with numerous keys.

Container 19 contains a red sweat shirt.
Container 20 contains a Lexus first aid kit.

Container 21 contains New Jersey map, drivers license,
social security card, voter registration of William Reese,
cleaning service flyer, and New Jersey license plates KH 993D.

cdntainer 22 contains brown wallet of William Reese.

Container 23 contains parking pass 3400, 2 cotton .
balls, and cotton ball box.

Container 24 contains Miami Herald dated 6-10-97.
Container number 25 skipped in numbering sequence.

Container 26 contains South Caroclina license plate SKW-
263 found on the vehicle.

Container 27 contains (7) latent lifts taken from the
exterior of the truck.

Container 28 contains (5) soiled cotton balls from the
bed of the truck.

Container 29 contains paper bags, (2) empty Marlborough
cigarette packs, (2) paper drinking cups, white tissue, and (2)
° shoe inserts. -

--Container 30 containg white towel f£rom the truck bed.

‘Container 31 contains vacuum sweepings from the cab of
the truck.

cbnﬁainer 32 contains fabric standard from the Sack of
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‘the bench seat. -
-—Container 33 contains fabric standard from top of bench

" seat.

Container 34 contains green jacket recovered from a
garbage can next to the trucks front right quarter.

Containexr 35 contains cotton ball, magazine, yellow
note, and & plastic bag also removed from the trash can near the

front right of the truck.

Container 36 contains blue jacket removed from a trash
can near the front right quarter of the truck.

Container 37 contains grey tank top, and a black t-
shirt.

Container 38 contains a black t~-shirt.

Container 39 contains blue/white checked boxer shorts
(Gap) .

Container 40 contains two rolls of 35mm color f£ilm
exposed of truck and evidence collected.

All items were retained by FDLE Crime Lab Personnel,
and taken for laboratory analysis.
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i - ' um als 1n!erv1ewed

Louils, Missourl. r the interview was
?waa advised of
€ identa nterviewing Agent and the purpose of the

interview. was advised of his rights via FD-395
*Advice of Rights” form. After bej advised of his rights and
then reading the form himself, #stated that he
understood his rights and agreed to interviewed.

then affixed his signature to the FD-395 form. then
provided the following information: -«

NP Y TV TR

T~ O

met Andrew Cunanan at a party in Los Angeles,
ed )

ording to =  Cunanan and

. Cunan have
sLOJen ,000.00 IYOM Y however, tunhanan md*ha\re
maintained a professional Iegationship since this in .

believes Cunanan N still stay in close
contact. However, admitted at he has not had f1r t

hand contac o 4 - ince 1950 JHpngm .

Invessigation on ,0'7/18“;27 ;:”St. louis, Missouri -

f ] - .
File # 88A-MP-4'7461-J??5 . _ Dardcaed 08/28/1997

" SA éas

245da801.302 (w)

This document contains aeither recommendatioas nor conclusions of the FBI. lskmd&ﬁldhwnmwz
:Mummmmbhdmmdemw .
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: belie;éa 180 intain close
contact with Cunanan. In Septembex ] ;
Cunanan and traveled to Toronto, Canada, tO vis
, in Toronto,

m -unanan left
. and a half hours.

of time in a place he
. does not know the
s advised that a close
know how to get j

reside in the Los Angeles area. However,
e to provide further information

concernin
Because of this acquaintance on#
believes this would be a likely destination Ior

€1Y whereabouts.

-Cunanan.

According to* Cunanap's friends refer to him
as either Andrew or Canan (phonetic). _deacribed

Cunanan as a disguise artist who often drastically changed his
looks several times in one day when knew him in the
late 1980’8 or early 1950’s. 1In addition to English, Cunanan
also speaks fluent German, Spanish, French, and Tagal, which he
described as a Filipino dialect. Cunanan has a small brown mark
on his upper left chest near the collar bone. This mark
resembles a burn wmark but is obably some type of birth mark.
Sometime during the ._Cunanan starred in a
pornographic movie - SN ioes not know
the name of this movie but advised that this birth mark is
clearly visible in the film.

‘ qbelievea Cunanan's motive for murdering
Gianni Versace =V have been yevenge. In 1992, Cunanan was

employed by and was _ip the running for a
However, awaq hired for .

modeling job for Versace.
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. this position over Cunanan. Rbeliévea Cunanan was very
bitter over losing this modeling joD dnd may have vowed to seek

revenge.

also believes Cunanan may have kno man
he is believed to have murde in Chicago, 1llinois.
‘ believes this person was. nd advised that he

was homosexual but marrie believes
and other

acquaintances of Cunanan an geies area. has
seen in various gay clubs in the Chicago area and stated

that part;cularly fond of a gay club on Grace Street 1n‘

which money is exchanged for various sexual activities, including
bondage.

also believes Cunanan,—
were arrested in Phoenix, Arzzona, for using a
credit card that did not belong to them. ﬁ believes this

I arrest occurred in approximately
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date of birth

;. turnished to

; g ys original sprint records
to the following telephone er(s), ian compliance with an Grand
Jury subpoena issued by the Southern District of Florida which
was served on Sprint on 8/18/97, by IA

- furnished the following information:

b}(‘_ A computer print-out providj toll records for
telephone mmbers “and .

1so noted that a toll restriction exists on

telephone numbe whereby 1long nce calls
cannot be de from this telephone number. & suggested
contacti regards to telephone numbers
ﬂd associated w main
elephone numbers of and ﬂ

A xerox copy of the computer print-out provided by
Sprint is hereby attached as follows:

~—

TR - Yt - 1%

lvestipicn e __8/25/97 « Las Vegas, Nevada

Fics 8BA-MP-47461 ' o Outs icwad  9/9/97

b}be IA

This document cootains neither recommendations nor conclusions of e FBI. K& is ©e property of the FBI and is losned 10 your agency;
# and its contents are Aot 10 be dixributed outside your sgency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA
DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

§ 9 Page(s) withiheld entirely ar this location ip the file. Ope or more of the following ststements, where indicated,

explain this deletion. o
Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no uegm‘d:le material available for
release 1o you. . . ‘ -
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D Information pertained only to 2 third party with no reference to the subject of your request or the subject of your
request is listed in the title only.

O Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that agency(ies)
for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be advised as to the
disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

folowing number is to be used for refi i M :
R oD UrHL L 1GAD - e S e

) 0000000000000
X Deleted Pages) X
X No Duplication Fee X
X forthispage X
700,00 0.00.60 900000
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date of birth
ecurity Account Number

y Las Vegas, Nevada,
hone a provided Investigative Analyst
e following docunents in response to a

ele
(IAr)
-Grand Jury Subpoena:

Yil nd

20 co

A xerox copy of the above records are hereby attached
as follows:

b

- BR A-me -4 Ml 18
favestigeiion on 8/29/97 -w Las Vegas, Nevada
Fies BBA-MP-47461 O L Do Gowet /9797

VG o 2D

This document coptains helther recommendations nor conclesions of the FRIL. B is e property of the FRI and is loanad % your agency;
i and its covsents arc 0ot 0 be dimtributed cutside your agency.
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Between 3:30 and 4:00 pm on 07/23/1997 Carreira
‘went to check on the houseboat owned by .
Carreira, upon trying to enter, noticed that the bottom lock(w

-1-
YEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Deteof trasserption __ 07/29/1997

Social Security

ernando D. CQ:réirS »
residing at

Number phone number
Miami Beach, Florida was interviewed
at Miami Beach Fire Station #3, 5303 Collins , and the Miami
Beach Police Department, 1100 Washington Avenue, Miami Beach, Florida.
After being advised of the identity of the interviewing agent and the
purpose of the interview, he provided the followving information:

2lways locks) was unlocked and the top lock was secured. Onlﬁ
and Carreira have keys to the top lock. Carreira had recently pu

a_new bottom lock. The only two keys to the bottom lock were in
Carreira's possession. '

After 'Carr_eg.:a. ntered the houseboat, he
noticed that someone had been inside since things were arranged
different from normal. At about 20 feet into_the houseboat as he
pulled out his own personal handgun, Larreira heard a shot come from
the upstairs master bedroom on the south side of the houseboat.

Thinking he was being shot At,!CArreira left the houseboat.

He attempted to call 911 with his cellular phone _ab or 4 times
“but could not get through. He then calle to have hinm

call 911. The 911 dispatcher called Carreira. <arreira kept visual
contact with the houseboat until police arrived. He did not hear any
water splashes. was with him the whole time.

rreira called- beeper with the cellular
phone. then called and Carreira told him to get the phone
number to the t(for the FBRI). Carreira did not know”
andﬂuere in the car coming to the scene. He did
not tell them to go home. E

onetic),
also

an
ar phone twice and
have their cellular
has the

called their home.
talked to only.
phone number. ~carreira is not sure if
cellular number.

by

favestigation ea oyé3/1997  “4‘ ; Miami Beach, Florida
‘ : . . i .
Fite s 88A-MP-47461 =\ 21 ) Datedictated _07/29/1997

-SA

This document contains neither recommendations aor conclusions of the FBL Bt ds the proparty of the FBIand & bud‘u your agency;
$t and its contents are 20t to be distributed entaide your ageney.
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L.unu. of rb;io: o Fernando Carreira

_.) )

" on U3/23/1997 _puye

a, he stated that @B
rovided additional
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The following investigation was conducted by SA
at Miami Beach, Florida, on R
, Contact was made with tearn leader of
-z the Metro-Dade Special Response Team, regarding his role during
" entry into the houseboat at 5310 Collins Avenue, Miami Beach,
Florida. According to other than the chenical agent
rounds, t e no o ounds fired by the SRT. There vere
rounds fired from the north side and
fired from the front(east side) of the
- houseboat into the second floor area. After waiting about 10
{ minutes, two twelve gage and one forty millimeter ferret rounds

were e e east side into the first floor area. Metro-.
Dade authorizes the use of chemical agents
by the .
tated that he entered the jdence along with
. They

ound a male subject upstairs i1n the master bedroon ng on his
back facing up ‘toward the ceiling wearing a pair of shorts. The
team members entered the room simultaneously.

P L S TR T

checked the subject’'s pulse and found none. There
was a gunshot wound to the right side of his face. The subject
was holding what appeared to be a 40 caliber Taurus semi~
automatic handgun in his right hand. No one on the SRT touchead
the gun. was the only member of the SRT to touch the
subject. also helped check the bilge area. The master
b3c oom was left under the supervision and security of
L who later turned it over to a Miami Beach detective.

1
: Contact was also made withW q
another member of the Metro-Dade ’ a e entered e

residence but did not go up to the second floor. He helped

; search and secure the first floor. Other than the entry team

: members, no one else wvas seen in the first floor area. No shots
vere fired other than the chemical agent rounds prior to entry.

also with Metro-Dade SRT, stated that he was
— called i1n as an extra person to assist the original entry team.

‘ The entry teanm searched the first floor then the second floor.
went up to the second floor bedroom to relieve another team
, er so they could get some fresh air. He saw a white male

laying on thi bed wearing blue boxer shorts with a pistol in his

right hand. also noticed blood on the subject’'s head but
no specific wounds. He knew of no one on e ERT who touched the
subject's body or the pistol held by him. h daid not search

¢ the second floor bedroom. Other than the chemical agent rounds
fired prior to entry, no other rounds vere fired while the team
menbers were inside. The bilge area was the last area to be

L

-\
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searched.
Officer
first floor.

helped P otticer
earch the bilge area 1o

No other subjects were found.

cated beneath

and
the



Cr At W whadinsa

LA,

pic

.

-1-
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -

T 97/18/97

D of

—security number
Florida, telephone number was anterviewed at the

Miami Beach Police Department (MBPD). Also present for the
interview were Detective MBPD. Afte
being advieed of the identity of the interviewing agentsi

.provided the following information:

q contacted investigators and said had
information that 1 the VERSACE case. said he
used to work - in the South Beach area. i

that time he was
frequently came into contact with various ce

‘ - sai? can be contacted in numerous ways
but the most com 16 rough advertisements placed in gay
publications. was hired by the VERSACE bousehold
approximiiily ten times, beginning in the early

around

date of birt
where he woul

e me

| felt they he
benefit due to_the fact the

. Y
VERSACE usually left or seemed uninterested. was always
-paid in cash and the fee varied but was usually around .

-

and ending

Llakke T - ,
tovestipation on E"I.jiéhlisisvf - f{iami, -‘Beach, FL '
FiergoA-MP-47461 ~1A12 : Dem gimmd  07/18/1997

This docurnets contains aeither recommendations moe couciusions of the FBL X is the property of fhe FRI and is kosned © your agency;
i and its coments are ot © be distributed outside your sgeacy.
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When called he would meet
residence and be taken upstairs.

at the rear door of the VERSAC

-also noted that he did not use his true name

while workin . ed the name while he was
ai was the name he used w

working as
was hired by This iniormation was verified when

was ipterviewed and told investigators had hired a person
rane: AR :o: VEvshce |

-~
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S -07/17/97
wamlription

date of birth
iami Beach, Florida, telephone number
was advised of the 1dent“he interviewing agent and

e purpose of the interview. provided the following
information:

N ~ — . R

VERSACE was a very private person
maintain a simple life in spite of his stardom.
knew VERSACE did not have any enemies. He was
good with pe e and always went out of his way to accommodate
people. could not recall any business matters that may
bave created any animosity towards VERSACE.

activities fro {
Miami Beach until VERSACE's murder.
nd never did anything unusual during the coming

VERSACE -went to the movies, out to eat, rented
videos and went to the beach. ' In the mornings VERSACE would work

for ew hours on various business and grant phone interviews.
usually alone but were accompanies who

iB a friend of h During this time said he did not

notice anything or anyone out of 1d not feel like they

ace an
were being followed or watched.
MA@. especially since he does not_like

odyguards. On the wmormning VERSACE was murdered did not

gee him. VE was already up and out of the house
# did not witness the wurder he heard the
shots and ran outside to f£ind VERSACE lying on the steps of the .
residence.

was asked e knew or had ever met the
subject and he replied no. id he was also certain that

VERSACE did not know the subject. aid it is possible
they could have met the subject somewhere as they met lots of
people but he did not recall ever seeing the subject.

255 e O 3o

" Iovessigasion 00 1’07111"‘7/199"3 - wMiami Beach, FL

4 . - .
Fie /88A-MP-47461 ~19 13 Ddcord 07/17/1997

Y M

This document cootrins Reither fecommendations mor conchusions of the PRI & s the property of the FII and is losnad © your agency:
# and ins contenes are mot ® be distribused outside your agency.
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denied any use o
ions and the presentation of the nam

rk but . could not recall the name.
never worked for anyone in the VERSACE
sed to do odd jobs for them, like getting

1i'ii them Miami when they first bought the house on

flowers or 8
South Beach.
traveled to Milan

also would arrange social functions and
taly with the VERSACE group.

After wore questio: _admitted

that he and VERSACE had used in Miami Beach. They

did this on_at least four occasions an canceled on at least four
occasi validated txon from other interviews
about acquiring the * and

ingi em to the bac . said that he and VERSACE

bringing
were always together with and that they had not hired

one in the last three years.

became very upset when questioned —
-an appea be withholding information. His
explanation of duties and relationship with the family

will require further investigation. .
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07/22/97

present at the int
Special Agent (8A)
" Bnforcement (FDLE),
Assistant State Attorney and
After being advised of the identity of the
interviewing agents and the purpose of the interview
provided the following information:

met GIANNT VERSACE' sometime in late

fo
ACE' household when they first came to Miami Beach. &

- said he he d them get ac i d th Beach a
was a .
work for VERSACE' but it was not done on a regular basis.

also denied ever having any. type of sexual relationshlp
with anyone in the VERSACE' camp.

Follcwing the background :lnforuation-
questioned abg e _type of work he did for VERSA

odds and ends

asked 1f he knew anything about VERSACE
” He denied any knowledge of that type o
activity and appeared to be very agitated by the question.
began to sweat and would not make eye contact. He was
continuously wmoving hie feet and hands almost off of
his chair. As the line of question and his
employment by VERSACE' continued appeared to become more

nervous and his answers were either evasive or had no relevance
to the question.

At this point the writer asked?to relax and
listen to another version of his relationship with th !

.camp that was described to the writer by a source. W was
© told how he would “out of various

24N k&, o6 .32

o

Sovestigation 0o -{oylajusv " « Miami Beach, FL

Fic 188A-MP-47461 -J‘i\q 3 : = D dicaws 07/22/1997

This docament conains meither racommendations aor coochsions of e FBL & & the property of e FBI and s loansd 0 your agescy:
ft and i conments are ant i0 be distribazed outside your agency.
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.  07/18/1597. 2
. ou’. * - lw
located at

approximately one
would check out the

e to meet them at the

" the corner of

aken into the residence. The story left visibly shaken.
made several more attempts to deny the allegations and

any knowledge at type of behavior. At this time the writer
suggested that# consult with his attorney while everyone
takes a short brea

Following the break—attorney said he spoke
ith his client and advised him to cooperate with investigators.
wretumed and said he understood what agents wanted and
would provide the informs . As stated above confirmed
his role as a _some time o for the VERS camp. BHe
continued ga - . . and as part of his

duties he B _ /

dmitted “ e
mon several occasions. exactly
€ e events happened h 2 3 occurred as

described by the writer.

elaborate and said
he woul se various gay publications that r
that mmended by peopie &

contac
have meet him at the
eet;ng he would take them to
was the usua ce until
. Dmnce felt
he would call them himself and have

¥ and after a shor

e on ames he could recall were The
has come up during previous interviews of a source that
1d "agents was a regular visitor to the VERSACE Mansion.
statement verifies the sources information and the
_existence of . Future interviews of the source will further

estigate an ossibility that the subject may have been

or anyone who knew them.
i cor veesacs SR

na
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0 of FD-302 of ‘ «Oa_* Page

: ""'T‘"ﬂ in 21993. .?said he could rovide any furthe "
s tntoruat ton-sboue varsncs (R

did not think the subject ever met VERSACE

-. The subject was not the type o they liked and he
did not appear to move in their circle. %also denied
knowing the subject. At first he said h never been to Ban

Diego, California and after

jong admitted he had been
there for his birthday .mm ‘btraveled to Ban
— e -
11 : S T T

Diego with friends

NS $These were the people that associated with
in California. There were lots of people at t arties but he
did not remember meeting anyone named ANDREW. did recall
staying at an apartment in the San Diego area. e thought the
place was called La Jolla but he was not sure. The owner of the

apartment was supposed to be in and he let friends of [
WStay there. did not know who the
artment longed to and he did not remember seeing any

photographs.

adili

b

provided agents with photographs of his trip to
California. The photographs were sent to the San Diego and
Los Angles Divisions and shown to people involved with the
subject. None of the people in the photographs were identified.

A
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Date of wnamcription 08/04/97

-~

on the afternoon of July 23, 1997, the Miami Beach
Police Department (MBPD) received a telephane call from FERNANDO
CARREIRA, who described himself as the Caretaker ©of a houseboat
"located at 5250 Collins Avenue, Miami Beach, Florida. CARREIRA
told police he heard a gun shot as he entered the front door of
the houseboat. Upon hearing the gqun shot, ©ARREIRA retreated
from the interior of the houseboat, nalntaining visual contact
with the front door at all times.

The MBPD responded and established a perimeter around
the houseboat. The Metro Dade County Police Department (MDPD)
Special Weapons and Tactics Team (SWAT) was called and deployed.
Once in position SWAT made numerous attempts to contact anyone
inside the houseboat. Following several more attempts at
contacting someone inside the houseboat, SWAT fired tear gas
inside and made entry. While clearing the houseboat, SWAT found
the body of a white male laying on the bed in the upstairs master
bedroom. The white male was checked for a pulse by SWAT with
negative results. The white male had large amounts of blood
coming from his ears, nose, and mouth as well as a large pool of
blood under his back. The white male was holding a handgun that
matched the handgun believed to be in possession of ANDREW
PHILLIP CUNANAN.

After MDPD SWAT declared the houseboat secure a
telephonic search warrant was obtained from United States
Magistrate the Honorable Barry Garber. Once the g :
was obtained _the writer and MBPD Detective (DET) QT eaan sty
mentered the houseboat to make a visu
iden cation of the white male. The writer and”
visually identified the white male as ANDREW PHILL ANAN.
The handgun in the white males hand was a Taurus .40 caliber
semi-automatic handgun serial number SMK21812D. The serial
‘number matched the handgun CUNANAN was believed to have stolen
from JEFFERY TRAIL.

rollowing the visual identification the MBPD crime
scene unit fingerprinted the white male and those prints were
compared against prints taken from CUNANAN by HDPD fingerprxnt
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examiners. The MDPD fingerprint examiners positively identified
the white Iale as ANDREW PHILLIP CUNANAN.

The houseboat was processed by the MBPD crime scene
unit and searched pursuant to the search warrant mentioned above.
The following items were taken during the search of the
houseboat:

Property taken from 5250 Collins Avenue
on 7/24/97 & 7/25/97

Misc. paper wrappers (food) from kitchen counter
Tylenol bottle from kitchen counter
Glass jar from kitchen counter
Coca Cola bottle from kitchen counter
Florida beige coffee cup from kitchen sink
Black coffee cup from living room side table
Publix Seltzer water bottle from kitchen counter
Plastic Publix Lemon Soda bottle from kitchen counter
Bettcr Cheddar crackers box from kltchen counter
0. From north east bathroom:

four diet Coke cans

one Pierre water bottle

-one plastic Pepsi bottle

‘one plastic Snapple Ice Tea bottle

"‘.‘0!”."9‘.‘":“.'“!"!“

- 11. Prescription eye glasses, Calvin Klein frames from south side bed nightstand

12. Red, white & blue T-Shirt on foot of bed, master bedroom
13. Electric razor from southeast bathroom counter top
14. Hand swab kit from subject

-15. Blonde hair from T-shirt found on bed (item #12)

16. 40 Caliber casing from master bedroom floor in front of south shdmg door
17. Bloody gauze pad with tape on it from northeast nightstand
18.- Smith & Wesson, 38 Caliber, Model 60, Serial Number X¥581 belongmg to Caretaker
19. From grassy area in front of houseboat:
Three Ferret Liquid CS Cartridges, Mode! SGA 400
. One Federal 12 Gauge buckshot shell {(not expended) ’

¢
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Two Ferret Liquid CS-Cartridges, Model SGA 100 (from the dock area)
-7 20. Two pillows with pillow cases from bed in master bedroom
21. Fitted bed sheet and top sheet from bed in master bedroom

22.

23. Two receipts from floor between porth wall and north nightstand in master bedroqm
k’-}-t 24. Business card forﬁfrom top on nightstand, south side of master bedroom

Blue Comforter from bed in master bedroom

5. Mail from mai! box in tront of houseboat

26.
27.
28.

29.
30.
31
32
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.

42,
43,
44,
as.
46.
- 47
T 48,
49,
50.

Numerous receipts from top of dresser north side of master bedroom

One photograph (on file cabinet) and three business cards (from desk) from dining room

One 40 Caliber Taurus handgun, Serial Number SMK21812D, ungle action, eleven round
magazine in weapon

Two video tapes from top of television in living room

Misc. papers & one video from desk in living room

Misc. papers and files from file box in dining room

Misc. papers from cabinet in dining room

Black canvas bag in cabinet in {aundry room upstairs

Box of photographs from top shelf of southwest closet in laundry room

Misc. papers from top of dining room table

Misc. Papers from wall unit in dining room

Pair of Gap brand stone colored shorts (size 33) and one paperback book (“Hawaii”) from
couch in ivingroom

\, 38. Small Ziplock baggie with unknown white power from bottom of file box in dining room
}C39.

side
40.
4]

“Datawave” Pre-paid long distance phone card, Pin from glass table south
living room ° -

Gap watch with blue band from top of table in front of sofa in living room

Napkin with writing on front and back & business card with phone numbers from under
chair by south side stairs in living room

Part of lock bolt from inside refrigerator

Green binoculars from kitchen counter

White towel from backrest of living room sofa -

White towe! with “B™ from back rest of living room sofa -

Brown “Nike Air” sandals form living room floor next to sliding glass doors

Five envelopes containing bloody cotton swabs from living room side table

Bloody bandage from living room side table

Bloody gauze pad fromi living room side table

Plastic bag containing bottle of penicillin pills (19) and a bottle of Meluonm pills (28) ﬁ'om
Imng room side table -

.-

-~ el -
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52.
53.
54.
55.
56.
57
58.
59.

on 07723/1997 . po.

4

. Black & Red baseball cap from {iving room sofa, right arm rest )
Black Polo Shirt, size XL, “Mickey Unlimited”, from right arm rest living room sofa
Brown/beige plaid “Tommy” shorts, size medium, from left arm rest living room sofa
White & Navy blue baseball cap from floor nest to love sofa in living room ~
Red “Old Navy” T-shirt, size large, from living room floor next to sofa

Hair sample from black & red baseball cap from right arm rest biving room sofa

Two two-dollar bills from dining room side table

One one-dollar bill from dining room side table

One Liberty one dollar coin from dining room side table
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1 orida, telephone number
he Tdentity of the
nterviewing agent and the nature the interview,
provided the following inforwation: R

has been residing in the Fort Lauderdale,
- Plorida area for approximatel

ought he was attractive, well dres

) to carry himself very well. The only interaction
the subject was introducing him around to other members &b he

could get to know everyone and possibly make some contacts.

any other
said
annually and the .

does not recall ever seeing the subject
functions or anywhere else for that matter.
membership in the organization must be renewed

subject never renewed in
d _a host of ot!er

media outlets. He was questione , the subjects

J ~- involvement in the grou d any ties between the group and
- -wictim LEE MIGLIN. “notified all wmembers of the situation

TYlkde ot 307

. . o P oy . O .
Iavestigation oo 07202[;29'7, = Fort Lauderdale, FL
FiesBBA-MP-47461=1822 . __ Dmdcand 07/03/1997

v =2 G
‘/"\

This document contains Reither vecommendations aor conclusions of e FBL lktmd&ﬂld-hﬁnmw
it and i contents are 8ot ©o be distribused ouiide your ageecy. i
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- -«nforcement if the subject contacts them. also agreed to
post the subject in the groups next news letter and have members
contact the writer or their nearest law enforcement agency with
any information concerning the snbject.

** goncerning the subject and instructed them “act law

was unable t i valuable information
about the subject. He felt must have known the

ubject was a hustler and that
m did not know what the relationship w
ut said who knows what people do behind closed doors.
also made reference to a murder tha curred approximately one
\)}C year ago in San Diego, California. %that he
thought may have had a relationship wit ject was killed
in his residence. was not sure but he thinks that

Fbought the murder victj ome and lived there with the
3 . - would not name that was

ut

Jec
killed.

Information concerning the m
checked via the Minneapolis case agent

, r in San Diego was
i i who advised the
writer the subject had been exclude from anvestigation.

was very cooperative and future contacts should

be well received.

T e - m——— - e .
e s e ey
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Embassy of the United Stales of America

Office of the lLegal Attache
Via Veneto, 119/a
00187 ROMA L

- 7 October 1997
'sf“;?/ 47 .

Dipartimento della Pubblica Sicurezza /4( ‘

Direzione Centrale della Polizia Criminale

8Servizio Interpol

Viale dell’Arte, 81

00144 ROMA-BUR .

" RE: ANDREW PHILTP CUNANAN - DECEASED

Our file BBA-MP-47461
Your file 123/C2/SEZ.2/930008/9/58

Reference is made to your immediate facsimile to legat
Rome dated July 31, 1997.

Enclosed is a copy of a memorandum from our
¥inneapolis, Minnesota, office dated July 18, 1997.

Thank you for your letter that is referenced above. As
you are aware, Andrew Philip Cunanan was found dead in Miami,
Florida, on July 23, 1997. He died from a self-inflicted gunshot
wound to the head with a .40 caliber handgun found next to the
body. Positive identification was made from fingerprint
examination. As a result of thig, the investigation to locate
and arrest Cunanan was discontinued.

Legat Rome subsequently received the enclosed
memorandum which reflects investigation conducted as of that

+ date. Our office in Minneapolis, Minnesota, requestedlaat this

Enclosure \,K e
1 - Addressee . ' . A . ega/

be provided to you for the information of your office.

1l - Rome )
rilzz;vls , ?Zn - M?- "‘7 (p ‘ ’ﬂb
. _ , Searched
- o ' 'Sn:r?:i?:e.é.ﬁ‘ “_,]
Filed .oeee- eesvesssmesaseres

2DIVLSOL. LET

- - - . — —



Interpol
7 Ocztober 1987
Our file BBA-MP-47461

Again thank ybu for

-

e e e —

your assistance in this matter. '

Sincerely YOuUrs,

Carmine F. Russo
Legal Attache

-
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

_.(1231n993)

Date: 07/23/1997

" precedence: ROUTINE s
. R ) bﬁ
creprrFO3 Miami s Attn: ' T

R

- " From: Miami o _
e D7/JDIG

Approved By

‘D:nfécd By: aal

Case ID #: °*88A-MM-47461 (Pending)
66F-MM-77445 (Pending)

Title: Andrew Phillib Cunanan

Synopsis: Case Support
Toll Analysis

Details: A list of telephone numbers were taken from the

Southern Bell Telephone bills of GIANNI VERSACE c/o GISADO INC.

These phone bills which were dateqd 1/10, 2/10, 4/10, 5/10 and

6/10/97 represented several phones that are believed to be

physically located in VERSACE'S home. Said phone
f o

) , Over 1000 phone calls were manually entered into the
Excel database so that the numbers could be easily manipulated

" into a numerical report. All telephone numbers were then

searched; with the exception of internatiomal calls, in the METRO
SEARCH database for subscriber information. The findings of this
to be hand carried

search were forwarded to IRS
to case agent, SA

Attached is a copy of the Metro Search yesults as well

/
-

as an Excel format of the same results. -~/

l./

——— o
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--Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
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Fé_DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE . » oate: NS k}.

Attn:

| e e e -

(125311995)

To: Miami

Tame . B .
N 1Y .. $ .-
“afcf¥rom: Miami -

e D7/3DIG.
S Contact: —

Approved By l’.’\
Drafted By:

Case ID #: BBA-MP-47461 (Pending)
: €66F-MM-77445 (Pending)

aal

: Title: Andrew Phillip Cunanan

S8ynopsis: Case Support e
Time Line of Events ® -

Details: IRS“and I were tasked
with preparing a time line of events invoiving su ject Andrew JJ

Phillip Cunanan; leading up to the murder of GIANNI VERSACE in
front of his home at Miami Beach, Fl., on July 15, 1997.

This time line which reflects dates December 1956 to
July 15, 1997 will be furnished to the Miami Police Department

and Miami FBI Speciadl Operations Center (SOC).

Attached, to be included in case file, BBA-MP-47461
is a small (8 1/2 x 11) version of the time line.
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ALBERT PEILLIP CUNANAN,
Abs: Aapew Py Dalime
(wan, dob BOLP)
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